

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	. 5
Biographical / Historical	. 6
Summary	. 6
Arrangement	. 7
Administrative Information	. 7
Controlled Access Headings	. 8
Collection Inventory	. 8
Series I: Architectural Drawings	. 8
CALIFORNIA	. 9
CONNECTICUT	. 9
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	. 9
FLORIDA	10
ILLINOIS	11
IOWA	13
KENTUCKY	18
MASSACHUSETTS	18
NEW HAMPSHIRE	23
NEW YORK (STATE)	24
NEW YORK CITY	33
OHIO	71
PENNSYLVANIA	83
TEXAS	85
WEST VIRGINIA	87
INTERNATIONAL	89
UNIDENTIFIED LOCATION	90
Series II: Project Photographs	91
Subseries 1: Photographs from AKS Office Files	91
Subseries 2: Albums of Ezra Stoller Photographs	144
Subseries 3: Loose Photographs	146
Series III: Project Records	152
Subseries 1: Project Files	153
Subseries 2: Financial Records	162
Subseries 3: Shop Drawings	193

Subseries 4: Specifications	201
Series IV: Personal Papers	211
Subseries 1: Biographical Information	211
Subseries 2: Student Work	212
Subseries 3: Sketchbooks	215
Subseries 4: Military Service	217
Subseries 5: Appointment and Address Books	219
Series V: Professional Papers	219
Subseries 1: Correspondence	219
Subseries 2: Writings of Max Abramovitz	224
Subseries 3: Lectures	226
Subseries 4: Exhibitions	226
Subseries 5: Faculty Papers	227
Subseries 6: Awards and Honors	227
Subseries 7: Associations	229
Subseries 8: Licenses and Certificates	229
Subseries 9: Photographs	230
Series VI: Office Records	231
Subseries 1: Job Lists	231
Subseries 2: Financial Records	231
Subseries 3: Scrapbooks	234
Subseries 4: Tear Sheet File	236
Subseries 5: Project Documentation	241
Subseries 6: Promotional Materials and Clippings	242
Subseries 7: Memorabilia	243
Series VII: United Nations	244
Subseries 1: Meeting Minutes	244
Subseries 2: Le Corbusier	244
Subseries 3: Photographs	252
Subseries 4: Printed Materials	254
Subseries 5: Clippings	255
Subseries 6: Additions and Alterations	255
Subseries 7: Miscellaneous	256
Series VIII: Lincoln Center	256
Subseries 1: Meeting Minutes	256
Subseries 2: Project Files	258
Subseries 3: Printed Materials	258
Subseries 4: Early Schemes and Site Plans	259

Subseries 5: Philharmonic Hall	259
Subseries 6: Metropolitan Opera House	266
Series IX: Battery Park City	266
Subseries 1: Correspondence	267
Subseries 2: Administrative Documents	267
Subseries 3: Reports and Plans	268
Subseries 4: Public Relations	270
Subseries 5: Project Files	271
Series X: Art and Artifacts	271

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

**Creator:** Abramovitz, Max, 1908-2004

Harrison and Abramovitz Creator:

Ferriss, Hugh, 1889-1962 **Creator:** 

Harrison, Wallace K (Wallace Kirkman), 1895-1981 Creator:

Abramovitz-Kingsland-Schiff **Creator:** 

Creator: Abramovitz-Harris-Kingsland

Title: Max Abramovitz architectural records and papers

3459530 ID:

Date [inclusive]: 1925-1990

**Physical Description:**  14,000 drawings approximate

**Physical** 

302 document boxes

**Description:** 

**Physical** 

24.5 manuscript boxes

**Description:** 

**Physical** 

**Description:** 

27 albums

Language of the

Material:

English.

**Abstract:** 

Max Abramovitz (1908-2004) was an American architect, whose firm Harrison & Abramovitz was one of the leading architectural practices in post-war America. Major commissions include Lincoln Center's Philharmonic Hall and the United Nations complex. The collection contains over 14,500 drawings, over 5,000 photographs, 24 boxes of manuscript material, 7 boxes of oversize material, 23 boxes of financial records, 5 boxes of reprint tear sheets, 36.75 linear feet of specification notebooks,

photo albums, sketchbooks, art and artifacts.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Max Abramovitz architectural records and papers. Dept. of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University, New York, N.Y.

## **Biographical / Historical**

Max Abramovitz was born in Chicago, Illinois in 1908 to a Romanian Jewish immigrant family. Abramovitz received his B.S. from University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign in 1929. In 1931, he received his M.S. from Columbia University's School of Architecture. His education continued on fellowship at the École des Beaux-Arts in Paris from 1932-1934.

Abramovitz's architectural career began in 1935 when he was employed as an associated at Wallace Harrison's firm, Harrison & Fouilhoux. By 1941, Abramovitz became a partner in the firm, with the practice changing its name to Harrison, Fouilhoux & Abramovitz. After the death of J. André Fouilhoux, the firm was renamed Harrison & Abramovitz (active from 1945-1975). Later partnerships included Abramovitz-Harris-Kingsland from 1976 to 1985, and Abramovitz-Kingsland-Schiff from 1985-1992.

Outside his professional practice, Abramovitz served as a Lieutenant Colonel in the United States Army Corps of Engineers during World War II. During the war, Abramovitz designed military installations in China. He received the Legion of Merit Award for Service in China in 1945. From 1950-1952, Abramovitz was a Colonel for the Unnited States Air Force. In 1952, he served as Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary of the United States Air Force.

Abramovitz was married to Anne Marie Causey in 1937. They had two children. After their divorce in 1964, Abramovitz married Anita Zeltner Brooks. He died in Pound Ridge, New York in 2004 at the age of 96.

## **Summary**

The collection spans the years 1926-1995 and includes architectural drawings, photographs, correspondence, photo albums, scrapbooks, sketchbooks, financial records, reprint tear sheets, specification notebooks, art and artifacts related to the professional work, faculty work, and personal life of New York City architect Max Abramovitz.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

The collection includes seven original renderings (1987.005) by Hugh Ferriss for projects designed by Harrison & Abramovitz.

The collection also includes 233 letters and 16 telegrams written by Abramovitz to his wife and children while in the Army. The time period spans 1942 to 1945 and 1950.

## Arrangement

This collection is organized into ten series.

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

#### Restrictions on Access

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For further information, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

#### **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Permission to publish must be obtained in writing from the Director of Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University, 1172 Amsterdam Avenue, MC 0301, New York, NY 10027.

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Max Abramovitz in thirteen accessions.

#### **Ownership and Custodial History**

Max Abramovitz gave his first gift to Avery Library in 1987. These seven Hugh Ferriss drawings (1987.005) form part of the Library's Hugh Ferriss architectural drawings collection. He donated his own drawings and papers in ten installments during the years

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

1990-1997 (1990.003, 1990.007, 1991.002, 1992.017, 1993.001, 1993.006, 1994.014, 1995.022, 1996.020, 1997.004). The bulk of the collection came in the 1997 accession.

At the request of Max Abramovitz, the papers that he deposited at Syracuse University in 1965 were transferred to Avery Library in 1997 (1997.001). The architect also requested that his papers deposited at the University of Wyoming in 1983 be transferred to Avery. This collection was accessioned in 1998 (1998.003).

#### **Processing Information**

This ArchivesSpace finding aid was converted from a legacy finding aid in 2020 by Shelley Hayreh (Avery Archivist).

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Architecture -- United States -- Designs and plans
- Architects -- United States
- Architectural firms
- Buildings -- New York (State) -- New York
- International style (Architecture)
- Architecture -- New York (State)
- Architecture -- United States -- History -- 20th century
- Architectural drawings -- American
- Architectural photography
- Architects
- Battery Park City (New York, N.Y.)
- Open reel audiotapes
- Video recordings (physical artifacts)
- Sound recordings
- Brandeis University
- Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts
- Rockefeller Center
- United Nations

## **Collection Inventory**

### **Series I: Architectural Drawings**

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

The over 14,500 architectural drawings in this series are arranged by project. Projects are arranged geographically by state and then city. Additionally, projects within New York are listed under the state, then city. Domestic projects are listed first, followed by international projects. Projects with no specified location are listed last.

The projects in the colleciton represent commissions undertaken by Abramovitz while associated with various firms. Job numbers for the majority of projects. Job numbers beginning with the letter N are Harrison & Abramovitz projects, job numbers with beginning with the letter A are Abramovitz - Harris -Kingsland or Abramovitz - Kingsland - Schiff projects.

#### **CALIFORNIA**

le/Description	Instances
Convention Center (California), 1948	roll
General	A53A.10
Job No. N69	

#### **Scope and Contents**

6 drawings: sketches for unbuilt project

CO		A 1 5 7	$\sim$	ויאו	T TTT
	11 20 1	V F.			

CONNECTICUT			
Title/Description	Instances		
First Presbyterian Church (Stamford, Connecticut), 1955-1958	roll A51A.01		
General			
Job No. N127			
Scope and Contents			

19 drawings: plans, elevations, sections, details, drawing schedule

#### Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA		
Title/Description	Instances	
General Pershing Memorial (Washington, District of	location	
Columbia), 1931-1972	DR392,	
Compani	above	
General	A245.01&.02,	
Job No. N451/N215	A249.06	

75 drawings: original Ferriss & WKH, sketches,

plans

#### Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

National Academy of Sciences (Washington, District of Columbia). Research administration and symposia facillity, 1968-1970

roll A232.12, .13, .14

General

Job No. N386

#### **Scope and Contents**

91 drawings: architectural, sketches, schedules,

drawings list

	_			_
FI.	$\boldsymbol{\Gamma}$	n	гъ	
н		к		4

## Title/Description Instances

Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida), undated

roll A248.10

General

Job No. A592

#### **Scope and Contents**

15 drawings: color overlays

Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida), undated

roll A248.16

General

Job No. A592

#### **Scope and Contents**

52 drawings: architectural, site plans, sketches

Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida), undated

roll A249.04

#### General

24 drawings : development drawings

Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida), undated

roll A249.05

#### General

Job No. A592

#### **Scope and Contents**

27 drawings : architectural mylars, site plans, sketches

roll A239.01, .02, .03

Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Science and Administration Building, 1983-1984

#### General

Job No. A642

#### **Scope and Contents**

105 drawings : mechanical, architectural, electrical, plumbing, structural, drawings list

Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Science and Administration Building, 1983-1984

roll A240.07, .08

#### General

Job No. A642

#### **Scope and Contents**

37 drawings: architectural mylars, drawings list

#### **ILLINOIS**

## Title/Description Instances Northwestern University (Evanston, Illinois). Evanston roll A69.08

Congregation Hillel, 1947-1948

General

Job No. N21B

#### **Scope and Contents**

30 drawings : architectural, structural, electrical, plumbing, HV, and survey

roll A228.16

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall, 1957 Dec 6

Job No. N209

#### **Scope and Contents**

15 drawings: reduced architectural

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts, 1964

drawer 403

#### General

Job No. N338

#### **Scope and Contents**

5 drawings: sketches

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts, 1966

roll A237.05, .06

#### General

Job No. N338

#### **Scope and Contents**

22 drawings: working, landscaping drawings

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts, 1966

roll A250.12

#### General

Job No. N338

#### **Scope and Contents**

28 drawings : working drawings

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts, 1965-1967

roll A53A.07

#### General

Job No. N338

#### **Scope and Contents**

24 drawings: study plans

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts, 1966 Apr

roll A53A.08

Job No. N338

## **Scope and Contents**

14 drawings : plans for zones A, B, C

IOWA	
Title/Description	Instances
University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Gallery of Art, 1966-1967	roll A243.06
General	
Job No. N359A	
Scope and Contents	
18 drawings : architectural, drawings schedule	
University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa), 1933-1936	roll A246.11, .12
General	
Job No. N359	
Scope and Contents	
89 drawings : architectural, plans, sketches	
University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa), 1936-1966	roll above A245.04
General	
Job No. N359	
Scope and Contents	
14 drawings : site plans, surveys, elevation	
University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa), undated	roll A242.10
General	
Job No. N506	
Scope and Contents	
7 drawings : presentation drawings	
University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Alumni Center, additions, 1974-1982	roll A234.05

Job No. A647

#### **Scope and Contents**

21 drawings : architectural, structural, mechanical, plumbing, electrical

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Alumni Center, additions, 1974-1982

roll A234.08

#### General

Job No. A647

#### **Scope and Contents**

18 drawings: architectural

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Alumni Center, additions, 1974-1982

roll A234.13

#### General

Job No. A647

#### **Scope and Contents**

10 drawings : Pre-Cast Concrete Products shop drawings

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Art Building, additions, 1966

roll A240.11, .12

#### General

Job No. N359B

#### **Scope and Contents**

38 drawings: architectural, structural, mechanical

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Art Building, additions, 1966

roll A243.05

#### General

Job No. N359B

#### **Scope and Contents**

33 drawings : architectural, drawings schedule

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Museum of Art. Additons, 1973-1973

roll A242.11

Job No. N506

**Scope and Contents** 

16 drawings: architectural, lighting

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Music Building and Virgil M. Hancher Auditorium, 1968 roll A229.16

General

Job No. N359D/E

**Scope and Contents** 

5 drawings: mylar presentation

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Music Building and Virgil M. Hancher Auditorium, 1968 roll A241.04, .05

General

Job No. N359D/E

**Scope and Contents** 

35 drawings: architectural

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Music Building and Virgil M. Hancher Auditorium, 1968 roll A241.09, .10

General

Job No. N359D/E

**Scope and Contents** 

62 drawings: bid set for record

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Music Building and Virgil M. Hancher Auditorium, 1968 roll A242.01

General

Job No. N359D/E

**Scope and Contents** 

37 drawings: architectural

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Music Building and Virgil M. Hancher Auditorium, 1968

roll A242.15, .16

General

Job No. N359D/E

**Scope and Contents** 

34 drawings: architectural

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).

Theatre building, 1934-1978

roll A242.13, .14

**General** 

Job No. N359

**Scope and Contents** 

45 drawings: pre-construction conditions

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).

Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

roll A228.13, A234.02

General

Job No. A626

**Scope and Contents** 

38 drawings: architectural

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).

Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

roll A232.09

General

Job No. A626

**Scope and Contents** 

40 drawings: sketches

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).

Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

roll A232.10, .11

General

Job No. A626

**Scope and Contents** 

113 drawings : sketches

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).

Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

roll A233.02

General

20 drawings: architectural, drawings index

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).

Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

roll A233.09

General

Job No. A626

**Scope and Contents** 

34 drawings: electrical, mechanical, plumbing

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

roll A234.06

General

Job No. A626

**Scope and Contents** 

29 drawings: sketches

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).

Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

roll A234.07

General

Job No. A626

**Scope and Contents** 

31 drawings: mechanical, electrical, plumbing, fire

protection

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).

Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

roll A234.10

General

Job No. A626

**Scope and Contents** 

32 drawings: architectural, sketches

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).

Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

roll A234.11

General

21 drawings: structural

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).

Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

roll A234.13

General

Job No. A626

**Scope and Contents** 

15 drawings: sketches

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). roll A234.13

Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

General

Job No. A626

**Scope and Contents** 

3 drawings: mechanical

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). roll A255.14

Theatre Building, additions, 1980-1985

General

Job No. A626

Scope and Contents

4 drawings: architectural

#### **KENTUCKY**

## Title/Description Instances

First National Bank (Louisville, Kentucky), 1970-1972

roll A258.08

General

Job No. N63

**Scope and Contents** 

63 drawings: photostats

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

#### **MASSACHUSETTS**

Title/Description Instances

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1952-1967

roll A252.04

General

Job No. N466

**Scope and Contents** 

14 drawings : master plan

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1958-1982 roll A237.16

General

Job No. A627

**Scope and Contents** 

19 drawings: negatives

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1958-1982 roll A238.09

General

Job No. A627

**Scope and Contents** 

42 drawings : change order sketches

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1975-1982 roll A238.12

General

Job No. A627

**Scope and Contents** 

16 drawings: laboratory equipment

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1975-1982 roll A255.14

General

Job No. A627

**Scope and Contents** 

11 drawings: laboratory equipment

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1975-1982 roll A255.15

General

16 drawings: laboratory equipment, library

furniture

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts), undated

roll A252.03

#### General

Job No. A627

#### **Scope and Contents**

6 drawings: master plan

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library and Goldfarb Library, additions and alterations, 1958-1982

#### General

Job No. A627

#### **Scope and Contents**

29 drawings: budget estimates

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library and Goldfarb Library, additions and alterations, 1958-1982 roll A238.02

#### General

Job No. A627

#### **Scope and Contents**

20 drawings: plans, site plans, sketches

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library and Goldfarb Library, additions and alterations, 1958-1982 roll A238.10

#### General

Job No. A627

#### **Scope and Contents**

34 drawings: furniture

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library and Goldfarb Library, additions and alterations, 1958-1982

roll A238.11

#### General

27 drawings: working drawings

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library and Goldfarb Library, additions and alterations, 1958-1982 roll A239.05, .06

General

Job No. A627

**Scope and Contents** 

46 drawings : working drawings

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library and Goldfarb Library, additions and alterations, 1958-1982 roll A239.07

General

Job No. A627

**Scope and Contents** 

10 drawings: working drawings

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library and Goldfarb Library, additions and alterations, 1958-1982 roll A239.08

General

Job No. A627

**Scope and Contents** 

2 drawings : Goldfarb boring plan & cooling tower;site work, Rapaporte Hall

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library and Goldfarb Library, additions and alterations, 1958-1982 roll A239.09

General

Job No. A627

**Scope and Contents** 

8 drawings: plans

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library and Goldfarb Library, additions and alterations, 1958-1982 roll A255.12

Job No. A627

#### **Scope and Contents**

39 drawings: furniture

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts).

International Center, 1958 Jun

drawer 403

#### **Scope and Contents**

1 drawing: sketch

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Library, Norman and Rosita Winston Creative Arts Center, 1980 roll A228.08

#### **Scope and Contents**

1 drawing: interior sketch

#### Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Rosensteil Basic Medical Sciences Research Center, 1971-1972

roll A249.12

#### General

Job No. N466

#### **Scope and Contents**

24 drawings: architectural

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Rosensteil Basic Medical Sciences Research Center, 1971-1972

roll

A250.04, .05, .06

#### General

Job No. N466

#### **Scope and Contents**

107 drawings: architectural, electrical, HVAC, plumbing, lab equipment

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Rosensteil Basic Medical Sciences Research Center, 1974 Dec

roll A249.14

#### General

Job No. 7424

17 drawings : 2nd phase:HVAC, plumbing, specs, schedules, lab equipment

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Rosensteil Basic Medical Sciences Research Center, addition, 1975 Apr roll A249.15

#### General

Job No. N546

#### **Scope and Contents**

4 drawings: architectural

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Spingold Theater, 1962

drawer 403

#### **Scope and Contents**

1 drawing: sketch

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Three Chapels, 1953

drawer 403

#### **Scope and Contents**

9 drawings: aborted studies of the ark

le/Description	Instances
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins	location
Center, 1956-1961	DR179k;
General	A78A.06
Job No. N185	
Scope and Contents	
20 drawings : sketches, design studies	
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center, additions, 1975-1976	roll A247.16
General	
Job No. N568	

**Scope and Contents** 

12 drawings : sketches

Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center, additions, 1975-1976

roll A248.05

Job No. N568

#### **Scope and Contents**

4 drawings: sketches

Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center, additions, 1975-1976

roll A248.06

-----, ------,

General

Job No. N568

#### **Scope and Contents**

16 drawings : sketches

Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center, additions, 1975-1976

roll A248.09

General

Job No. N568

#### **Scope and Contents**

39 drawings: architectural

NEW	YORK	(STATE)

NEW YORK (STATE)	
Title/Description	Instances
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York), 1964	roll A252.08
General	
Job No. N304	
Scope and Contents	
7 drawings : presentation drawings of site plan	
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York), undated	roll A231.11
General	
Job No. N304	
Scope and Contents	
2 drawings : longitudinal section looking east	
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Agency Buildings 1, 2, 3, 4, 1966 July	roll A258.13, .14

**Scope and Contents** 

37 drawings: Bldg. Dept. approved set

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Cultural Center,

1967-1972

roll A228.03, .04

**General** 

Job No. N304CC

**Scope and Contents** 

77 drawings : Cultural Center superstructure

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Cultural Center,

1967-1972

roll A229.03

General

Job No. N304CC

**Scope and Contents** 

22 drawings: Agency buildings

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Cultural Center,

1967-1972

roll A230.07

General

Job No. N304CC

**Scope and Contents** 

39 drawings: Cultural Center elev Studies

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Health

Department Labs, 1967 July

roll A230.08, .09

General

Job No. N304HL

**Scope and Contents** 

45 drawings: Health Dept. labs pencil/trace, sepias

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Health

Department Labs, 1967 July

roll A231.10

General

Job No. N304HL

**Scope and Contents** 

43 drawings: Health Dept. labs reduced scale

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Health Department Labs, 1967 July

roll A231.12

General

Job No. N304HL

**Scope and Contents** 

13 drawings: Health Dept. labs mylar

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Main Platform,

1966-1968

roll A228.05, .06, .07

General

Job No. N304

**Scope and Contents** 

80 drawings : architectural reference drawings for

foundation south

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Main Platform,

1969-1972

roll A228.01, .02

General

Job No. N304

**Scope and Contents** 

63 drawings: main platform, meeting hall

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Meeting Center,

1967-1971

roll A229.09, .10

General

Job No. N304MC

**Scope and Contents** 

72 drawings: Meeting Center

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Office Tower,

1965-1968

roll A229.01, .02

General

Job No. N304OT

**Scope and Contents** 

52 drawings : Office Tower

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Sketches, undated

drawer 395

General

Job No. N304

**Scope and Contents** 

2 drawings: sketches

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Tunnel, 1972

roll A229.04

**General** 

Job No. N304

**Scope and Contents** 

8 drawings : Capitol tunnel modifications

Erie County Savings Bank (Buffalo, New York), 1966-1967

roll A234.03

General

Job No. N330

**Scope and Contents** 

27 drawings: plans

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Erie County Savings Bank (Buffalo, New York), 1966-1967

roll A234.04

General

Job No. N330

**Scope and Contents** 

23 drawings : details

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Erie County Savings Bank (Buffalo, New York), 1966-1967

roll A256.05

Job No. N330

**Scope and Contents** 

7 drawings: presentation drawings

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Temple Beth Zion (Buffalo, New York), 1962

drawer 403

General

Job No. N303

**Scope and Contents** 

2 drawings: sketches

Temple Beth Zion (Buffalo, New York), 1967

roll

A53A.12

General

Job No. N303

**Scope and Contents** 

2 drawings: studies

Temple Beth Zion (Buffalo, New York), 1962?

drawer 403

General

Job No. N303

**Scope and Contents** 

4 drawings : sketches

Temple Beth Zion (Buffalo, New York), 1964 Mar

roll A257.11

General

Job No. N303

**Scope and Contents** 

21 drawings: structural & mechanical sepias

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Sullivan Park Research and Development Center, 1964 roll A248.06

Job No. N312B

#### **Scope and Contents**

8 drawings: boiler plant

Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Sullivan Park Research and Development Center, 1963-1964 roll A249.03

#### General

Job No. N326

#### **Scope and Contents**

35 drawings: development building

Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Sullivan Park Research and Development Center, 1963-1965 roll A247.11, .12, .13

#### General

Job No. N300

#### **Scope and Contents**

59 drawings: research building no. 1

Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Sullivan Park Research and Development Center, 1964-1965 roll A248.07

#### General

Job No. N333

#### **Scope and Contents**

16 drawings: library & cafeteria

East Hampton condominium (East Hampton, New York),

undated

roll A256.16, A255.01

#### General

Job No. A640

#### **Scope and Contents**

97 drawings: sketches, architectural

East Hampton condominium (East Hampton, New York),

undated

General

Job No. A640

drawer 395

43 drawings: elevation studies/originals

Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York), 1985

roll A248.13

General

Job No. A686, A687

**Scope and Contents** 

23 drawings : sketches, working drawings

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York). National Synchrotron Light Source, 1984 Nov roll A248.04, .05

General

Job No. A671

**Scope and Contents** 

76 drawings: bid set sepias

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York). National Synchrotron Light Source, 1984 Nov

roll A254.12, .13

General

Job No. A671

**Scope and Contents** 

100 drawings: architectural sepias and mylars, drawings list, reduced blacklines

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York). National Synchrotron Light Source, 1984 Nov

roll A258.10, .11, .12

General

93 drawings: architectural bluelines, drawings list

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel, 1983

drawer 403

General

Job No. A434

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: interior study

United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel, 1970-1983

drawer 395

General

Job No. A434

**Scope and Contents** 

2 drawings: sketches

United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel, 1978-1983

drawer 403

General

Job No. A434

**Scope and Contents** 

7 drawings: studies removed from West Point file

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel, 1982-1988

roll A250.15, .16

General

Job No. A434

**Scope and Contents** 

54 drawings: record set

#### Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel, 1982-1988

roll A256.05

General

Job No. A434

**Scope and Contents** 

8 drawings: architectural and structural

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel, 1982-1988

roll A257.08

General

Job No. A434

**Scope and Contents** 

18 drawings: sketches

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

United States Military Academy (West Point, New York).

roll A257.14

Jewish Chapel, 1982-1988

Job No. A434

General

**Scope and Contents** 

20 drawings: electrical, plumbing, air conditioning

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel, 1982-1988

roll A258.04

General

37 drawings: working drawings

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel, 1982-1988

roll A53A.06

General

Job No. A434

**Scope and Contents** 

2 drawings: east elevation, preliminary plan

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

United States Military Academy (West Point, New York).

roll A53A.07

Jewish Chapel, 1982-1988

Job No. A434

General

**Scope and Contents** 

5 drawings: interior of west wall

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel, undated

drawer 403

General

Job No. A434

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing : sketch removed from folder on Chapel

organ

**NEW YORK CITY** 

Title/Description Instances

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York), 1971

drawer 403

**Scope and Contents** 

4 drawings: studies for sculpture, letter to MA

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll A231.01, .02, .03, .04

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

121 drawings: structural sepias

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll A231.05, .06

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

48 drawings: record prints - Bldg Dept set

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll A231.07, .08

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

49 drawings: architectural reference drawings

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll

A232.01, .02, .03, .04

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

67 drawings: Bldg Dept approved set

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll A232.15, .16

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

33 drawings: structural record set

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll A233.01

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

30 drawings: demolition, excavation, foundations

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll

1973 A233.03, .04

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

47 drawings: HVAC, sprinkler

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll A233.05

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

5 drawings: structural - Bldg Dept filing w/

amendments

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll A233.05, .06

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

40 drawings : sprinkler

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll

A233.07, .08

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

50 drawings : foundation & framing

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll

A233.10, .11

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

37 drawings: plumbing, preliminary

# Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll A233.12, .13

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

55 drawings: record prints - Bldg Dept set

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

roll A233.14

roll A233.15

1971-1973 **General** 

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

21 drawings: keying schedule

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

29 drawings: plumbing

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll A233.16, A234.01

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

67 drawings: record sepias

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York), 1971-1973

roll A234.09

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

54 drawings : sketches

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

roll A234.12

roll A234.14

1971-1973

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

16 drawings: furniture

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

20 drawings: signage & graphics

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll

A235.06, .07

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

36 drawings : contract # 1

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

General

Job No. N462

JOD NO. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

42 drawings: HVAC

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

93 drawings: sketches, studies

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

13 drawings: Fire Dept set

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll

A235.13, .14, .15,

above A238.01

roll

A235.16, A236.01, .02

roll A236.05

roll A236.06

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

29 drawings: record set

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll A236.09, .10, .11

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

83 drawings : demolition, excavation and foundations; structural steel; drawings index

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll

A236.14, .15

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

32 drawings: plumbing

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York), 1971-1973

roll A237.01

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

28 drawings: structural

# Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

51 drawings: electrical

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

2 drawings: signage

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

General

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

22 drawings: reduced drawings

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll A250.01, .02

General

Job No. N462

A237.13, .14, .15

roll A249.11

roll A249.15

**Scope and Contents** 

47 drawings: electrical

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York),

1971-1973

roll

A251.01, .02

General

Job No. N462

Scope and Contents

48 drawings: structural steel

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Homecrest Child Clinic (Brooklyn, New York).

Renovation, 1991-1992

roll

A254.08, .11, .14

General

Job No. A730

**Scope and Contents** 

87 drawings : design, bid set

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

roll

A252.15, .16

Abramovitz-Kingsland-Schiff Office (New York, New

York), 1971-1973

General

Job No. G.O.: RE

**Scope and Contents** 

58 drawings : working drawings

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

C.I.T. Building (Commercial Investment Trust) (New York,

New York), 1957 Mar 21

roll A234.15

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: sketches for bas-relief

Columbia University (New York, New York). Amsterdam

roll A237.04

Plaza, 1962 **General** 

Job No. N175B

**Scope and Contents** 

15 drawings: autopositives

Columbia University (New York, New York). Amsterdam

roll A237.08

Plaza, 1962

General

Job No. N175B

**Scope and Contents** 

20 drawings : sepias

Columbia University (New York, New York). Amsterdam

roll A256.02

roll A257.13

Plaza, 1962

General

Job No. N175B

**Scope and Contents** 

23 drawings: record set

Columbia University (New York, New York). Amsterdam

Plaza, 1962

General

Job No. N175B

**Scope and Contents** 

8 drawings: ozalid bid

Columbia University (New York, New York). International

Affairs Building, 1961-1962

roll A53A.03

General

Job No. N175 IC

19 drawings: sketches

Columbia University (New York, New York). International Affairs Building, 1967-1972

General

Job No. N175 IC

**Scope and Contents** 

56 drawings: architectural, A33-A55

Columbia University (New York, New York). International

Affairs Building, 1967-1972

General

Job No. N175 IC

**Scope and Contents** 

81 drawings: record prints, A0-A51, drawings

schedule

General

Columbia University (New York, New York). International

Affairs Building, 1967-1972

Job No. N175 IC

**Scope and Contents** 

103 drawings: rejected bid sets:plumbing, HVAC,

electrical; check sets: plumbing, HVAC

Columbia University (New York, New York). International

Affairs Building, 1967-1972

General

Job No. N175 IC

**Scope and Contents** 

56 drawings: architectural A0-A32

Columbia University (New York, New York). International

Affairs Building, 1967-1972

roll A256.13, .14

General

Job No. N175 IC

roll

A255.02, .03, .04, .05

roll

roll

A256.11, .12

A255.06, .07, .08, .09, .10

**Scope and Contents** 

65 drawings: HVAC, plumbing, electrical, elevator

Columbia University (New York, New York). International Affairs Building, 1967-1972

roll A256.15

General

Job No. N175 IC

**Scope and Contents** 

36 drawings : presentation drawings of room

layouts, Lehman plaque

Columbia University (New York, New York). International

Affairs Building, 1967-1972

roll A257.15, .16

General

Job No. N175 IC

**Scope and Contents** 

37 drawings: structural

Columbia University (New York, New York). International

Affairs Building, 1967-1972

roll A257.12

General

Job No. N175 IC,N175 E

**Scope and Contents** 

7 drawings: east extension

Columbia University (New York, New York). School of

Law, 1959-1960

roll A228.14, .15

General

Job No. N175L

**Scope and Contents** 

55 drawings: reduced architectural

Continental Can Company (New York, New York),

1971-1973

roll A257.09, .10

General

Job No. N211

56 drawings : architectural(A), sketches, drawings

schedule

# Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Department of Veterans Affairs Medical Center (New York, New York), 1994

roll A254.16

1011, 11011

General
Job No. A752

**Scope and Contents** 

26 drawings: urology laboratory

Department of Veterans Affairs Medical Center (New

York, New York), 1994 Jan

roll A253.05

General

Job No. A747

**Scope and Contents** 

22 drawings: TB/AIDS unit upgrade

Empire State Plaza (New York, New York). Main Platform,

roll A250.07

1966-1968 **General** 

Job No. N462

**Scope and Contents** 

45 drawings: HVAC, sprinkler

Hearst Corporation (New York, New York), 1986

roll A231.09, A249.16

General

Job No. A694

**Scope and Contents** 

53 drawings: HVAC, mechanical, electrical,

plumbing

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hearst Corporation (New York, New York), 1986

roll A231.14

Job No. A694

**Scope and Contents** 

21 drawings: mylar originals, drawings

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hearst Corporation (New York, New York), 1986

roll A249.07

General

Job No. A694

**Scope and Contents** 

59 drawings : demolition

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hearst Corporation (New York, New York), 1986

roll A249.08

General

Job No. A694

**Scope and Contents** 

14 drawings: Leonard Colangelo Peter [engineers?]

plans

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hearst Corporation (New York, New York), 1986

roll A249.09

General

Job No. A694

**Scope and Contents** 

32 drawings: sketches, negatives

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hearst Corporation (New York, New York), 1986

roll A249.10

General

Job No. A694

**Scope and Contents** 

28 drawings: mechanical, demoliton

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hearst Corporation (New York, New York), 1986

roll

A250.15, .16

General

Job No. A694

**Scope and Contents** 

70 drawings: check prints

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hearst Corporation (New York, New York), 1986

roll A253.02

General

Job No. A694

**Scope and Contents** 

46 drawings: electrical

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hearst Corporation (New York, New York), 1986

roll A253.03

General

Job No. A694

**Scope and Contents** 

17 drawings: base bldg. Negatives

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hebrew Union College-Jewish Institute of Religion (New York, New York), 1978-1979

roll A234.14

Job No. A581

**Scope and Contents** 

9 drawings: sketches

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hebrew Union College-Jewish Institute of Religion (New York, New York), 1978-1979

roll A235.08, .09, .10, .11

General

Job No. A581

**Scope and Contents** 

88 drawings: electrical

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hebrew Union College-Jewish Institute of Religion (New York, New York), 1978-1979

roll A236.03, .04

General

Job No. A581

**Scope and Contents** 

76 drawings: record prints

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hebrew Union College-Jewish Institute of Religion (New York, New York), 1978-1979

roll A236.07, .08

General

Job No. A581

**Scope and Contents** 

54 drawings: plans, elevations, sections

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hebrew Union College-Jewish Institute of Religion (New York, New York), 1978-1979

roll A237.03

Job No. A581

**Scope and Contents** 

26 drawings : Bldg Dept

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hebrew Union College-Jewish Institute of Religion (New

roll A237.07

York, New York), 1978-1979

General

Job No. A581

**Scope and Contents** 

11 drawings: seating

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Hunter College (New York, New York). Sylvia and Danny Kaye Playhouse, [ca. 1985-1992]

roll A228.13, A234.02

**Scope and Contents** 

2 drawings: cross sections

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Institute of International Education (New York, New York), 1962-1963

roll A229.05

General

Job No. N239

**Scope and Contents** 

26 drawings: reduced architectural

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonia Hall, and stad

York). Philharmonic Hall, undated

drawer 403

**Scope and Contents** 

9 drawings : sketches

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Philharmonic Hall, undated

drawer 395

Job No. N150A

## **Scope and Contents**

3 drawings: elevation

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York), 1973-1978

roll A256.01

**Scope and Contents** 

10 drawings: repairs, survey, etc.

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Allee, 1968

roll A51A.12

General

Job No. N150A

**Scope and Contents** 

21 drawings : unbuilt scheme

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Avery Fisher Hall, undated

drawer 391

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: sketch of Archangel, finish sample, ALS

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Concert Hall, 1958

roll A51A.13

General

Job No. N150A

**Scope and Contents** 

2 drawings: sections

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Metropolitan Opera House, 1965

roll A252.02, A256.01

General

Job No. N150B

**Scope and Contents** 

31 drawings: sepias marked for painting

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Metropolitan Opera House, 1961 Mar

roll above A252.02

Job No. N150B

## **Scope and Contents**

15 drawings: preliminary working drawings

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House, 1961 Mar

roll A51A.08, A51A.09

# General

Job No. N150B

#### **Scope and Contents**

34 drawings: preliminary working drawings

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House, 1961-1963

roll above A252.01

#### General

Job No. N150B

#### **Scope and Contents**

30 drawings : preliminary working drawings

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House, 1963-1965

roll A51A.02-A51A.07

# General

Job No. N150B

## **Scope and Contents**

22 drawings : working drawings

## Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House, 1982-1989

roll A257.12

## General

Job No. A658

# **Scope and Contents**

2 drawings: plans

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). North Building, 1965-1986

roll

A230.13, .14, .15

Job No. A680

## **Scope and Contents**

143 drawings: Juillard, schemes, Lincoln Center

Study, site location, plans

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, 1961

roll A53A.02

General

Job No. N150A

## **Scope and Contents**

10 drawings: presentation drawings

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, 1958-1964

roll A51A.10

#### General

Job No. N150A

#### **Scope and Contents**

8 drawings: studies, 1958-59, 1964

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, 1958-1964

roll A51A.11

#### General

Job No. N150A

#### **Scope and Contents**

33 drawings: studies, 1958-59, 1964

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, 1960-1961

roll A51A.01

# General

Job No. N150A

## **Scope and Contents**

31 drawings : construction drawings A126-A138, A140-A146, A156-A162

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, 1960-1961

roll A51A.13

Job No. N150A

## **Scope and Contents**

9 drawings: construction drawings A147-A155

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, 1960-1961

roll A51A.14

#### General

Job No. N150A

#### **Scope and Contents**

45 drawings: construction drawings A163-A197

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, 1960-1961

roll A51A.15

#### General

Job No. N150A

#### **Scope and Contents**

16 drawings : construction drawings A9-A12, A100-A111

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, 1960-1961

roll A51A.16

#### General

Job No. N150A

#### **Scope and Contents**

23 drawings : construction drawings A0-A8, A112-A125

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, 1960-1961

roll A221.01

## General

Job No. N150A

## **Scope and Contents**

30 drawings : reduced architectural, nos. A0-A11, A100, A101, A137, A181

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, undated

drawer 179H

1 drawing: Col. rendering of int. by H. Blake-Smith

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, undated

drawer 399

General

Job No. N150A

**Scope and Contents** 

4 drawings : Renderings by Schwartz, photo of

model (int.)

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Philharmonic Hall, undated

drawer 391

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: sketch of lobby stabile

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Phills and a significant to the standard of the s

York). Philharmonic Hall, undated

drawer 394

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: lobby stabile (various media)

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, sketches, 1964

drawer 395

General

Job No. N150A

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: sketch

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall, sketches, 1958 May 1

drawer 395

General

Job No. N150A

**Scope and Contents** 

3 drawings: sketches of concert hall section

Louis J. Lefkowitz State Office Building (New York, New York), 1985

roll A250.08, .09

General

53 drawings : sketches, construction, HVAC,

plumbing

Manhattan Opera House (New York, New York),

1901-1989

roll A230.01, .02

**Scope and Contents** 

43 drawings: various creators: Mowbray,

McElfatrick, Duckett, Krawitz

roll A238.04

Miscellaneous projects (New York, New York), undated

**Scope and Contents** 

5 drawings : Swiss Bank Tower/Saks expansion,

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese

Municipal Building

roll A241.06, .07, .08

Building, 1970-1975

General

Job No. N391

**Scope and Contents** 

77 drawings : record prints of architectural drawings

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese

Building, 1970-1975

roll A241.14

General

Job No. N391

**Scope and Contents** 

20 drawings: reduced architectural drawings, bldg

no.20

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese

Building, 1970-1975

roll

A242.02, .03, .04

General

Job No. N391

**Scope and Contents** 

73 drawings: record prints of architectural

drawings, door schedule

roll A242.10

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese

Building, 1970-1975

Job No. N391

## **Scope and Contents**

16 drawings: Eastern Newsstand

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon

Building, 1968

roll

A241.15, .16

#### General

Job No. N335

#### Scope and Contents

54 drawings: record architectural drawings for 2nd

closing, general drawing index

roll

A252.05, .06, .07

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon Building, 1968

General

Job No. N335

# **Scope and Contents**

49 drawings: record set of structural sepias

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill

Building, 1969

roll

A242.08, .09

General

Job No. N389

#### **Scope and Contents**

65 drawings: architectural

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill

Building, 1969

roll

A245.01, .02, .03

General

Job No. N389

# **Scope and Contents**

29 drawings: architectural

roll

A232.05, .06, .07

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). NBC Master

Earth Station, 1983-1984

Job No. A672

## **Scope and Contents**

99 drawings: architectural, structural, electrical,

mechanical

Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research (New York, New York), 1947-1952

roll A253.01

## General

Job No. 714

## **Scope and Contents**

3 drawings: connecting bridge, hospital alterations

& additions

Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research (New York, New York). Power Plant & Service Unit, 1914-1955

roll A253.08, .09

#### General

Job No. A650

#### **Scope and Contents**

37 drawings: Power Plant and Powerhouse

Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research (New York, New York). Theobald Smith Hall, 1929-1930

roll A248.11

#### General

Job No. 53

## **Scope and Contents**

22 drawings: architectural bluelines

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Scholars Residence, alterations, 1972-1991

roll A252.12

## General

Job No. A638

## **Scope and Contents**

18 drawings: 3rd floor alterations, locker rooms

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Scholars

Residence, alterations, 1972-1991

roll A253.10, .11

Job No. A638

## **Scope and Contents**

83 drawings : architectural, maps. FDR detour, fire protection plan, 3rd floor & solarium additions, locker rooms

Rockefeller University (New York, New York), 1981

roll A254.05

#### General

Job No. A638

## **Scope and Contents**

24 drawings: space studies

Rockefeller University (New York, New York), 1981

drawer 403

## **Scope and Contents**

22 drawings: blueline prints

Rockefeller University (New York, New York), 1957-1987

roll

General

A252.13, .14

Job No. A650

# **Scope and Contents**

12 drawings: miscellaneous

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Caspary Auditorium, alterations, 1957-1969

roll A230.06

# General

Job No. N437

#### **Scope and Contents**

27 drawings : sketches for unexecuted addition, prints of original Caspary drawings

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). East 63rd Street Bridge and Esplanade, 1939-1987

roll A253.07

#### General

12 drawings: superseded AHK drawings

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). East 63rd Street Bridge and Esplanade, 1939-1987

roll A254.03

General

Job No. A682

**Scope and Contents** 

36 drawings: architectural, structural

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). East 63rd Street Bridge and Esplanade, 1939-1987

roll A254.06, .07

**General** 

Job No. A682

**Scope and Contents** 

35 drawings : old solution

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Flexner Hall, additions, 1986

roll A252.09

General

Job No. A650.008

**Scope and Contents** 

15 drawings: architectural sepias

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Graduate Students Residence, 1956-1989

roll A252.10

General

Job No. A715

**Scope and Contents** 

 $46\ drawings$  : architectural, electrical, plumbing, ventilation, drawings schedule, job nos A650-015 &

N142D

roll A228.11

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Laboratories, 1987-1991

General

Job No. A689 +

**Scope and Contents** 

16 drawings: blueline prints

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Library,

1901-1987

roll A253.04, A254.01

General

Job No. A650

**Scope and Contents** 

56 drawings: sketches, architectural mylars

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Preparation Laboratory building, 1957-1958

roll A253.11

General

Job No. N142L

**Scope and Contents** 

7 drawings: section, elevations, plans

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). President's

House, alterations, 1956-1978

roll A254.02, .04

General

A599 N142R

**Scope and Contents** 

22 drawings: 1978 sketches for addition, section plans and details of original residence, 195

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Scholars

Residence, 1984-1989

roll A238.05, A254.04, A254.07

General

Job No. A638

**Scope and Contents** 

56 drawings: architectural mylars

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Scholars

Residence, 1984-1989

roll A252.11

General

**Scope and Contents** 

11 drawings: shop drawings

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Scholars

Residence, 1984-1989

roll A254.12, .13

General

Job No. A638

**Scope and Contents** 

4 drawings: construction schedule

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Scholars

 $Residence, \ garage \ alterations, \ 1984-1985$ 

roll A253.06, A254.09

General

Job No. A638

**Scope and Contents** 

 $31\ drawings: architectural,\ electrical,\ plumbing,$ 

sprinker

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Surveys,

1939-1989

roll A254.10

General

Job No. A689

**Scope and Contents** 

19 drawings : surveys

Saks Fifth Avenue (New York, New York), 1983-1984

General

roll A240.05, .06

Job No. A675/664

**Scope and Contents** 

50 drawings : unbuilt project

Socony-Mobil Building (New York, New York).

Renovation, 1982

roll A237.10, .11

General

43 drawings : concourse level, executive dining, concourse dining room, employment center

Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Renovation, 1980-1981

roll A229.08

General

Job No. A630

**Scope and Contents** 

22 drawings: exterior alterations

Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Renovation, 1980-1981

roll A230.04

General

Job No. A630

**Scope and Contents** 

8 drawings: lobby

Socony-Mobil Building (New York, New York).

Renovation, 1980-1981

roll A230.05

General

Job No. A630

**Scope and Contents** 

18 drawings: lobby, exterior alterations, swimming

pool

Socony-Mobil Building (New York, New York).

Renovation, 1980-1981

roll A230.10

General

Job No. A630

**Scope and Contents** 

20 drawings: exterior alterations

Socony-Mobil Building (New York, New York).

Renovation, 1980-1981

roll

A230.11, .12

General

**Scope and Contents** 

44 drawings: lobby, swimming pool, fitness unit

Socony-Mobil Building (New York, New York).

Renovation, 1980-1981

roll A231.13

General

Job No. A630

**Scope and Contents** 

11 drawings: lobby

Socony-Mobil Building (New York, New York).

Renovation, 1981-1982

roll A231.15

General

Job No. A643

**Scope and Contents** 

14 drawings : concourse level cafeteria

Socony-Mobil Building (New York, New York).

Renovation, 1982-1983

roll A229.06, .07

General

Job No. A662

**Scope and Contents** 

40 drawings: 3rd floor renovation

United Nations (New York, New York). Dining facilities,

alterations, 1979-1981

roll A239.11, .12

General

Job No. N589

**Scope and Contents** 

30 drawings : office copy

United Nations (New York, New York). Dining facilities,

alterations, 1979-1981

roll

A240.02, .03, .04

General

Job No. N589

142 drawings: sketches

United Nations (New York, New York). Dining facilities,

alterations, 1979-1981

roll A255.16

General

Job No. N589

**Scope and Contents** 

31 drawings: record prints

United Nations (New York, New York). Dining facilities,

alterations, 1979-1981

roll A258.02, .03

General

Job No. N589

**Scope and Contents** 

33 drawings: record prints

United Nations (New York, New York). Sculpture, undated drawer 391

**Scope and Contents** 

3 drawings : sketches

box 15 folder 38 United Nations (New York, New York), 1947 Dec

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: Brise-soleil (sketch)

roll A228.16 United Nations (New York, New York), 1947 Jun

**Scope and Contents** 

26 drawings: architectural, no. 1-24

United Nations (New York, New York), 1952-1983

6 drawings: plans and elevations

drawer 179k **Scope and Contents** 

United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and

alterations, 1976

roll A239.15, .16, A240.01

General

Job No. N563B

61 drawings: studies, sketches, architectural,

**Delegates Facility** 

United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and

alterations, 1977

roll A237.02

General

Job No. N563A/N580D

**Scope and Contents** 

9 drawings : architectural

United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and

alterations, 1978-1983

roll A255.13

General

Job No. N590

**Scope and Contents** 

5 drawings: North Lounge proposed furniture layout

United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and

alterations, 1978-1983

roll A238.13, A239.10

General

Job No. N590

**Scope and Contents** 

75 drawings: preliminary prints & sketches

United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and

alterations, 1978-1983

roll

A240.09, .10

General

Job No. N590

**Scope and Contents** 

30 drawings: option B, phase III

United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and

alterations, 1978-1983

roll A255.13

General

Job No. N590

10 drawings: architectural

United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and alterations, 1978-1983

roll A258.05

General

Job No. N590

**Scope and Contents** 

28 drawings: architectural, sketches

United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and alterations, 1978-1983

roll A258.07

General

Job No. N590

**Scope and Contents** 

32 drawings : architectural & structural

United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and

alterations, undated

roll A228.10

**Scope and Contents** 

22 drawings: architectural mylars

United Nations (New York, New York). Conference

Building, alterations, 1977-1978

roll A258.09

General

Job No. N563A/N580C

**Scope and Contents** 

53 drawings: sketches, structural

United Nations (New York, New York). Conference

Building, alterations, 1977-1978

roll above A252.03

General

Job No. N563A/N580C

**Scope and Contents** 

25 drawings: preliminary seating plans

United Nations (New York, New York). Conference

Building, alterations, 1977-1978

roll A234.16, A235.01

Job No. N580C

## **Scope and Contents**

142 drawings : reduced HVAC, electrical, sprinkler, mechanical, plumbing

United Nations (New York, New York). Conference Building, alterations, 1977-1978

roll A235.02

# General

Job No. N580C

## **Scope and Contents**

77 drawings: reduced furniture & structural

United Nations (New York, New York). Conference Building, alterations, 1977-1978

roll A235.03, .04, .05

#### General

Job No. N580C

#### **Scope and Contents**

 $95\ drawings: mechanical,\ electrical,\ structural,$ 

HVAC

roll A235.12

United Nations (New York, New York). Conference Building, alterations, 1977-1978

#### General

Job No. N580C

## **Scope and Contents**

4 drawings: A-12 and General Assembly floor plan

United Nations (New York, New York). Conference Building, alterations, 1977-1978

roll A236.12, .13

## General

Job No. N580C

## **Scope and Contents**

34 drawings: preliminary seating plans

United Nations (New York, New York). Conference Building, alterations, 1977-1978

roll A236.16

Job No. N580C

## **Scope and Contents**

44 drawings: architectural

United Nations (New York, New York). Conference Building, alterations, 1977-1978

roll A237.09, .12

#### General

Job No. N580C

#### **Scope and Contents**

106 drawings: reduced architectural

United Nations (New York, New York). Economic and Social Council Chamber, renovation, 1995

roll A258.01

#### General

Job No. A760

#### **Scope and Contents**

12 drawings : architectural & electrical for meeting

halls

United Nations (New York, New York). Sketches, 1947 Mar 26 box 15

folder 11

# **Scope and Contents**

2 drawings: preliminary sketches

United Nations International School (New York, New York). Learning Resource Center, 1993

roll A256.06

#### General

Job No. A744

#### **Scope and Contents**

26 drawings : architectural, mechanical, electrical

United Nations International School (New York, New York). Theater, renovation, 1993-1994

roll A232.08

#### General

**Scope and Contents** 

 ${\tt 42\ drawings: architectural, structural, mechanical,}\\$ 

sprinkler, electrical

United Nations Plaza Apartments (New York, New York), 1960?

drawer 403

General

Job No. N229

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: early study

United Nations Plaza Apartments (New York, New York),

roll A239.10

1961-1965 **General** 

Job No. N229

**Scope and Contents** 

8 drawings: room layout presentation drawings

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

United Nations Plaza Apartments (New York, New York),

1961-1965

roll A239.13, .14

General

Job No. N229

**Scope and Contents** 

50 drawings: Building Department

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

United Nations subway station (New York, New York),

1975-1977

roll A238.14, .15, .16

General

Job No. N531

86 drawings: sketches, architectural, ventilation &

AC, electrical, plumbing

New York World's Fair (1939-1940) (Queens, New York).

drawer 395

Competition drawing, 1936

**Scope and Contents** 

6 drawings: competition drawing for Harrison &

Fouilhoux

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

New York World's Fair (1939-1940) (Queens, New York).

drawer 403

Competition drawing, 1937

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: stat of plan "original drawn by MA"

New York World's Fair (1939-1940) (Queens, New York).

Proposed banker's building, 1939

drawer 394

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: Ferriss rendering

New York World's Fair (1964-1965) (Queens, New York).

Bell Systems pavilion, [196?]

drawer 395

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: sketch (stat)

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

$\sim$	TT		
$\mathbf{O}$	H	I( )	
	п		

OHIO			
Title/Description	Instances		
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Hotel,	roll		
1977-1980	A246.16,		
General	A247.07, .08, .09		

Job No. A556H

**Scope and Contents** 

261 drawings : architectural sketches

## Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Hotel,

1977-1980

roll A247.05, .06

General

Job No. A556H

**Scope and Contents** 

75 drawings: Western Service & Supply, drawing list

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Hotel, 1977-1980

roll A247.13

General

Job No. A556H

**Scope and Contents** 

2 drawings: sketches of upper level walkway

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Hotel,

1977-1980

roll A247.14, .15

General

Job No. A556H

**Scope and Contents** 

37 drawings: bid drawings, Western Service &

Supply

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Hotel, 1977-1980

roll A248.07

General

Job No. A556H

**Scope and Contents** 

8 drawings: retail arcade (cost reduction copy)

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Hotel, 1977-1980

roll A248.08

General

Job No. A556H

**Scope and Contents** 

5 drawings : retail arcade

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Hotel, 1977-1980

roll A249.11

General

Job No. A556H

**Scope and Contents** 

14 drawings: bid drawings & retail arcade

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building, 1977-1980

roll A248.08

General

Job No. A5560

**Scope and Contents** 

5 drawings: architectural

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building, roll A248.12

1977-1980

General

roll A248.14

**Scope and Contents** 

15 drawings: record copy

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building,

1977-1980

General

Job No. A5560

**Scope and Contents** 

14 drawings : architectural sketches

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building, roll A248.15

1977-1980

General

Job No. A5560

**Scope and Contents** 

32 drawings: record copy

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building, roll A249.01

1977-1980

General

Job No. A5560

**Scope and Contents** 

31 drawings: record copy

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building, roll A249.02

1977-1980

General

Job No. A5560

**Scope and Contents** 

31 drawings: record copy

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building, roll

1977-1980 AA247.01

General

**Scope and Contents** 

83 drawings : sketches

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Parking garage

and service facility, 1978-1979

roll A247.02, .03, .04

General

Job No. N569

**Scope and Contents** 

94 drawings: architectural, HVAC, index, plumbing,

fire

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Parking garage

and service facility, 1978-1979

roll A248.01

General

Job No. N569

**Scope and Contents** 

61 drawings: architectural

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Superstructure,

1977-1979

roll

A246.13, .14, .15

General

Job No. N569

**Scope and Contents** 

196 drawings : sketches

Office building and garage (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1972-1974

roll A247.16

General

Job No. N540

**Scope and Contents** 

16 drawings: schemes for block E

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

General

Job No. A620

roll A228.09

**Scope and Contents** 

4 drawings: architectural (mylar)

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A243.01, .02

**General** 

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

 $\ \, 45 \; drawings: architectural, sprinkler, \, Halon, \, fire$ 

safety & security, electrical, HVAC

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A243.03, A244.05, .06

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

24 drawings: garage

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A243.04

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

31 drawings: bridge

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A243.07, .08, .09

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

54 drawings: HVAC, electrical, sprinkler,

architectural

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A243.10, .11

General

30 drawings: architectural, electrical, plumbing,

landscape

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A243.12, .13

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

41 drawings: architectural, electrical, plumbing

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A243.14, .15, .16

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

43 drawings: architectural, electrical

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A244.01

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

17 drawings: architectural, electrical, landscape, site

lighting

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll

A244.02, .03, .04

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

31 drawings: plumbing, electrical, architectural

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A244.07, .08

General

34 drawings: window wall, exterior stone & steel

pan type stairs

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A244.09, .10

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

38 drawings: electrical, architectural, fire safety &

security, landscape

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A244.11, .12, .13

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

52 drawings: architectural, electrical

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A244.15, .16

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

34 drawings: fire safety & security, electrical,

architectural, sprinkler

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A245.05, .06, .07

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

70 drawings: architectural, electrical, sprinkler,

HVAC, plumbing

roll

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio), 1981-1983 A245.08, .09, .10

General

**Scope and Contents** 

44 drawings: architectural, electrical, plumbing,

sprinkler, HVAC

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A245.11, .12, .13

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

63 drawings: architectural, food service

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A245.14, .15, .16

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

81 drawings: architectural

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A246.01, .02, .03, .04, .05

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

117 drawings: schedule of drawings, architectural

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A246.06, .07, .08

General

Job No. A620

**Scope and Contents** 

81 drawings: architectural

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio),

1981-1983

roll A246.09, .10

General

67 drawings: architectural, electrical, plumbing

Borden Building (Columbus, Ohio), 1972 Mar

roll

General

A256.07, .08

Job No. N487

**Scope and Contents** 

45 drawings: architectural sepias

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Borden Building (Columbus, Ohio), 1972 Mar roll A257.13

General

Job No. N487

**Scope and Contents** 

31 drawings: reduced architectural drawings

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio), 1976-1985 roll A228.08

General

Job No. A628

**Scope and Contents** 

6 drawings: plans, sections

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

River Front Park (Columbus, Ohio), undated drawer 403

General

Job No. N536

**Scope and Contents** 

2 drawings : sketches

Courthouse Square (Dayton, Ohio), 1974-1976 roll A242.06, .07

#### General

Job No. N532

### **Scope and Contents**

59 drawings: record sepias of architectural and

structural drawings

Dayton Power and Light Company (Dayton, Ohio),

1974-1976

roll

A240.13, .14

#### General

Job No. N532

### **Scope and Contents**

54 drawings: tenant working drawings

Dayton Power and Light Company (Dayton, Ohio),

1974-1976

roll A241.03

#### General

Job No. N532

### **Scope and Contents**

44 drawings: record sepias of structural drawings

Dayton Power and Light Company (Dayton, Ohio),

1974-1976

roll

A241.11, .12, .13

## General

Job No. N532

#### **Scope and Contents**

99 drawings: record sepias of mechanical drawings

Dayton Power and Light Company (Dayton, Ohio),

1974-1976

roll

A242.05, .06

General

Job No. N532

## **Scope and Contents**

60 drawings : duplicate architectural drawings

Dayton Power and Light Company (Dayton, Ohio),

1974-1976

roll A242.12

#### General

Job No. N532

### **Scope and Contents**

33 drawings: record sepias of architectural drawings

Dayton Power and Light Company (Dayton, Ohio),

roll A244.14

1974-1976

#### General

Job No. N532

### **Scope and Contents**

28 drawings: architectural set issued for pricing

Mead Tower (Dayton, Ohio), 1974-1976

roll

General

A240.15, A240.16,

Job No. N532

A240.16, A242.02

### **Scope and Contents**

108 drawings: architectural, structural, mechanical

### Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Maumee Valley Community Urban Redevelopment Corporation (Toledo, Ohio), 1981

#### General

Job No. N597

### **Scope and Contents**

24 drawings: Original studies

### Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio), 1978

drawer 403

#### General

3 drawings : sketches

PENNSYLVANIA	
tle/Description	Instances
Penn's Landing (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania). Auditoriums, 1974 Mar	roll A53A.10
Scope and Contents	
27 drawings : sketches for unbuilt project	
Alcoa Building (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Renovation, 1950-1977	roll A231.16
General	
Job No. A574	
Scope and Contents	
26 drawings : schemes and sketches	
Panther Hollow (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1964	roll
Scope and Contents	A53A.09
10 drawings : plans	
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1966-1970	roll A248.14
General	
Job No. N362	
Scope and Contents	
1 drawing : site plan	
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1966-1970	roll A249.13
General	
Job No. N362	
Scope and Contents	
30 drawings : planting plans, sketches, schemes	
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1966-1970	roll A250.03
General	
Job No. N362	

**Scope and Contents** 

19 drawings: structural (office copy)

United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1966-1970

roll A250.11

General

Job No. N362

**Scope and Contents** 

25 drawings: sprinkler, architectural, schedule

United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1966-1970

roll

A250.13, .14

General

Job No. N362

**Scope and Contents** 

45 drawings: structural, HVAC

United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1966-1970

General

Job No. N362

roll

A251.03, .04, A253.07

**Scope and Contents** 

60 drawings: electrical

United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1966-1970

roll

A251.05, .06, .07

General

Job No. N362

**Scope and Contents** 

63 drawings: architectural (office copy), schedule

United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1966-1970

roll

A251.08, .09, .10

General

Job No. N362

**Scope and Contents** 

77 drawings: architectural (office copy)

roll

A251.11, .12, .13, .14, .15, .16

United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1966-1970

General

Job No. N362

100 drawings: structural (final drawings)

University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Learning research and development center, 1969-1973 roll A256.09, .10

General

Job No. N404

## **Scope and Contents**

39 drawings : property plan, architectural, schedules, maps

University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Learning research and development center, 1969-1973 roll A252.01

#### General

Job No. N404

## **Scope and Contents**

1 drawing: property plan

TEXAS	
Title/Description	Instances
Texas A&M University (College Station, Texas). Ocean drilling station, 1975-1984	roll A247.10
General	
Job No. A674	
Scope and Contents	
58 drawings : sketches	
Texas A&M University (College Station, Texas). Ocean drilling station, 1975-1984	roll A248.02, .03
General	
Job No. A674	
Scope and Contents	
29 drawings : Halifax shipyard drawings	
Texas A&M University (College Station, Texas). Ocean drilling station, 1975-1984	roll A251.01, .02, .03, .04, .05, .06, .07

#### General

Job No. A674

### **Scope and Contents**

206 drawings: SEDCO, Inc. drawings

Texas A&M University (College Station, Texas). Ocean drilling station, 1975-1984

roll above A225

#### General

Job No. A674

#### **Scope and Contents**

249 drawings: specifications for laboratory furniture

Texas A&M University (College Station, Texas). Ocean drilling station, 1975-1984

drawer 392

### General

Job No. A674

#### **Scope and Contents**

16 drawings: presentation

Texas A&M University (College Station, Texas). Ocean drilling station, 1975-1984

drawer 392

### General

Job No. A674

## **Scope and Contents**

8 drawings: record copy

Texas A&M University (College Station, Texas). Ocean drilling station, 1975-1984

drawer 392

#### General

Job No. A674

### **Scope and Contents**

23 drawings: area calculations

Texas A&M University (College Station, Texas). Ocean drilling station, 1975-1984

drawer 392

### General

96 drawings: information from Texas A&M and

suppliers

Texas A&M University (College Station, Texas). Ocean

drilling station, 1975-1984

drawer 392

General

Job No. A674

**Scope and Contents** 

136 drawings: record prints

Texas A&M University (College Station, Texas). Ocean drilling station, 1975-1984

drawer 392

General

Job No. A674

**Scope and Contents** 

111 drawings: sketches

Texas A&M University (College Station, Texas). Ocean drilling station, 1975-1984

drawer 392

General

Job No. A674

**Scope and Contents** 

26 drawings : sketches

## **WEST VIRGINIA**

## Title/Description Instances

Laboratories (Huntington, West Virginia), 1989-1991

roll A228.12

**Scope and Contents** 

20 drawings: Marshall Univ. & other projects

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Marshall University (Huntington, West Virginia). Fine Arts

roll A241.14

Center, 1986-1987

General

7 drawings: photonegatives

Marshall University (Huntington, West Virginia). Fine Arts

Center, undated

**General** 

Job No. A678

**Scope and Contents** 

13 drawings: plans, sections, elevations, laboratory

bench unit

Marshall University (Huntington, West Virginia). Science

Building, renovation, 1989 Dec

roll A241.01

roll A238.01

General

Job No. A699

**Scope and Contents** 

34 drawings: architectural

Marshall University (Huntington, West Virginia). Science

Building, renovation, 1990-1991

roll A228.12, A253.15, .16

General

Job No. A727

**Scope and Contents** 

52 drawings: architectural, HVAC, electrical,

plumbing, drawing list

Marshall University (Huntington, West Virginia). Science

Building, renovation, 1990-1991

roll A253.12, .13, .14

General

Job No. A727

**Scope and Contents** 

79 drawings: HVAC; electrical &

plumbing; architectural, structural, drawing list

Marshall University (Huntington, West Virginia). Science

Building, renovation, 1990-1991

roll A254.15

General

 $30\ drawings$ : architectural, mechanical, drawing lists

INTERNATIONAL	
Fitle/Description	Instances
GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Bordeaux, France), undated	drawer 403
General	
Job No. N523	
Scope and Contents	
3 drawings : sketches removed from GAN folder	
Rothschild Residence (Ferrieres, France), 1969-1970	roll
General	A53A.05
Job No. N452	
Scope and Contents	
12 drawings : schemes A-D, maps	
Rothschild Residence (Ferrieres, France), 1969-1970	roll
General	A53A.06
Job No. N452	
Scope and Contents	
1 drawing : scheme A	
Rothschild Residence (Ferrieres, France), 1969-1970	roll
General	A53A.06
Job No. N452	
Scope and Contents	
10 drawings : scheme B, sketches	
Rothschild Residence (Ferrieres, France), 1969-1970	roll
General	A53A.06

5 drawings : sketches

Opera Bastille (Paris, France), undated

roll A249.14

General

Job No. A666

**Scope and Contents** 

4 drawings : competition drawings

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Rothschild Bank (Paris, France), 1965 Dec.

roll

A53A.12

**Scope and Contents** 

7 drawings : preliminary studies

R.E. Lawther vacation house (Soufriere?, Saint Lucia),

1965-1969

roll A53A.11

General

Job No. N349

**Scope and Contents** 

12 drawings: signed and dated sketches, plans,

elevations, sections, survey

Miscellaneous projects, undated

UNIDENTIFIED LOCATION		
Title/Description	Instances	
Glomar Explorer (Ship). Laboratories, 1982	roll A230.16	
General		
Job No. A661/623		
Scope and Contents		
47 drawings : working drawings		
Miscellaneous projects, 1984?	roll A238.03	
Scope and Contents		
7 drawings : University of Miami Natural Science Center, Rockefeller University Faculty Housing		

roll A238.06

26 drawings: projects redrawn for publication

Miscellaneous projects, undated	roll A238.07	
Scope and Contents		
29 drawings : Hunter College, Brandeis Univ , National Synchrotron		
Miscellaneous renderings of later projects, undated	roll 210	
Scope and Contents	Schermerhorn	
55 drawings: to be processed (count is approx.)		
Unidentified organ loft, undated	drawer 403	
Scope and Contents		
1 drawing : stat		

drawer 403

## **Scope and Contents**

1 drawing : sketch found in Domus Mar 1959 article on Philharmonic

Unidentified sketch (possibly Philharmonic Hall), undated

## **Series II: Project Photographs**

### **Scope and Contents**

The Project Photographs are divided into three subseries. The largest is project photographs from AKS Office Files, which contains 4,351 photographs from the office files of Abramovitz-Kingsland-Schiff. Projects undertaken by Harrison & Abramovitz are included in this subseries. The next subseries consists of 16 Albums of Ezra Stoller Photographs. The last subseries, Loose Photographs includes 144 photographs, 20 negatives, and 73 color slides and transparencies. Additional photographs can be found in the series: Personal Papers, Professional Papers, Lincoln Center House, and United Nations.

The photographs in each subseries are arranged by project. Projects are arranged geographically by state and then city. Additionally, projects within New York are listed under the state, then city. Domestic projects are listed first, followed by international projects. Projects with no specified location are listed last.

## **Subseries 1: Photographs from AKS Office Files**

### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries consists of seven boxes housing 4,351 project photographs in 422 file folders covering approximately 199 projects. Most of the photographs are undated. Items in this subseries include exterior and interior views, aerial views, and construction photographs. Also, photographs of renderings, architectural drawings, and models. Specifications, photostats of renderings and drawings,

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

fact sheets, brochures, press releases, and miscellaneous papers are occasionally included. These items are not reflected in the overall count of the photographs.

## **ARIZONA**

Title/Description	Instances	
Galbreath Office Building (Phoenix, Arizona). Project	box	folder 64Ab
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	

6 photographs: renderings, plan

14 photographs: exterior, interior

CALIFORNIA		
itle/Description	Instances	
Union Bank Square (Los Angeles, California)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 124a
6 photographs : rendering, plans, section		
Union Bank Square (Los Angeles, California)	box (Photos)	folder 124b
Scope and Contents  16 photographs : exterior, interior		
Union Bank Square (Los Angeles, California)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 124c
3 photographs : exterior, models		
Union Bank Square (Los Angeles, California)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 124d
[brochure]		
Pepsi Cola Center for Service Men (San Francisco, California)	box (Photos)	folder 108a
Scope and Contents		

CONNECTICUT		
Title/Description	Instances	
Horace Bushnell Memorial Hall (Hartford, Connecticut)	box (Photos)	folder 37a

9 photographs : exterior, [correspondence, brochure]

Phoenix Mutual Life Insurance (Hartford, Connecticut)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 99a
29 photographs : exterior, [summary description]		
Phoenix Mutual Life Insurance (Hartford, Connecticut)	box	folder 99b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
11 photographs : interior		
Phoenix Mutual Life Insurance (Hartford, Connecticut)	box	folder 99c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
9 photographs : plans, sections		
Phoenix Mutual Life Insurance (Hartford, Connecticut)	box	folder 99d
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : models, renderings, [cartoon]		
First Presbyterian Church (Stamford, Connecticut)	box	folder 118a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
6 photographs : models		
First Presbyterian Church (Stamford, Connecticut)	box	folder 118b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
19 photographs : exterior, aerial		
First Presbyterian Church (Stamford, Connecticut)	box	folder 118c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
7 photographs : interior		
First Presbyterian Church (Stamford, Connecticut)	box (Photos)	folder 118e
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	OS
2 photographs : exterior, interior		
First Presbyterian Church (Stamford, Connecticut)	box (Photos)	folder 118g

9 photographs : exterior, interior, construction

First Presbyterian Church (Stamford, Connecticut). Carillon tower	box (Photos)	folder 118d	
Scope and Contents			
14 photographs : models (with design variations), renderings			
First Presbyterian Church (Stamford, Connecticut).	box (Photos)	folder 118f	
Scope and Contents			
22 photographs : models (4 schemes), rendering (by Ferriss of 1st design)			
First Presbyterian Church (Stamford, Connecticut).	box (Photos)	folder 118g	

## **Scope and Contents**

2 photographs : construction, models (different scheme)

e/Description	Instances	
General Pershing Memorial (Washington, District of Columbia)	box (Photos)	folder 60d
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : rendering (Hugh Ferriss)		
General Pershing Memorial (Washington, District of Columbia)	box (Photos)	folder 98a
Scope and Contents		
28 photographs: models, renderings, plans, and elevations (of various schemes)		
General Pershing Memorial (Washington, District of Columbia)	box (Photos)	folder 98b
Scope and Contents		
9 photographs : sculpture (of Carl C. Mose), [Mose resume]		
General Pershing Memorial (Washington, District of Columbia)	box (Photos)	folder 98c

4 photographs: models

National Academy of Sciences (Washington, District of

Columbia)

box (Photos) folder 87a

**Scope and Contents** 

16 photographs: exterior, aerial, models,

renderings, and models

box

Pepsi Cola Center for Service Men (Washington, District

of Columbia)

**Scope and Contents** 

1 photograph: exterior

(Photos)

folder 108a

### **FLORIDA**

Title/Description	Instances		
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida)	box (Photos)	folder 110a	

**Scope and Contents** 

[empty]

Burden residence (Florida). Project

box (Photos) folder 35a

**Scope and Contents** 

3 photographs: models

### GEORGIA

0201(011)			
Title/Description	Instances		
Galbreath-Ruffin Office Building (Atlanta, Georgia). Project	box (Photos)	folder 64Ac	

**Scope and Contents** 

2 photographs: renderings

## ILLINOIS

ILLINOIS		
Title/Description	Instances	
Northwestern University (Evanston, Illinois). Evanston Congregation Hillel	box (Photos)	folder 134a

7 photographs : exterior, interior

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Hillel Foundation	box (Photos)	folder 134a
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs : exterior		
Northwestern University (Evanston, Illinois). Evanston Congregation Hillel	box (Photos)	folder 134b
Scope and Contents		
[specifications]		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall	box (Photos)	folder 132a
Scope and Contents		
23 photographs : exterior, models, aerial		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall	box (Photos)	folder 132b
Scope and Contents		
25 photographs : interior		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall	box (Photos)	folder 132c
Scope and Contents		
35 photographs : construction, renderings, models		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall	box (Photos)	folder 132d
Scope and Contents		
23 photographs : plans, sections		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall	box (Photos)	folder 132e
Scope and Contents		
8 photographs : exterior, interior		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts	box (Photos)	folder 133a

22 photographs : exterior, aerial

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts	box (Photos)	folder 133b
Scope and Contents		
20 photographs : interior		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts	box (Photos)	folder 133c
Scope and Contents	(11000)	
-		
10 photographs : interior, sections, plans		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts	box (Photos)	folder 133d
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs : floor plans, [site plan photostat]		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts	box (Photos)	folder 133e
Scope and Contents		
34 photographs: models (at least 2 versions)		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts	box (Photos)	folder 133f
Scope and Contents		
15 photographs : models		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts	box (Photos)	folder 133g
Scope and Contents		
21 photographs: models, (at least 2 versions), plans, sections, elevations		

IOWA		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alcoa Building (Davenport, Iowa)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 5a
9 photographs : exterior		
University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa)	box (Photos)	folder 125a

66 photographs: construction, models, renderings,

plans

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa)

box (Photos) folder 125d

**Scope and Contents** 

2 photographs: site plans

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Museum of Art

box (Photos) folder 125d

**Scope and Contents** 

 $15\ photographs: exterior, interior, renderings, site$ 

plan

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Music Building, Hancher Auditorium, Clapp Recital Hall box (Photos) folder 125b

**Scope and Contents** 

31 photographs: exterior, interior

University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Music Building, Hancher Auditorium, Clapp Recital Hall box (Photos) folder 125c

**Scope and Contents** 

21 photographs: interior, plans, sections

KEN	TITAL	$T \cap T$	7 <b>T</b> 7
KHN	1 2 6	11.1	•

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

First National Bank (Louisville, Kentucky)

box (Photos)

folder 79a

**Scope and Contents** 

9 photographs: exterior, interior, rendering

### MAINE

MAINE		
Title/Description	Instances	
Burden residence (Northeast Harbor, Maine)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 35a
35 photographs: exterior, interior, renderings		
Nelson A. Rockefeller residence (Seal Harbor, Maine).	box (Photos)	folder 104a

1 photograph: exterior

Nelson A. Rockefeller residence (Seal Harbor, Maine).

Anchorage

box (Photos) folder 142b

**Scope and Contents** 

49 photographs: exterior, interior

Nelson A. Rockefeller residence (Seal Harbor, Maine).

Anchorage

box (Photos) folder 142c

**Scope and Contents** 

19 photographs: exterior, interior

MARYLAND	
Title/Description	Instances

Commercial Credit (Baltimore, Maryland)

box (Photos) folder 50a

**Scope and Contents** 

7 photographs: exterior, interior

# **MASSACHUSETTS** Title/Description

nue/Description	instances	
IBM Building (Boston, Massachusetts)	box	folder 71a
	(Photos)	

**Scope and Contents** 

8 photographs: exterior, interior, models, [15p

fact sheet]

folder 71b IBM Building (Boston, Massachusetts) box (Photos)

**Scope and Contents** 

1 photograph: rendering (different scheme?)

Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Currier House

box (Photos) folder 102a

**Scope and Contents** 

26 photographs: exterior

Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Currier

House

box (Photos) folder 102b

 $25\ photographs$  : exterior, models, renderings, plans

pians		
Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Currier House	box (Photos)	folder 102c
Scope and Contents		
16 photographs : plans, rendering		
Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Currier House	box (Photos)	folder 103a
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs : interior, site plan		
Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Hilles Library	box (Photos)	folder 102c
Scope and Contents		
9 photographs : exterior, interior, plans, sections		
Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Hilles Library	box (Photos)	folder 103b
Scope and Contents		
23 photographs : exterior		
Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Hilles Library	box (Photos)	folder 103c
Scope and Contents		
22 photographs : interior		
American Jewish Historical Society (Waltham, Massachusetts)	box (Photos)	folder 8a
Scope and Contents		
5 photographs : exterior		
American Jewish Historical Society (Waltham, Massachusetts)	box (Photos)	folder 8b
Scope and Contents		
12 photographs : interior		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts)	box (Photos)	folder 19a

6 photographs : exterior, models, renderings

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts)	box (Photos)	folder 31b
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs : exterior, site, models		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts)	box	folder 21a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : exterior, interior, models, renderings		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts)	box	folder 21b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
33 photographs : renderings		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Computer Center	box (Photos)	folder 15a
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : rendering		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Creative Arts Center	box (Photos)	folder 24a
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : rendering		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Creative Arts Center	box (Photos)	folder 32a
Scope and Contents		
19 photographs : models		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Creative Arts Center	box (Photos)	folder 32b
Scope and Contents		
29 photographs : models		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Faculty Center	box (Photos)	folder 16a

5 photographs : exterior, interior, rendering

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Goldfarb Library	box (Photos)	folder 17a
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs : exterior, interior, renderings		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Goldman-Schwartz Art Studios	box (Photos)	folder 18a
Scope and Contents		
6 photographs : exterior, interior		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Mailman Hall	box (Photos)	folder 25a
Scope and Contents		
8 photographs : exterior, plans		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Mailman Hall	box (Photos)	folder 25b
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs : renderings		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Men's Dormitories and Dining Center	box (Photos)	folder 20a
Scope and Contents		
6 photographs : exterior, interior, renderings		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Rabb Graduate Cener	box (Photos)	folder 26a
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs : exterior, interior		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Rose Art Museum	box (Photos)	folder 27a
Scope and Contents		
14 photographs: exterior, interior, aerial, models, plans		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Sachar International Center	box (Photos)	folder 28

[empty]

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Science center	box (Photos)	folder 23a
Scope and Contents		
9 photographs : exterior, renderings		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Slosberg Music Center	box (Photos)	folder 29a
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs : exterior, interior		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Spingold Theater	box (Photos)	folder 22a
Scope and Contents		
16 photographs : models		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Spingold Theater	box (Photos)	folder 22b
Scope and Contents		
13 photographs : exterior, interior, plans		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Three Chapels	box (Photos)	folder 14a
Scope and Contents		
11 photographs : exterior, interior		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Three Chapels	box (Photos)	folder 14b
Scope and Contents		
13 photographs : exterior, interior		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Ullman Amphitheater	box (Photos)	folder 30a
Scope and Contents		
5 photographs : models		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Ullman Amphitheater	box (Photos)	folder 30b

3 photographs: exterior

Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center	box (Photos)	folder 68a
Scope and Contents		
15 photographs : exterior		
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center	box (Photos)	folder 68b
Scope and Contents		
29 photographs : interior, plans, sections		
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins	box (Photos)	folder 68c
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : rendering (proposed drama and music extension)		
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center	box (Photos)	folder 68d
Scope and Contents		
9 photographs : exterior (photos for proposed Bicentennial Plaza study)		
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center	box (Photos)	folder 68e
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : site plan, [aerial perspective blackline print]		
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center	box (Photos)	folder 68f
Scope and Contents		
42 photographs : exterior, interior, renderings (one of Krege Hall)		

NEW JERSEY		
Title/Description	Instances	
William H. Stone residence (Demarest, New Jersey)	box (Photos)	folder 119a

9 photographs : exterior, interior

Galbreath-Ruffin Office Building (Newark, New Jersey). Project	box (Photos)	folder 64Ad
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs : renderings		
Educational Testing Service (Princeton, New Jersey)	box	folder 59Aa
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
9 photographs : renderings: exterior and interior		
Institute for Advance Study (Princeton, New Jersey).	box	folder 75a
Historical Studies-Social Science Library	(Photos)	
Scope and Contents		
23 photographs : exterior		
Institute for Advance Study (Princeton, New Jersey).	box	folder 75b
Historical Studies-Social Science Library	(Photos)	
Scope and Contents		
8 photographs : interior		
Institute for Advance Study (Princeton, New Jersey).	box	folder 75c
Historical Studies-Social Science Library	(Photos)	
Scope and Contents		
18 photographs : plans, section, detail, renderings, models		

NEW YORK (STATE)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
9 photographs : models		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
1 photograph : site (Albany, pre-Mall)		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 3c

[brochure: Empire State Plaza art collection]

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 3d
Scope and Contents	(=====,	
78 photographs : models, renderings		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3e
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
62 photographs : exterior and interior		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3j
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
13 photographs : renderings, [brochure: Working Capital for New York State]		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3k
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
10 photographs : construction		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3k
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
2 photographs : exterior		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3k
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : exterior and interior		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3m
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
18 photographs : models		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3n
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
13 photographs : renderings		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 3o

14 photographs : mock ups (facings and pavements)

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 3p
11 photographs : exterior		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3q
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
10 photographs : aerial, renderings		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 3r
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
109 photographs : construction, photots of Harrison and Rockefeller		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3s
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
64 photographs : negatives		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3t
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
32 photographs : site, aerial [miscellaneous papers; 2 drawings removed]		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box	folder 3u
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
25 photographs : negatives, [2 brochures]		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Agency Buildings	box (Photos)	folder 3f
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs : renderings		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Agency Buildings	box (Photos)	folder 3n
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : rendering		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Cultural Center	box (Photos)	folder 3g

3 photographs : models

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Cultural Center  Scope and Contents  22 photographs: models	box (Photos)	folder 3k
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Cultural Center Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 3n
7 photographs : models		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Cultural Center Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 3u
1 photograph : models		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Executive Mansion [?]	box (Photos)	folder 3l
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : exterior		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Health Department Laboratories	box (Photos)	folder 3h
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs : renderings		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Meeting Center	box (Photos)	folder 3j
Scope and Contents	(Filotos)	
3 photographs : models		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Meeting Center	box	folder 3u
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
3 photographs : models		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Motor Vehicle Building	box (Photos)	folder 3n
Scope and Contents		
5 photographs : models		
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). Office Tower	box (Photos)	folder 3i

2 photographs : renderings

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York). State Capitol building	box (Photos)	folder 3g
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs : renderings		
State University College of Education at Albany (Albany, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 88a
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs : models		
State University College of Education at Albany (Albany, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 88b
Scope and Contents		
13 photographs : exterior, model, buildings on other State University of New York campuses		
Fort Greene Houses (Brooklyn, New York)	box	folder 63a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
7 photographs : exterior, aerial		
Fort Greene Houses (Brooklyn, New York)	box	folder 63b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	OS
3 photographs : exterior		
Marlboro Houses (Brooklyn, New York)	box	folder 83a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
6 photographs : exterior		
New York Aquarium (Brooklyn, New York)	box	folder 9a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
9 photographs : exterior, models, plans		
Erie County Savings Bank (Buffalo, New York)	box	folder 57a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
14 photographs : exterior, interior, plans, sections		
Erie County Savings Bank (Buffalo, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 57b

3 photographs : model, perspective rendering

Temple Beth Zion (Buffalo, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 12a
Scope and Contents	(Pilotos)	
13 photographs : exterior		
Temple Beth Zion (Buffalo, New York)	box	folder 12b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
8 photographs : interior		
Temple Beth Zion (Buffalo, New York)	box	folder 12c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
9 photographs : models, renderings, art work		
Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Conference Center	box (Photos)	folder 52f
Scope and Contents		
14 photographs : exterior, site, interior, plans, models, [2p. description of Center]		
Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Houghton Park	box (Photos)	folder 52a
Scope and Contents		
26 photographs: exterior, interior, renderings, aerial		
Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Houghton Park	box (Photos)	folder 52b
Scope and Contents		
6 photographs : exterior, interior, model, plan		
Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Houghton Park	box (Photos)	folder 52c
Scope and Contents		
35 photographs : exterior, interior		
Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Houghton Park	box (Photos)	folder 52e

18 photographs : exterior, interior, plan, models

Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Sullivan Park Research and Development Center	box (Photos)	folder 52d
Scope and Contents		
13 photographs : exterior, renderings		
Julian Street, Jr. residence (Scarborough, New York)	box	folder 120a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
4 photographs : exterior		
St. Vincent de Paul Institute (Tarrytown, New York)	box	folder 122a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
3 photographs : exterior, interior		
Westchester County Tranportation Center Project (Tarrytown, New York). Tarrytown Transportation Center, project	box (Photos)	folder 123a
Scope and Contents		
8 photographs: exterior perspective, plans, sections (all dated 4/20/70)		
United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel	box (Photos)	folder 137a
Scope and Contents		

### **Scope and Contents**

3 photographs : exterior, renderings (2 schemes), [brochure]

NEW YORK CITY		
Title/Description	Instances	
Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York)  Scope and Contents  7 photographs : renderings, models	box (Photos)	folder 33a
Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York)  Scope and Contents  11 photographs : art work	box (Photos)	folder 33b
Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 33c

8 photographs : construction photos

Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York)	box	folder 33d
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
1 photograph : interior		
Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York)	box	folder 33e
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
[construction progress reports, 12/73 and 3/74]		
Eastchester Houses (Bronx, New York)	box	folder 56a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	OS
13 photographs : completed project, aerial perspective rendering		
New York Zoological Park (Bronx, New York). African Plains	box (Photos)	folder 34a
Scope and Contents		
7 photographs : exterior, plans		
New York Zoological Park (Bronx, New York). African Plains	box (Photos)	folder 34b
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs : renderings, [notebook on zoo design, 1940]		
1 Fifth Avenue (New York, New York)	box	folder 93a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
3 photographs : exterior (postcard views)		
270 Park Avenue (New York, New York)	box	folder 106f
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
[outline specifications, job N-1, Aug. 7, 1947]		
Battery Park City (New York, New York)	box	folder 11a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : renderings		
Battery Park City (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 11b

12 photographs : models, site plans, [brochure]

Battery Park City (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 11c
Scope and Contents	(Pilotos)	
31 photographs : renderings, models		
Battery Park City (New York, New York)	box	folder 11d
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
42 photographs : renderings, models, [miscellaneous papers]		
Battery Park City (New York, New York)	box	folder 11e
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
11 photographs : models		
C.I.T. Building (Commercial Investment Trust) (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 42a
Scope and Contents		
18 photographs : exterior, interior, model, rendering		
Carnegie Endowment International Center (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 39a
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs : exterior, rendering		
Columbia University (New York, New York). Casa Italiana, alterations	box (Photos)	folder 44a
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs : renderings		
Columbia University (New York, New York). East Campus	box (Photos)	folder 46b
Scope and Contents		
9 photographs : models [in folder dated Jan. 1, 1960]		
Columbia University (New York, New York). Graduate residences, proposed	box (Photos)	folder 45a

11 photographs: plan, map, [renderer's brochure]

Columbia University (New York, New York). Graduate residences, proposed	box (Photos)	folder 45b
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs : exterior [of Currier house, Radcliffe]		
Columbia University (New York, New York). International Affairs Building	box (Photos)	folder 43a
Scope and Contents		
9 photographs : exterior		
Columbia University (New York, New York). International Affairs Building	box (Photos)	folder 43b
Scope and Contents		
12 photographs : interior		
Columbia University (New York, New York). International Affairs Building	box (Photos)	folder 43c
Scope and Contents		
20 photographs : plans, sections		
Columbia University (New York, New York). International Affairs Building	box (Photos)	folder 43d
Scope and Contents		
30 photographs : exterior, interior		
Columbia University (New York, New York). International Affairs Building	box (Photos)	folder 43e
Scope and Contents		
9 photographs : renderings, models		
Columbia University (New York, New York). International Affairs Building	box (Photos)	folder 43f
Scope and Contents		
25 photographs : renderings, models		
Columbia University (New York, New York). School of Law	box (Photos)	folder 46a

1 photograph : construction

Columbia University (New York, New York). School of Law	box (Photos)	folder 46c
Scope and Contents		
13 photographs : interior, exterior, plans, (postcard from Law School dean)		
Columbia University (New York, New York). School of Law	box (Photos)	folder 46d
Scope and Contents		
[folder: Library Bldgs Award, includes photstat plans and sections of library]		
Columbia University (New York, New York). School of Law	box (Photos)	folder 46e
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : exterior (Lipschitz sculpture, Bellerophon)		
Columbia University (New York, New York). School of Law	box (Photos)	folder 46f
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : rendering (of aerial view) FOLDER EMPTY		
Continental Can Company (New York, New York)	box	folder 49a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
6 photographs : exterior, interior		
Corning Glass Building (New York, New York)	box	folder 51a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
[publicity brochure]		
Corning Glass Building (New York, New York)	box	folder 51b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
7 photographs : exterior, interior		
Corning Glass Building (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 51c

3 photographs : models

Galbreath-Ruffin Office Building (New York, New York). United States Steel, project	box (Photos)	folder 64Ae
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : rendering		
Harlem Project (New York, New York)	box	folder 66Aa
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
6 photographs: models, [plan photostats]		
Harrison & Abramovitz Office (New York, New York)	box	folder 70a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
28 photographs: interior (after 1956 fire)		
Hebrew Union College-Jewish Institute of Religion (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 67a
Scope and Contents		
39 photographs : exterior, interior, site, models		
Hunter College (New York, New York)	box	folder 69a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
6 photographs: exterior, interior, [booklet of plans and models]		
Institute of International Education (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 74a
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs : exterior, interior		
Intermarco Advertising Building (New York, New York [?])	box (Photos)	folder 73a
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : plan		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 80g

5 photographs : models, plan, elevation, site plan

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 81f
Scope and Contents		
11 photographs: architects in planning meeting of 12/12/60 (from folder titled: planning stages of non-H&A buildings)		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 81f
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs: models (from folder titled: planning stages of non-H&A buildings)		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 81j
Scope and Contents		
49 photographs : models, plans, elevations		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 811
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs : renderings (Philip Johnson's arcade)		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 81m
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs : models (Saarinen scheme, dated on verso, July 1959)		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Juilliard School of Music	box (Photos)	folder 81f
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs: model, rendering (from folder titled: planning stages of non-H&A buildings)		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House	box (Photos)	folder 81a

33 photographs: interiors (includes backstage

scenes)

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Metropolitan Opera House

box (Photos) folder 81b

**Scope and Contents** 

105 photographs: models, renderings, drawings, construction, interior with sketches, [press info,

tearsheet1

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Metropolitan Opera House

box (Photos) folder 81c

**Scope and Contents** 

9 photographs: site, construction

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Metropolitan Opera House

box (Photos)

folder 81d

**Scope and Contents** 

4 photographs: renderings

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Metropolitan Opera House

box (Photos) folder 81e

**Scope and Contents** 

6 photographs: site plans

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Metropolitan Opera House

box (Photos)

folder 81g

**Scope and Contents** 

74 photographs: models, plans, elevations, renderings, [sketch of Opera House(?) on photo

verso, drawings on envelope]

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House

box (Photos) folder 81h

**Scope and Contents** 

23 photographs: plans, sections, model (auditorium light fixture)

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House

box (Photos) folder 81i

10 photographs: plaza, fountain, exterior

sculpture

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Metropolitan Opera House

box (Photos) folder 81j

**Scope and Contents** 

8 photographs: interior, models, renderings, site

plan, elevation

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Metropolitan Opera House

box (Photos) folder 81k

**Scope and Contents** 

4 photographs: interior (backstage), art work

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Metropolitan Opera House

box (Photos) folder 811

**Scope and Contents** 

13 photographs: interior, art work

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). New York State Theater

box (Photos) folder 80e

**Scope and Contents** 

1 photograph: rendering (1st version of Philip

Johnson's Theater of the Dance)

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). New York State Theater

box (Photos) folder 81f

**Scope and Contents** 

12 photographs: plans, models, renderings,

sections, [press release]

box (Photos)

folder 81j

**Scope and Contents** 

3 photographs: models

York). New York State Theater

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Philharmonic Hall

box (Photos) folder 80a

**Scope and Contents** 

7 photographs: sculpture, exterior, [press info]

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New

York). Philharmonic Hall

box (Photos) folder 80b

6 photographs : exterior

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall	box (Photos)	folder 80c
Scope and Contents		
12 photographs : exterior, interior, sculpture [Richard Lippold chronology and catalog]		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall	box (Photos)	folder 80d
Scope and Contents		
24 photographs : interior (auditorium), model		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall	box (Photos)	folder 80e
Scope and Contents		
27 photographs : model, renderings		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall	box (Photos)	folder 80f
Scope and Contents		
[stats of floor plans]		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall	box (Photos)	folder 80h
Scope and Contents		
24 photographs : plans, sections, elevation		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall	box (Photos)	folder 80i
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs : exterior, interior		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall	box (Photos)	folder 80j
Scope and Contents		
9 photographs : plans, sections		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall	box (Photos)	folder 80k

80 photographs : models (early models-many dated on verso)

on verso)		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Philharmonic Hall	box (Photos)	folder 81j
Scope and Contents		
5 photographs : models		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Vivian Beaumont Theater	box (Photos)	folder 81f
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs: models, rendering (from folder titled: planning stages of non-H&A buildings)		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Vivian Beaumont Theater	box (Photos)	folder 81j
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs : models		
Morningside Gardens (New York, New York)	box	folder 86a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
1 photograph : rendering		
Nelson A. Rockefeller apartment (New York, New York)	box	folder 104a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
6 photographs : interior		
Nelson A. Rockefeller apartment (New York, New York)	box	folder 142a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
2 photographs: interior		
New York Daily News (New York, New York)	box	folder 55a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
15 photographs : exterior, interior		
New York Daily News (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 55b

24 photographs : models (Rene Chambellan ornamentation), rendering (Hugh Ferriss)

New York University (New York, New York). Loeb Student Center	box (Photos)	folder 60d
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs : renderings (Hugh Ferriss)		
New York University (New York, New York). Loeb Student Center	box (Photos)	folder 78a
Scope and Contents		
17 photographs : exterior, interior, model, renderings		
P.S. 34 (New York, New York). Franklin Delano Roosevelt School	box (Photos)	folder 109a
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs : exterior, interior, rendering		
P.S. 34 (New York, New York). Franklin Delano Roosevelt School	box (Photos)	folder 109b
Scope and Contents		
12 photographs : exterior, interior, rendering		
Pepsi Cola Center for Service Men (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 108a
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs : exterior		
Rockefeller Apartments (New York, New York)	box	folder 105a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
2 photographs : exterior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York)	box	folder 106l
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
8 photographs : aerial, interior (subway concourse)		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 106v

9 photographs : site plan, interior (concourse)

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York)	box	folder 112a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
32 photographs : models and renderings (all negatives, some early RC)		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York)	box	folder 112b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
53 photographs: construction, exterior, model, renderings, elevations, [tearsheets, drafting room cartoon stat]		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York)	box	folder 60b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : renderings (Hugh Ferriss)		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York).	box	folder 106g
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
8 photographs : exterior, interior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York).	box	folder 106g
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
1 photograph : exterior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). British Empire Building	box (Photos)	folder 106g
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : exterior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Caspary Auditorium	box (Photos)	folder 113a
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : exterior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Caspary Auditorium	box (Photos)	folder 113d

17 photographs : exterior, interior

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese Building	box (Photos)	folder 1060
Scope and Contents		
77 photographs: exterior, interior, renderings, Albers mural, mock-up (exterior wall in Queens, NY)		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Channel Gardens	box (Photos)	folder 106b
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : exterior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Eastern Airlines Building	box (Photos)	folder 106h
Scope and Contents		
9 photographs : exterior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon Building	box (Photos)	folder 106p
Scope and Contents		
20 photographs : exterior, plans, section		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon Building	box (Photos)	folder 106q
Scope and Contents		
6 photographs : interior, models, art work [folder title: Standard Oil 1968]		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon Building	box (Photos)	folder 106r
Scope and Contents		
40 photographs: exterior, interior, models, [elevations, plans]		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Faculty building	box (Photos)	folder 113a
Scope and Contents		
12 photographs : exterior, interior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Faculty building	box (Photos)	folder 113e

1 photograph: rendering

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill Building	box (Photos)	folder 106s
Scope and Contents		
19 photographs : exterior, site plan (rejected)		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill Building	box (Photos)	folder 106t
Scope and Contents		
22 photographs : exterior (mostly Glass Tunnel), interior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill Building	box (Photos)	folder 106u
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs : exterior, interior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill Building	box (Photos)	folder 106x
Scope and Contents		
75 photographs : field problems		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Plaza	box	folder 106m
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
29 photographs : site plans, exterior (includes public activities)		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Plaza	box	folder 106b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
7 photographs : aerial, exterior (sunken plaza)		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). President's House	box (Photos)	folder 113f
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : exterior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Radio City Music Hall	box (Photos)	folder 106j

6 photographs : interior

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Radio City Music Hall	box (Photos)	folder 106n
Scope and Contents		
18 photographs : interior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Radio City Music Hall, Project M	box (Photos)	folder 106k
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs : plans, sections (for Proposed Office Building, Project M, above Radio City)		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). RCA Building	box (Photos)	folder 106a
Scope and Contents	(Pilotos)	
10 photographs : exterior, interior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). RCA Building, Rainbow Room	box (Photos)	folder 106w
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs : interior, [tearsheets]		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Student dormitory	box (Photos)	folder 113b
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs : exterior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Theobald Smith Hall, annex	box (Photos)	folder 113c
Scope and Contents		
7 photographs : exterior, interior, plan		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Time & Life Building	box (Photos)	folder 106i
Scope and Contents		
9 photographs : models (of interior)		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Time & Life	box	folder 106c

12 photographs: exterior

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Time & Life	box	folder 106d
Building	(Photos)	
Scope and Contents		
6 photographs : interior		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Time & Life Building	box (Photos)	folder 106e
Scope and Contents		
28 photographs: exterior, interior, renderings (includes project at different site), [stats of plans, sections]		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Time & Life Building	box (Photos)	folder 60d
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : rendering (Hugh Ferriss)		
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). U.S. Rubber Company Building	box (Photos)	folder 112b
Scope and Contents		
13 photographs : interior (lobby before alteration of 1973)		
Sloane-House (New York, New York)	box	folder 113g
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : exterior, renderings		
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York)	box	folder 60d
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
1 photograph : rendering (Hugh Ferriss)		
Socony-Mobil Building (New York, New York)	box	folder 114a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
10 photographs : exterior, interior, rendering		
Socony-Mobil Building (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 1114b

7 photographs : exterior, construction, renderings, models (exterior panels)

Springs Mills Buildings (New York, New York)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 116a
12 photographs : exterior, interior, renderings		
State University of New York (New York, New York)	box	folder 121a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
2 photographs : exterior, plan		
United Nations (New York, New York)	box	folder 127a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
29 photographs: exterior, interior, aerial, seating plans (in binders labelled: Nominee for 25 year award, NY chapter, AIA)		
United Nations (New York, New York)	box	folder 127b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
7 photographs : site (before and after)		
United Nations (New York, New York)	box	folder 127c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
38 photographs : construction, models, renderings,site plans, [posters]		
United Nations (New York, New York)	box	folder 127d
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
37 photographs : exterior, interior, floor plans, [tearsheet]		
United Nations (New York, New York)	box	folder 127e
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
8 photographs : exterior		
United Nations (New York, New York)	box	folder 127f
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
17 photographs : aerial		
United Nations (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 127g

18 photographs : exterior, rendering, model

United Nations (New York, New York)	box	folder 127h
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
14 photographs : interior		
United Nations (New York, New York)	box	folder 127j
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : renderings, models, Art Advisory Board, architects		
United Nations (New York, New York)	box	folder 60c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
8 photographs : renderings (Hugh Ferriss)		
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions	box	folder 127i
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
16 photographs: models, plans (photos for expansion project?), ['49 contract, '67 expansion estimates for job. N395]		
United Nations International School (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 128a
Scope and Contents		
26 photographs: exterior, interior, plans, sections		
United Nations International School (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 128b
Scope and Contents		
5 photographs : models, site (before demolition of previous building)		
United Nations International School (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 128c
Scope and Contents		
7 photographs : rendering, models, [stats of plans]		
United Nations International School (New York, New York)	box (Photos)	folder 128d

40 photographs : renderings, models, aerial (site cleared for construction)

cleared for construction)		
United Nations Plaza Apartments (New York, New York)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 7a
14 photographs : exterior		
United Nations Plaza Apartments (New York, New York)	box	folder 7b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
9 photographs : interior		
United Nations Plaza Apartments (New York, New York)	box	folder 7c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
35 photographs : plans, sections, models, renderings		
Zeckendorf Hotel (New York, New York). Project	box	folder 141a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
9 photographs : models, renderings		
Nelson A. Rockefeller residence (Pocanatico, New York). Lodge	box (Photos)	folder 142a
Scope and Contents		
6 photographs : construction, interior		
Idlewild Airport (Queens, New York)	box	folder 72a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
23 photographs : renderings, models, [New Yorker cover]		
Idlewild Airport (Queens, New York)	box	folder 72b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
6 photographs : models, [small paper album from NYIA]		
Idlewild Airport (Queens, New York)	box	folder 60a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
1 photograph : rendering (Hugh Ferriss)		
Idlewild Airport (Queens, New York)	box	folder 72c

(Photos)

20 photographs : models

LaGuardia Airport (Queens, New York)	box	folder 76a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
11 photographs: exterior (control tower, approaches, parking), interior, aerial views, site plans		
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Newpoint II, project	box (Photos)	folder 54a
Scope and Contents		
11 photographs : renderings, [press release]		
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Newpoint II, project	box (Photos)	folder 54b
Scope and Contents		
7 photographs : site, plans, models		
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Newpoint II, project	box (Photos)	folder 54c
Scope and Contents		
127 photographs: exterior (Miami Herald site), site, renderings, models (Newspoint I)		
New York World's Fair (1939-1940) (Queens, New York). Consolidated Edison Exhibit	box (Photos)	folder 140b
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs : exterior		
New York World's Fair (1939-1940) (Queens, New York). Trylon and Perisphere	box (Photos)	folder 140a
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs : exterior, aerial		
New York World's Fair (1964-1965) (Queens, New York). Bell Systems pavilion	box (Photos)	folder 139a
Scope and Contents		
11 photographs: exterior, interior, models, [factsheet]		
New York World's Fair (1964-1965) (Queens, New York). Hall of Science	box (Photos)	folder 138a

15 photographs: exterior, interior

New York World's Fair (1964-1965) (Queens, New

York). Hall of Science

box (Photos) folder 138b

**Scope and Contents** 

3 photographs: renderings

Pepsi Cola Plant (Queens, New York)

box (Photos) folder 108a

**Scope and Contents** 

5 photographs : exterior, renderings

#### **NORTH CAROLINA**

Title/Description **Instances** 

Wachovia National Bank (Charlotte, North Carolina)

box (Photos) folder 135a

**Scope and Contents** 

11 photographs: exterior, interior

OHIO		
Title/Description	Instances	
Akron Center (Akron, Ohio)	box	folder 2a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : exterior		
Akron Center (Akron, Ohio)	box	folder 2b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
3 photographs : floor plans		
Galbreath-Ruffin Office Building (Canton, Ohio). Citizen's Savings Association, project	box (Photos)	folder 64Af
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs : renderings [correspondence, blueline print]		
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box	folder 62a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
16 photographs : exterior, interior		
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box (Photos)	folder 62b

13 photographs: models

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 62c
11 photographs : rendering, plans		
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box	folder 62d
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
22 photographs : exterior, site		
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box	folder 62e
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
50 photographs : models		
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box	folder 62f
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
15 photographs : construction		
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box	folder 62g
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : models		
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box	folder 62h
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
24 photographs : models		
Galbreath-Ruffin Office Building and Garage (Cincinnati, Ohio). Project	box (Photos)	folder 64Ag
Scope and Contents		
16 photographs : negatives, [list of sites]		
Cincinnati Center (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box	folder 40a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
12 photographs : exterior, interior		
Cincinnati Center (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box (Photos)	folder 40b

11 photographs : plans, construction, site, rendering

Erieview Plaza (Cleveland, Ohio)	box	folder 59a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
12 photographs: plans, renderings, models, [tearsheet]		
Erieview Plaza (Cleveland, Ohio)	box	folder 59b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
14 photographs : exterior, interior, plans, sections		
Erieview Plaza (Cleveland, Ohio)	box	folder 59c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
16 photographs : exterior, construction, renderings (1 OS)		
Erieview Plaza (Cleveland, Ohio)	box	folder 59c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	OS
1 photograph : exterior		
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 1a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
12 photographs : models		
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 1b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
13 photographs : exterior, interior		
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 1c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
3 photographs : construction, [fact sheet]		
Borden Building (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 13a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
10 photographs: exterior, renderings		
Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 38a

4 photographs : exterior

Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 38b
5 photographs : plans, sections		
Columbus Center (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 47a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
11 photographs : renderings (of early schemes)		
Columbus Center (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 47b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
1 photograph : aerial photo of site, [surveyor information, 6 sketches by MA]		
Columbus Center (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 47c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
[plans on photostat, with stats on square footage of floors, etc.]		
Columbus Center (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 47d
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
8 photographs : exterior, interior		
Columbus Sports Arena (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 48a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
3 photographs : rendering, plan [brochure promoting bond issue]		
Galbreath Office Building (Columbus, Ohio). Project	box	folder 64Aa
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
47 photographs : models		
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 91a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
2 photographs : aerial views		
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Photos)	folder 91b

12 photographs : plans, plats, land use maps, [site plan, traffic pattern map]

Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 91c
18 photographs : models, renderings		
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 91d
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
38 photographs : exterior, interior		
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 91e
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
1 photograph : rendering		
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 91f
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
11 photographs : aerial (preconstruction view), models, site plan		
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 91g
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
44 photographs: model, plans, plats, maps (for presentation folder?)		
South River Front Park (Columbus, Ohio)	box	folder 115a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
8 photographs : exterior, site plan, rendering		
Courthouse Square (Dayton, Ohio)	box	folder 53a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
12 photographs : models, renderings		
Courthouse Square (Dayton, Ohio)	box	folder 53b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
12 photographs : models, renderings		
Dayton Power and Light Company (Dayton, Ohio)	box (Photos)	folder 84a

2 photographs : renderings

Mead Tower (Dayton, Ohio)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 84a
2 photographs : renderings		
Oberlin College (Oberlin, Ohio). Hall Auditorium  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 92a
30 photographs : exterior, renderings		
Oberlin College (Oberlin, Ohio). Hall Auditorium	box (Photos)	folder 92b
Scope and Contents	(1110100)	
5 photographs : exterior, interior		
Oberlin College (Oberlin, Ohio). Hall Auditorium	box (Photos)	folder 92c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
6 photographs : exterior, interior		
Fiberglas Tower (Toledo, Ohio)	box	folder 61a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
10 photographs : exterior, renderings, plan		
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box	folder 95a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : plans, sections, [project description for award jury]		
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box	folder 95b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
30 photographs : interior, exterior		
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box	folder 95c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
17 photographs: models, renderings, plans, elevations, [information sheet]		
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Photos)	folder 95d

68 photographs : exterior (old Owens-Illinois building), site, models, sculpture, [plan, section,

brochure]

[empty]

Fremont Bridge (Portland, Oregon)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 64a	
2 photographs : exterior, aerial			
Oregon State Capitol (Salem, Oregon). Competition  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 94a	

le/Description	Instances	
Alcoa Research Center (Merwin, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 4a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
7 photographs : site, plans		
Alcoa Research Center (Merwin, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 4b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
6 photographs : models		
Alcoa Building (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 6a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
22 photographs : exterior		
Alcoa Building (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 6b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
14 photographs : interior		
Carnegie Institute (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Pittsburgh Museum of Art, project	box (Photos)	folder 100a
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs : photostats of plans and sections		
Carnegie Institute (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Pittsburgh Museum of Art, project	box (Photos)	folder 100b

1 photograph : rendering (study for midtown plaza?), [slide set of plaza models]

Gateway 4 Building, Equitable Life Assurance Society (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box (Photos)	folder 58a
Scope and Contents		
23 photographs : exterior, interior, [tearsheets for ads]		
Mellon Bank (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box (Photos)	folder 85a
Scope and Contents	(PHOLOS)	
3 photographs : exterior, construction, rendering		
Panther Hollow (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box (Photos)	folder 97a
Scope and Contents	(PHOLOS)	
[empty]		
Porter Building (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 101
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : exterior		
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 131a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
23 photographs: exterior, aerial, [article reprint, letter]		
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 131b
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
3 photographs : interior		
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 131c
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
8 photographs : plans, elevations		
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 131d
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
11 photographs : construction		
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box (Photos)	folder 131e

2 photographs : [helioport study photostat]

United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 131f
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
5 photographs : construction		
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 131g
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
27 photographs : models, renderings, [1967 press release]		
University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box	folder 126a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
6 photographs: models (parking garage? duplicates in 77a &b)		
University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Learning research and development center	box (Photos)	folder 77a
Scope and Contents		
12 photographs: exterior, interior [some duplicates in 126a]		
University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Learning research and development center	box (Photos)	folder 77b
Scope and Contents		
21 photographs: models, renderings, plans, sections [some duplicates in 126a]		
University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Learning research and development center	box (Photos)	folder 77c
Scope and Contents		
[construction company brochure]		
Westinghouse Building (Gateway Center) (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box (Photos)	folder 136a
Scope and Contents		
8 photographs : exterior		
Westinghouse Building (Gateway Center) (Pittsburgh,	box (Photos)	folder 136b

7 photographs: site plans, floor plans, sections

Westinghouse Building (Gateway Center) (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)

box (Photos) folder 136c

#### **Scope and Contents**

7 photographs: renderings, model, Tony Smith sculpture, [sculpture blueprints and Smith letter]

	NI.INA

Title/Description Instances

Springs Mills Buildings (Lancaster, South Carolina). Project

box (Photos) folder 117a

**Scope and Contents** 

8 photographs: models, rendering

#### TEXAS

ILAAS			
Title/Description	Instances		
Republic National Bank (Dallas, Texas)	box	folder 107a	
Scope and Contents	(Photos)		
45 photographs : exterior, interior, plans			
Republic National Bank (Dallas, Texas)	box	folder 107b	
Scope and Contents	(Photos)		

Scope and Contents

33 photographs : models, construction, renderings,

site, [stat of interior rendering]

#### **VIRGINIA**

le/Description	Instances	
Central Intelligence Agency (Langley, Virginia)	box	folder 41a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
8 photographs : aerial, exterior, interior		
8 photographs : aerial, exterior, interior  Central Intelligence Agency (Langley, Virginia)	box (Photos)	folder 41b OS

34 photographs: 2 albums of exterior and interior

#### **WISCONSIN**

Title/Description	Instances	
Marine Plaza (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 82a
6 photographs : exterior, interior  Marine Plaza (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)  Scope and Contents	box (Photos)	folder 82b
4 photographs : renderings  Marine Plaza (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)  Scope and Contents  2 photographs : models	box (Photos)	folder 82c

INTERNATIONAL		
itle/Description	Instances	
United States Embassy (Rio de Janerio, Brazil)	box (Photos)	folder 129a
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : exterior		
United States Embassy (Havanna, Cuba)	box	folder 130a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
7 photographs : exterior, rendering		
Bush House (London, England)	box (Photos)	folder 36a
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph : exterior		
GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Bordeaux, France)	box (Photos)	folder 66a
Scope and Contents		
13 photographs : models, rendering, photomontage		
GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Bordeaux, France)	box (Photos)	folder 66b
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs : exterior, models, [tearsheet]		
Tour GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Paris, France)	box (Photos)	folder 65a

11 photographs : exterior, construction, model, [maps]

Tour GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Paris, France)	box (Photos)	folder 65b
Scope and Contents		
6 photographs : exterior		
Rothschild Bank (Paris, France)	box (Photos)	folder 111a
Scope and Contents		
19 photographs : exterior, interior		
Rothschild Bank (Paris, France)	box (Photos)	folder 111b
Scope and Contents		
18 photographs : models		
Rothschild Bank (Paris, France)	box (Photos)	folder 111c
Scope and Contents		
19 photographs : exterior, models, rendering		
United States Naval Station (Coco Solo, Panama)	box	folder 96a
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
17 photographs : exterior, aerial		
Avila Hotel (Caracas, Venezuela)	box (Photos)	folder 10a
Scope and Contents		
13 photographs : exterior		
United States Embassy (New Zealand). Project	box	folder 89
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
[empty]		

le/Description	Instances	
Norwalk (Phelps)	box	folder 90
Scope and Contents	(Photos)	
[empty]		

Pepsi Cola Center for Service Men

box (Photos) folder 108a

2 photographs : interior (Center location not

identified)

(]

# **Subseries 2: Albums of Ezra Stoller Photographs**

## **Scope and Contents**

Sixteen albums containing 208 photographs now stored 11 album boxes. All photographs are black and white prints unless otherwise noted.

Title/Description	Instances
Union Bank Square (Los Angeles, California)	album 10
Scope and Contents	
6 photos (5 exterior, 1 interior)	
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts	album 11
Scope and Contents	
9 photos (exterior and interior)	
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts)	album 2
Scope and Contents	
15 color transparencies (9 exterior, 6 interior)	
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts)	album 13
Scope and Contents	
31 photographs (22 exterior, 9 interior). 1 photo is inserted loose	
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Goldfarb Library, Faculty Center, Men's Dormitories and Dining Center	album 4
Scope and Contents	
27 photographs (17 exterior, 10 interior)	
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Goldman- Schwartz Art Studios	album 5
Scope and Contents	
18 photographs (11 exterior, 7 interior)	
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Rose Art Museum	album 5

9 photographs (2 exterior, 7 interior)

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Spingold Theater	album 6
Scope and Contents	
11 photographs (5 exterior, 6 interior)	
Institute for Advance Study (Princeton, New Jersey)	album 8
Scope and Contents	
12 photographs (2 exterior, 10 interior)	
Temple Beth Zion (Buffalo, New York)	album 8
Scope and Contents	
17 photographs (8 exterior, 9 interior)	
Columbia University (New York, New York). School of Law	album 7
Scope and Contents	
15 photographs (interior)	
Corning Glass Building (New York, New York)	album 1
Scope and Contents	
2 photographs (exterior)	
New York World's Fair (1964-1965) (Queens, New York). Bell Systems exhibit	album 1
Scope and Contents	
9 photographs of model	
New York World's Fair (1964-1965) (Queens, New York). Hall of Science	album 9
Scope and Contents	
13 photographs (9 exterior, 4 interior). Inserted loose in album: 1960 Supplementary report on preparation of the site, and 7 photos of models and drawings of the Trylon and Perisphere from the 1939-1940 Fair.	
Aloca Technical Center	album 1

3 photographs of model

### **Subseries 3: Loose Photographs**

#### **Scope and Contents**

159 photographs (all are black and white unless otherwise noted), 37 negatives, 9 color transparencies, and 64 slides (black and white and color) documenting more than 39 projects.

#### **MULITPLE LOCATIONS**

Title/Description	Instances		
[Various Projects]	box 15	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
63 slides (black and white and color)			
Alcoa Research Center (Merwin, Pennsylvania)	box 14	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			

# 1 photograph

CALIFORNIA		
Title/Description	Instances	
Union Bank Square (Los Angeles, California)	box 14	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs		

CONNECTICUT		
Title/Description	Instances	
Phoenix Mutual Life Insurance (Hartford, Connecticut)	box 14	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
Phoenix Mutual Life Insurance (Hartford, Connecticut)	oversize 5	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs (mounted)		

FLORIDA	
Title/Description	Instances

Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida)	box 14	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
1 color photograph		
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida)	oversize 1	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
1 color photograph		

ILLINOIS		
Title/Description	Instances	
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Hillel Foundation	box 15	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Hillel Foundation	oversize 4	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall	oversize 5	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph (mounted)		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall	box 15	folder 1 to 2
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph, 1 color transparency, 1 negative		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts	oversize 5	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
6 photographs (mounted)		

MASSACHUSETTS			
Title/Description	Instances		
Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Currier House	box 14	folder 32	

1 photograph

Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Hilles Library	box 14	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Hilles Library	oversize 5	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs (mounted)		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts)	box 14	folder 7 to 8
Scope and Contents		
23 photographs		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Three Chapels	box 14	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Three Chapels	oversize 5	folder 1 to 4
Scope and Contents		

20 photographs (mounted)

e/Description	Instances	
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center	box 14	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center	oversize 5	folder 6
Scope and Contents		

NEW JERSEY	
Title/Description	Instances

Institute for Advance Study (Princeton, New Jersey)

box 14

folder 17 to 18

**Scope and Contents** 

7 photographs

le/Description	Instances	
Temple Beth Zion (Buffalo, New York)	box 14	folder 37 to
Scope and Contents	2011 2 7	38
9 photographs		
Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York)	box 14	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York). National Synchrotron Light Source	box 14	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
7 negatives		
United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel	box 14	folder 41
Scope and Contents		

NEW YORK CITY		
tle/Description	Instances	
Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York)	box 14	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
Columbia University (New York, New York). School of Law	box 14	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
6 color transparencies		
Columbia University (New York, New York). East Campus	oversize 5	folder 5

3 photographs (mounted)

First National City Bank (New York, New York)	box 14	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
Nelson A. Rockefeller apartment (New York, New York)	box 14	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Caspary Hall	box 14	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
6 photographs		
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Faculty Building	box 14	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs		
LaGuardia Airport (Queens, New York)	box 14	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
New York World's Fair (1964-1965) (Queens, New York). Bell Systems exhibit	box 14	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs		
New York World's Fair (1939-1940) (Queens, New York). Trylon and Perisphere	box 14	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
New York World's Fair (1939-1940) (Queens, New York). Trylon and Perisphere	oversize 4	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
6 photographs		
New York World's Fair (1939-1940) (Queens, New York). Unbuilt Exhibition Building	box 14	folder 22

1 photograph

New York World's Fair (1964-1965) (Queens, New York). Hall of Science	box 14	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs, 9 negatives, 1 color slide		
Permanent World Capitol (Queens, New York)	box 14	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
scope and contents		

le/Description	Instances	
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	oversize 4	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
10 negatives		
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box 14	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
2 color photographs		
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	oversize 4	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
6 negatives		
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio)	box 14	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box 14	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
1 photographs		
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	oversize 4	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
4 negatives		
Oregon State Capitol (Salem, Oregon). Competition	box 14	folder 25 to 26

7 photographs

/Description	Instances	
Alcoa Research Center (Merwin, Pennsylvania)	box 14	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph		
Panther Hollow (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	oversize 1	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs		
Panther Hollow (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box 14	folder 28 to
Scope and Contents		29
9 photographs, 1 color transparency		
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box 14	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs		

VIRGINIA		
Title/Description	Instances	
Central Intelligence Agency (Langley, Virginia)	box 14	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
1 color photograph		

INTERNATIONAL		
Title/Description	Instances	
Tete Defense (Paris, France). Competition	box 14	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
1 color transparency		

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series III: Project Records

The Project Records are divided into four sub-series: Project Files, Financial Records, Shope Drawings, and Specifications. Within each sub-series, the records are arranged by project in geographically order by state and then city. Additionally, projects within New York are listed under the state, then city. Domestic projects are listed first, followed by international projects. Projects with no specified location are listed last.

The records found in this series tend to be technical and do not document the design process.

### **Subseries 1: Project Files**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Files for approximately 50 projects, which range in date from ca.1973 to ca. 1986. Project names were taken from labels taped to the outside of cabinets. Before boxing for ReCAP, this material was not processed and thoroughly checked against the labels. In most cases, where there was a lot of material, the labels matched the contents of the drawers. Some projects were not confirmed at the time of reboxing.

CONNECTICUT	
Title/Description	Instances
Rockefeller University (Greenwich, Connecticut). Laboratories (Dr. Nottebohm laboratory)	box (Project Files) 001
Rockefeller University (Greenwich, Connecticut). Laboratories (Dr. Nottebohm laboratory)	box (Project Files) 002
FLORIDA	
Title/Description	Instances
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Phase 3	box (Project Files) 003
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Phase 3	box (Project Files) 004
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Phase 3	box (Project Files) 005
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Phase 3	box (Project Files) 006
IOWA	
Title/Description	Instances
University of Iowa (Iowa City). Various buildings	box (Project Files) 013
MASSACHUSETTS	
Title/Description	Instances

	* *
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library	box (Project Files) 009
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library	box (Project Files) 010
NEW JERSEY	
Title/Description	Instances
J. Seward Johnson residence (Princeton, New Jersey)	box (Project Files) 002
NEW YORK (STATE)	
Title/Description	Instances
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box (Project Files) 010
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box (Project Files) 011
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York)	box (Project Files) 012
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York). Biology Laboratory	box (Project Files) 067
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York). Biology Laboratory	box (Project Files) 068
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York). Laboratory	box (Project Files) 067
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York). Laboratory	box (Project Files) 068
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York). Office Building	box (Project Files) 067
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York). Office Building	box (Project Files) 068
United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel	box (Project Files) 066
United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel	box (Project Files) 069
NEW YORK CITY	
Title/Description	Instances
United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel	box (Project Files) 070
Battery Exchange (New York, New York)	box (Project Files) 014
Detter Frederica (New Yeal, New Yeal)	

	box (Project Files) 015
Hearst Corporation (New York, New York)	box (Project Files) 024
Hearst Corporation (New York, New York)	box (Project Files) 025
Louis J. Lefkowitz State Office Building (New York, New York)	box (Project Files) 026
Louis J. Lefkowitz State Office Building (New York, New York)	box (Project Files) 027
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese	box (Project
Building	Files) 016
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese	box (Project
Building	Files) 017
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese	box (Project
Building	Files) 017
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese	box (Project
Building	Files) 018
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese	box (Project
Building	Files) 019
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese	box (Project
Building	Files) 020
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese	box (Project
Building	Files) 021
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon	box (Project
Building	Files) 021
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon	box (Project
Building	Files) 022
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon	box (Project
Building	Files) 023
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon	box (Project
Building	Files) 025
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill	box (Project
Building	Files) 028
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill	box (Project
Building	Files) 029
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). NBC Master	box (Project
Earth Station	Files) 032
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). NBC Master Earth Station	box (Project Files) 033

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). NBC Master	box (Project
Earth Station	Files) 034
Rockefeller Center Inc. (New York, New York). East Side	box (Project Files) 23 or 25
Rockefeller Center Inc. (New York, New York). Hurley's Building, alterations	box (Project Files) 23 or 25
Rockefeller Center Inc. (New York, New York). Miscellaneous	box (Project Files) 23 or 25
Rockefeller Center Inc. (New York, New York). Relocation	box (Project Files) 23 or 25
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Flexner	box (Project
Hall, additions	Files) 034
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Flexner Hall, additions	box (Project Files) 035
Rockefeller University (New York, New York).	box (Project
Laboratories (Dr. Heintz laboratory)	Files) 034
Rockefeller University (New York, New York).	box (Project
Laboratories (Dr. Heintz laboratory)	Files) 035
Rockefeller University (New York, New York).	box (Project
Laboratories (Dr. Nottebohm laboratory)	Files) 034
Rockefeller University (New York, New York).	box (Project
Laboratories (Dr. Nottebohm laboratory)	Files) 035
Rockefeller University (New York, New York).	box (Project
Laboratories (Dr. Rubin laboratory)	Files) 034
Rockefeller University (New York, New York).	box (Project
Laboratories (Dr. Rubin laboratory)	Files) 035
Rockefeller University (New York, New York).	box (Project
Laboratories (Dr. Schoenfield laboratory)	Files) 034
Rockefeller University (New York, New York).	box (Project
Laboratories (Dr. Schoenfield laboratory)	Files) 035
Rockefeller University (New York, New York).	box (Project
Laboratories (Prof. Knight laboratory)	Files) 036
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Theobald	box (Project
Smith Hall, annex	Files) 037
Saks Fifth Avenue / Swiss Bank Tower (New York, New York). Project	box (Project Files) 038
O M. 1. 1 D 1 P (M W 1	

Socony–Mobil Building (New York

	box (Project Files) 131
Socony–Mobil Building (New York	box (Project Files) 132
Socony–Mobil Building (New York	box (Project Files) 133
Socony–Mobil Building (New York	box (Project Files) 134
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Renovation	box (Project Files) 030
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Renovation	box (Project Files) 031
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Renovation	box (Project Files) 032
United Nations (New York, New York)	box (Project Files) 039
United Nations (New York, New York)	box (Project Files) 040
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 043
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 044
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 045
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 046
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 047
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 048
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 049
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 050
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 051
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 052
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 053

United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 054
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 055
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Project Files) 056
United Nations (New York, New York). Conference Building. Alterations	box (Project Files) 057
United Nations (New York, New York). Conference Building. Alterations	box (Project Files) 058
United Nations (New York, New York). Conference Building. Alterations	box (Project Files) 059
United Nations (New York, New York). Conference Building. Alterations	box (Project Files) 060
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities	box (Project Files) 134
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities	box (Project Files) 135
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities	box (Project Files) 136
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities	box (Project Files) 137
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities	box (Project Files) 138
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities	box (Project Files) 139
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities	box (Project Files) 140
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities	box (Project Files) 061
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities	box (Project Files) 062
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities, alterations	box (Project Files) 063
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities, alterations	box (Project Files) 064
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities, alterations	box (Project Files) 065
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities, alterations	box (Project Files) 066
United Nations (New York, New York). Subway station	

	box (Project Files) 041
United Nations (New York, New York). Subway station	box (Project Files) 042
United Nations International School (New York, New York)	

e/Description	Instances
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box (Project
	Files) 071
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box (Project
	Files) 072
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box (Project
	Files) 073
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box (Project
	Files) 074
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 075
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 076
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 077
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 078
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 079
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 080
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 081
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 082
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 083
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 084
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 085
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office	box (Project
Building	Files) 086

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Project Files) 087
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 087
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 088
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 089
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 090
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 091
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 092
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 093
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 094
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 095
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 096
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 097
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 098
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 099
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 100
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 101
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 102
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 103
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 104
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 105
American Electric Power Company (Columbus Ohio)	

	box (Project Files) 106
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 107
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 108
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 109
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 110
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 111
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 112
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 113
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 114
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 115
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 116
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 117
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 118
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 119
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 120
Capitol Square South (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 121
Capitol Square South (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Project Files) 122
PENNSYLVANIA	
Title/Description	Instances
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box (Project Files) 123
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box (Project Files) 124
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	

	box (Project
	Files) 125
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)	box (Project
	Files) 126
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Air Study	box (Project
	Files) 123
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Air Study	box (Project
	Files) 124
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Air Study	box (Project
	Files) 125
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Air Study	box (Project
	Files) 126
INTERNATIONAL	
itle/Description	Instances
Tour GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Paris,	box (Project
France)	Files) 007
Tour GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Paris,	box (Project
France)	Files) 008
UNIDENITFIED LOCATION	
itle/Description	Instances
Cooperative Institute for Marine and Atmospheric	box (Project
Studies	Files) 127
Miscellaneous jobs correspondence	box (Project
-	Files) 128
Miscellaneous jobs correspondence	box (Project
	Files) 129
Miscellaneous jobs correspondence	box (Project
	Files) 130
Subseries 2: Financial Records	
Scope and Contents	
Projects are arranged geographically by state and then city	Additionally projects within New Verlage
listed under the state, then city. Domestic projects are liste	
Projects with no specified location are listed last.	a mon, rono nou o y micrimitoriai projecto.

CA		

Title/Description	Instances	
West Coast Life Insurance Company (San Francisco, California)	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 8

West Coast Life Insurance Company (San Francisco,	box	folder 9
California)	(Financial	
Abstract: 17	Records) 17	

tle/Description	Instances	
Edwin C. Whitehead residence (Greenwich, Connecticut) <u>Abstract</u> : 2	box (Financial Records) 02	folder 3
Edwin C. Whitehead residence (Greenwich, Connecticut) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 23
Phoenix Mutual Life Insurance (Hartford, Connecticut) <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 31
Phoenix Mutual Life Insurance (Hartford, Connecticut). Addition Abstract: 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 21
Phoenix Mutual Life Insurance (Hartford, Connecticut). Garage <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 22
A.D. Phelps development (Norwalk, Connecticut) <u>Abstract</u> : 2	box (Financial Records) 02	folder 2
A.D. Phelps development (Norwalk, Connecticut) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 20
A.D. Phelps development (Reddingtown, Connecticut) <u>Abstract</u> : 2	box (Financial Records) 02	folder 1
A.D. Phelps development (Reddingtown, Connecticut) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 28
Galbreath-Ruffin Office Building <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 3
Galbreath-Ruffin Office Building <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 26

Galbreath-Ruffin Office Building

box f (Financial Records) 18

folder 21

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA		
Citle/Description	Instances	
General Pershing Memorial (Washington, D.C.) <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 28
General Pershing Memorial (Washington, D.C.) <u>Abstract</u> : 17	box (Financial Records) 17	folder 7
National Academy of Sciences (Washington, D.C.) <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 18
National Academy of Sciences (Washington, D.C.). Auditorium <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 27
Washington Channel (Washington, D.C.) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 10
Washington Channel (Washington, D.C.) <a href="https://doi.org/10.1001/journal.com/">Abstract</a> : 17	box (Financial Records) 17	folder 12
FLORIDA		
itle/Description	Instances	
Cooperative Institute for Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida) <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 17
Cooperative Institute for Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida) <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 40
Cooperative Institute for Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Addition <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 28
Cooperative Institute for Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Addition <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 47
Cooperative Institute for Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Interiors	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 30

A	bs	tra	ct:	8

Cooperative Institute for Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Interiors <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 52
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida) <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 35
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida) <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 29
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida) <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 18
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida) <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 41
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Marine Science Park <u>Abstract</u> : 19	box (Financial Records) 19	folder 12
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science (Miami, Florida). Marine Science Park <u>Abstract</u> : 21	box (Financial Records) 21	folder 7
ILLINOIS		
Title/Description	Instances	
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts <a href="https://doi.org/10.1007/j.com/">Abstract</a> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 8
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts <a href="https://doi.org/10.1007/j.com/">Abstract</a> : 2	box (Financial Records) 02	folder 11 to 18
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts <a href="mailto:Abstract">Abstract</a> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 16
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts <u>Abstract</u> : 5	box (Financial Records) 05	folder 10
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Krannert Center for the Performing Arts	box (Financial Records) 14	folder 6

A	bs	tra	ct	: 1	4

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall Abstract: 2	box (Financial Records) 02	folder 7, 9
Abstract. 2		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall, addition, feasibility study	box (Financial Records) 02	folder 8
Abstract: 2		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall, addition, feasibility study <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 9
TT 1 (TILL 1 TT 1 OIL 1 (TT 1	1	C.11 10
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana, Illinois). Assembly Hall, addition, feasibility study	box (Financial	folder 10
Abstract: 17	Records) 17	
Abstract. 17		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana,	box	folder 6, 10
Illinois). Assembly Hall, dome, waterproofing	(Financial Records) 02	
Abstract: 2	records) 02	
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Urbana,	box	folder 3
Illinois). Assembly Hall, dome, waterproofing	(Financial	
Abstract: 16	Records) 16	
INDIANA		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Monument Circle Site (Indianapolis, Indiana). Study	box	folder 20
	DUX	
Abstract: 18	(Financial Records) 18	
-	(Financial	
Abstract: 18	(Financial	
Abstract: 18  IOWA  Title/Description	(Financial Records) 18	folder 11 to
Abstract: 18  IOWA  Title/Description  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa)	(Financial Records) 18  Instances box (Financial	
Abstract: 18  IOWA  Title/Description	(Financial Records) 18  Instances box	folder 11 to
Abstract: 18  IOWA  Fitle/Description  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa)  Abstract: 3  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).	(Financial Records) 18  Instances box (Financial Records) 03 box	folder 11 to
Abstract: 18  IOWA  Title/Description  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa)  Abstract: 3	(Financial Records) 18  Instances box (Financial Records) 03 box (Financial	folder 11 to 15
Abstract: 18  IOWA  Fitle/Description  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa)  Abstract: 3  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).	(Financial Records) 18  Instances box (Financial Records) 03 box	folder 11 to 15
Abstract: 18  IOWA  Title/Description  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa) Abstract: 3  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Alumni Center and Museum of Art, addition Abstract: 4	(Financial Records) 18  Instances box (Financial Records) 03 box (Financial	folder 11 to 15
Abstract: 18  IOWA  Title/Description  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa) Abstract: 3  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Alumni Center and Museum of Art, addition	(Financial Records) 18  Instances box (Financial Records) 03 box (Financial Records) 04 box (Financial Records) 04	folder 11 to 15 folder 11
Abstract: 18  IOWA  Title/Description  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa) Abstract: 3  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Alumni Center and Museum of Art, addition Abstract: 4  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa).	(Financial Records) 18  Instances  box (Financial Records) 03  box (Financial Records) 04	folder 11 to 15 folder 11
IOWA  Title/Description  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa) Abstract: 3  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Alumni Center and Museum of Art, addition Abstract: 4  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Alumni Center and Museum of Art, addition	(Financial Records) 18  Instances box (Financial Records) 03 box (Financial Records) 04 box (Financial Records) 04	folder 11 to 15 folder 11

A	١.	+~	<u> </u>	a+	• 1	n
$\mathbf{A}$	DS.	u	a	Ċι		レソ

<del></del>		
University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Alumni Center, additions	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 15
Abstract: 23	records) 25	
University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Art School redesign	box (Financial	folder 6, 9
Abstract: 1	Records) 01	
University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Music School and Auditorium	box (Financial	folder 6, 9
Abstract: 1	Records) 01	
University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Theater, addition	box (Financial	folder 57
Abstract: 18	Records) 18	
University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Theater, addition	box (Financial	folder 7
Abstract: 23	Records) 23	
KENTUCKY		
itle/Description	Instances	
First National Bank (Louisville, Kentucky) Abstract: 3	box (Financial	folder 30
	Records) 03	
First National Bank (Louisville, Kentucky)	box (Financial	folder 7
Abstract: 6	Records) 06	
First National Bank (Louisville, Kentucky)	box	folder 8
Abstract: 17	(Financial Records) 17	
MASSACHUSETTS		
itle/Description	Instances	
Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Currier House	box (Financial	folder 11
Abstract: 16	Records) 16	
Radcliffe College (Cambridge, Massachusetts). Fourth	box	folder 26
House project, tenant changes	(Financial Records) 16	
Abstract: 16	10001037 10	
American Jewish Historical Society (Waltham, Massachusetts)	box (Financial Records) 05	folder 12 to 14

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Bio- Chemistry <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 3, 17, 21
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library and Goldfarb Library, additions and alterations <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 8
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Fine arts complex <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 28
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Mailman Psychological Counseling Center, addition <u>Abstract</u> : 17	box (Financial Records) 17	folder 20
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Rosensteil Basic Medical Sciences Research Center <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 32
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Rosensteil Basic Medical Sciences Research Center, addition	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 25
Abstract: 4		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Rosensteil Basic Medical Sciences Research Center, addition	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 14
Abstract: 7		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Rosensteil Basic Medical Sciences Research Center, addition	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 4
Abstract: 18		
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Sachar International Center <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 5
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Sachar International Center <u>Abstract</u> : 17	box (Financial Records) 17	folder 5
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Science Center	box (Financial	folder 3, 15, 21
Abstract: 1	Records) 01	
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Spingold Theater	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 3, 7, 12, 16, 21

Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Stoneman Infirmary, Golding Oupatient Center	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 7
Abstract: 4	,	
NEW HAMPSHIRE		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 35
Abstract: 1	Records) 01	
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center, additions	box (Financial	folder 29
Abstract: 7	Records) 07	
Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire). Hopkins Center, additions	box (Financial	folder 24
Abstract: 18	Records) 18	
NEW JERSEY		
Title/Description	Instances	
Educational Testing Service (Princeton, New Jersey)	box	folder 37
Abstract: 1	(Financial Records) 01	
George S. Johnston fees	box	folder 22
Abstract: 2	(Financial Records) 02	
Institute for Advance Study (Princeton, New Jersey).	box	folder 30
Historical Studies-Social Science Library Abstract: 1	(Financial Records) 01	
	1	0.11 = 6
J. Seward Johnson residence (Princeton, New Jersey) Abstract: 4	box (Financial	folder 5 to 6
	Records) 04	
Galbreath North Bergen project (Secaucaus, New Jersey)	box (Financial	folder 11
Abstract: 17	Records) 17	
Panasonic Building (Secaucaus, New Jersey)	box	folder 34
Abstract: 7	(Financial Records) 07	
Panasonic Building (Secaucaus, New Jersey)	box	folder 27
Abstract: 18	(Financial Records) 18	
NEW YORK (STATE)		
Title/Description	Instances	

Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 2	box (Financial Records) 02	folder 5
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 5	box (Financial Records) 05	folder 2 to 8, 11 to 13
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 14	box (Financial Records) 14	folder 1 to 3
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 15	box (Financial Records) 15	
Empire State Plaza (Albany, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 20	box (Financial Records) 20	folder 21 to 22
Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Conference Center <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 43
Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Sullivan Park Research and Development Center Abstract: 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 18
Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Sullivan Park Research and Development Center <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 22
Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Sullivan Park Research and Development Center, Computer Building Abstract: 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 15, 20
Corning Glass Works (Corning, New York). Sullivan Park Research and Development Center, Computer Building <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 38
Max Ascoli residence (Croton, New York). Pool <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 40
Max Ascoli residence (Croton, New York). Pool, addition <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 45
Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 31
Criminal Court/Family Court (Bronx, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 11

Erie County Savings Bank (Buffalo, New York)

Abstract: 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 4
Temple Beth Zion (Buffalo, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 1, 5, 11, 19
Temple Beth Zion (Buffalo, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 2	box (Financial Records) 02	folder 20 to 21, 23 to 27
United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Eisenhower Hall <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 29
United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Eisenhower Hall <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 48
United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel Abstract: 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 49
United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel Abstract: 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 1
United States Military Academy (West Point, New York). Jewish Chapel <u>Abstract</u> : 22	box (Financial Records) 22	folder 10
Westchester County Transportation Center (Westchester, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 12
NEW YORK CITY		
Title/Description	Instances	
450 Park Avenue South (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 20
Battery Park City (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 21
Battery Park City (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 43
Battery Park City (New York, New York) <a href="#">Abstract</a> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 18
Battery Park City (New York, New York)		

Abstract: 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 27
Battery Park City (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 17
Battery Park City (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 35
Battery Park City (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 19	box (Financial Records) 19	folder 16
Battery Park City (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 22	box (Financial Records) 22	folder 11
Battery Park City (New York, New York). Presentations <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 23
Battery Park City (New York, New York). Wind corrective measures <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 4, 33
Bloomingdale Properties (New York, New York). Studies <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 17
C.I.T. Building (Commercial Investment Trust) (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 32
Columbia University (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 2
Columbia University (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 20	box (Financial Records) 20	folder 4
Columbia University (New York, New York). Amsterdam Plaza <u>Abstract</u> : 20	box (Financial Records) 20	folder 14, 20
Columbia University (New York, New York). Casa Italiana, alterations <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 8
Columbia University (New York, New York). Corbetta Construction Company lawsuit <u>Abstract</u> : 20	box (Financial Records) 20	folder 3
Colored to that could fall and a variable of		

Columbia University (New York, New York). East Campus

Abstract: 20	box (Financial Records) 20	folder 20
Columbia University (New York, New York). Graduate residences, proposed <u>Abstract</u> : 20	box (Financial Records) 20	folder 11, 18, 20
Columbia University (New York, New York). International Affairs Building Abstract: 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 9
Columbia University (New York, New York). International Affairs Building <a href="#">Abstract</a> : 14	box (Financial Records) 14	folder 4
Columbia University (New York, New York). International Affairs Building <u>Abstract</u> : 20	box (Financial Records) 20	folder 12 to 13, 15 to 16
Columbia University (New York, New York). School of Law <u>Abstract</u> : 20	box (Financial Records) 20	folder 9 to 10
Columbia University (New York, New York). School of Law, Lipchitz sculpture <u>Abstract</u> : 20	box (Financial Records) 20	folder 17
Corning Glass Building (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 22	box (Financial Records) 22	folder 1
Corning Glass Building (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 18 to 19
Corning Glass Building (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 34
Corning Glass Works (New York, New York). Renovations <u>Abstract</u> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 15
Corning Glass Works (New York, New York). Renovations Abstract: 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 33
Downtown development (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 28
Grand Central (New York, New York)		

Grand Central (New York, New York)

	box (Financial Records) 05	folder 27
Hebrew Union College-Jewish Institute of Religion (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 7 to 8
Institute of International Education (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 24
Institute of International Education (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 33
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 19
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 20	box (Financial Records) 20	folder 1, 5 to 8
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 21	box (Financial Records) 21	folder 14 to 16
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 29
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Central services, alterations <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 15
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Footlights Cafeteria <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 28
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Footlights Cafeteria <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 23
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 23
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House, basement alteration	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 30

A 1				-	-
Δ	hc.	tra	ct:		h
$\boldsymbol{\Gamma}$	பல	па	LL.		u

Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House, Opera Ball <u>Abstract</u> : 19	box (Financial Records) 19	folder 9
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House, Opera Ball <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 21
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Metropolitan Opera House, Sculpture <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 17
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Parking garage <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 1
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Parking garage <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 2
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Parking garage <u>Abstract</u> : 20	box (Financial Records) 20	folder 2
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Plaza, rehabilitation <u>Abstract</u> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 9
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts (New York, New York). Restaurant <u>Abstract</u> : 21	box (Financial Records) 21	folder 12
New York Daily News ([New York?], New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 30
New York Daily News (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 22	box (Financial Records) 22	folder 2
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Addition <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 44
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Elevators <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 10
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Elevators <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 37

New York Daily News (New York, New York). International Paper

Abstract: 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 34
New York Daily News (New York, New York). International Paper <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 28
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Lobby <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 9
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Lobby <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 36
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Miscellaneous <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 15
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Miscellaneous <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 5
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Plaza <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 2
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Plaza <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 32
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Zoning study <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 31
New York Daily News (New York, New York). Zoning study <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 53
New York University (New York, New York). Dormitory <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 32
Permanent Mission of France to the United Nations (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 16
Rockefeller Center - Pettibone ("Bud") correspondence <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 8
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese Building	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 20 to 23

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese Building	box (Financial	folder 6
Abstract: 16	Records) 16	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Celanese Building	box (Financial	folder 3 to 5
Abstract: 21	Records) 21	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon Building	box (Financial	folder 10
Abstract: 3	Records) 03	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon Building	box (Financial	folder 5
Abstract: 14	Records) 14	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon Building  Abstract: 21	box (Financial Records) 21	folder 1, 4 to 6
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon Building, Mall site	box (Financial	folder 16
Abstract: 6	Records) 06	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon Building, tenants	box (Financial	folder 13 to 14
Abstract: 4	Records) 04	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon Building, tenants, Lamston's	box (Financial	folder 1
Abstract: 21	Records) 21	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Exxon Building, tenants, Port au Feu <u>Abstract</u> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 12
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Master plan <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 25
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Master plan <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 23
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill Building	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 19
Abstract: 3	10001037 03	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill Building	box (Financial Records) 05	folder 15 to 19

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill Building <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 7
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill Building Abstract: 21	box (Financial Records) 21	folder 2, 4 to 6
	1	6.11
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). McGraw-Hill Building, tenants	box (Financial	folder 13 to 14
Abstract: 4	Records) 04	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Miscellaneous <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 21
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Miscellaneous	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 28
Abstract: 4	records) or	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Miscellaneous	box (Financial	folder 16
Abstract: 7	Records) 07	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Miscellaneous	box (Financial	folder 7
Abstract: 18	Records) 18	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). RCA Building, Rainbow Grill	box (Financial Records) 05	folder 9
Abstract: 5	rtecords) 05	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Studies, east side of Sixth Avenue <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 50
		6.11
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Tenants, Hurley's and Whelan's	box (Financial	folder 13
Abstract: 7	Records) 07	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Tenants, Hurley's and Whelan's	box (Financial	folder 3
Abstract: 18	Records) 18	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Time & Life Building	box (Financial	folder 5
Abstract: 21	Records) 21	
Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Time & Life Building, tenants	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 2

Rockefeller Center (New York, New York). Time & Life Building, tenants, Manufacturer's Hanover Abstract: 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 1
Rockefeller Center, Inc. (New York, New York). Relocation	box (Financial	folder 22
Abstract: 7	Records) 07	
Rockefeller Center, Inc. (New York, New York). Relocation	box (Financial	folder 15
Abstract: 18	Records) 18	
Rockefeller Center, Inc. (New York, New York). Relocation	box (Financial	folder 15
Abstract: 22	Records) 22	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Abby Aldrich Rockefeller Building, renovation	box (Financial	folder 8
Abstract: 19	Records) 19	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Abby Aldrich Rockefeller Building, renovation	box (Financial	folder 19
Abstract: 23	Records) 23	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Caspary Auditorium	box (Financial	folder 24
Abstract: 16	Records) 16	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Caspary Hall, dome	box (Financial	folder 10
Abstract: 21	Records) 21	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Miscellaneous	box (Financial	folder 26
Abstract: 8	Records) 08	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Miscellaneous	box (Financial	folder 46
Abstract: 18	Records) 18	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Neuro- Science suite	box (Financial	folder 3
Abstract: 19	Records) 19	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Neuro- Science suite	box (Financial	folder 13
Abstract: 21	Records) 21	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). President's House	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 22

Rockefeller University (New York, New York). President's House	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 44
Abstract: 18	Accords) 10	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). President's House	box (Financial	folder 25
Abstract: 16	Records) 16	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Theobald Smith Hall, annex	box (Financial	folder 2
Abstract: 19	Records) 19	
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Theobald Smith Hall, annex	box (Financial	folder 10
Abstract: 23	Records) 23	
Saks Fifth Avenue (New York, New York). Project	box (Financial	folder 13
Abstract: 21	Records) 21	
Saks Fifth Avenue (New York, New York). Project	box	folder 17 to
Abstract: 21	(Financial Records) 21	19
Sloane-House (New York, New York)	box	folder 34
Abstract: 1	(Financial Records) 01	
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York)	box	folder 51
Abstract: 18	(Financial Records) 18	
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York)	box	folder 13
Abstract: 6	(Financial Records) 06	
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York)	box	folder 19
Abstract: 17	(Financial Records) 17	
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York).	box	folder 12
Cafeteria, renovation	(Financial Records) 23	
Abstract: 23		
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Concourse, renovation	box (Financial	folder 6
Abstract: 19	Records) 19	
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York).	box	folder 16
Concourse, renovation	(Financial	
Abstract: 23	Records) 23	

Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Employment Center, ramp

Abstract: 19	box (Financial Records) 19	folder 11
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Employment Center, ramp <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 24
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Employment Center, ramp II <u>Abstract</u> : 19	box (Financial Records) 19	folder 13
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Employment Center, ramp II <u>Abstract</u> : 21	box (Financial Records) 21	folder 8
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Goelet Estate Company studies <u>Abstract</u> : 19	box (Financial Records) 19	folder 7
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Goelet Estate Company studies <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 18
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Health club and pool <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 27
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Health club and pool <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 22
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Pinnacle Club II <u>Abstract</u> : 19	box (Financial Records) 19	folder 14
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Pinnacle Club II <u>Abstract</u> : 21	box (Financial Records) 21	folder 9
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Swimming pool <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 9
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Temporary cafeteria <a href="Mailto:Abstract">Abstract</a> : 19	box (Financial Records) 19	folder 4
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Temporary cafeteria	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 14

Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Third floor. Renovation <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 23
Springs Mills Buildings (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 18
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 31
United Nations (New York, New York). Alterations <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 25
United Nations (New York, New York). Alterations <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 19
United Nations (New York, New York). Alterations and additions <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 6
United Nations (New York, New York). Alterations and additions <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 35
United Nations (New York, New York). Alterations and additions <u>Abstract</u> : 5	box (Financial Records) 05	folder 11
United Nations (New York, New York). Alterations and additions, 1978 <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 13 to 14
United Nations (New York, New York). Alterations and additions, 1978 <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 16
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 13 to 15
United Nations (New York, New York). Dining Facilities <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 3
United Nations (New York, New York). Library <u>Abstract</u> : 5	box (Financial Records) 05	folder 1

United Nations (New York, New York). Miscellaneous

	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 45
United Nations (New York, New York). Subway Station <a href="Abstract">Abstract</a> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 21 to 23
United Nations (New York, New York). Subway Station <a href="Abstract">Abstract</a> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 26
United Nations (New York, New York). Subway Station <a href="#">Abstract</a> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 44
United Nations (New York, New York). Subway Station <a href="Abstract">Abstract</a> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 7
United Nations (New York, New York). Subway Station <a href="Abstract">Abstract</a> : 22	box (Financial Records) 22	folder 12
United Nations Development Corporation (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 24
United Nations Development Corporation (New York, New York)  Abstract: 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 17
United Nations Development Program (New York, New York). Tenants <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 8
United Nations International School (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 26
United Nations International School (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 3 to 4
United Nations International School (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 17	box (Financial Records) 17	folder 4
United Nations International School (New York, New York). Alterations  Abstract: 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 3
United States Steel (General Motors Building) (New York, New York). Renovations	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 10 to 11

Λ1	het	ra	ct:	7
$\Delta$	υδι	ша	cı.	

United States Steel (General Motors Building) (New York, New York). Renovations <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 1
WNET / THIRTEEN (New York, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 17
WNET / THIRTEEN (New York, New York) Abstract: 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 5 to 6
WNET / THIRTEEN (New York, New York). Antenna (World Trade Center) <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 18
LaGuardia Airport (Queens, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 36
New York Daily News ([Queens?], New York). Newspoint, Gravure plant, functional model <u>Abstract</u> : 17	box (Financial Records) 17	folder 18
New York Daily News ([Queens?], New York). Newspoint, planning studies <u>Abstract</u> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 10
New York Daily News (Queens, New York). Newspoint <a href="#">Abstract</a> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 24
New York Daily News (Queens, New York). Newspoint <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 23
New York Daily News (Queens, New York). Newspoint <a href="https://doi.org/10.1001/journal.com/">Abstract: 18</a>	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 16
New York Daily News (Queens, New York). Newspoint I <u>Abstract</u> : 5	box (Financial Records) 05	folder 28 to 31
New York Daily News (Queens, New York). Newspoint I <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 12
New York Daily News (Queens, New York). Newspoint II <u>Abstract</u> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 3
New Yeals Deile News (Occase New Yeals) Newson int H		

New York Daily News (Queens, New York). Newspoint II

	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 22
New York Daily News (Queens, New York). Security Post <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 2
New York World's Fair (1964-1965) (Queens, New York). Hall of Science <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 38
Queensboro-Newtown Uban Renewal Study (Queens, New York) <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 16
New York Daily News ([Queens?], New York). Cooling tower and misc. <u>Abstract</u> : 17	box (Financial Records) 17	folder 1
NORTH CAROLINA		
Title/Description	Instances	
Carolina Theater (Durham, North Carolina). Restoration Abstract: 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 27
OHIO		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 19 to 21
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 11
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	1	C 11 10 :
Abstract: 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 12 to 13
Abstract: 18  Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)  Abstract: 22	(Financial	
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	(Financial Records) 18 box (Financial	13

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Substructure and parking garage <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 25 to 26
Cleveland House apartments (Cleveland, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 20
General Electric (Cleveland, Ohio). Erieview Office Building No. 1 <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 14, 39
Ohio Bell Telephone (Cleveland, Ohio). Erieview Office Building no. 3 <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 13
Ohio Bell Telephone (Cleveland, Ohio). Erieview Office Building no. 3 <u>Abstract</u> : 5	box (Financial Records) 05	folder 26
Ohio Bell Telephone (Cleveland, Ohio). Office Building no. 2 <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 4
Ohio Bell Telephone (Cleveland, Ohio). Office Building no. 2 <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 1
Ohio Bell Telephone (Cleveland, Ohio). Office Building no. 2 <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 31
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 33
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 9	box (Financial Records) 09	folder 1 to 7
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 10	box (Financial Records) 10	folder 1 to 28
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 55 to 56
Borden Building (Columbus, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 4

- Page 186 -

Abstract: 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 24 to 25
Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio). Hotel <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 32
Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio). Hotel <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 54
Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio). Office <u>Abstract</u> : 19	box (Financial Records) 19	folder 1
Columbus Center (Columbus, Ohio). Fountain <a href="#">Abstract</a> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 5
Columbus Center (Columbus, Ohio). Fountain <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 34
Galbreath-Ruffin Office Building <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 19
High Street Complex (Columbus, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 17	box (Financial Records) 17	folder 2
Jesse Owens Memorial Sports Center (Columbus, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 38
Masonic Temple (Columbus, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 20
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 39 to 41
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 19	box (Financial Records) 19	folder 17
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio). Consulting Services <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 25
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio). Master plan <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 17
Nationwide Plaza (Columbus, Ohio). Master plan <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 9
Disconfusion Devile (Columbus Obile)		

Abstract: 22	box (Financial Records) 22	folder 13
Union Station Site (Columbus, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 17	box (Financial Records) 17	folder 2
Courthouse Square (Dayton, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 9
Courthouse Square (Dayton, Ohio). Restaurant <a href="https://dx.nct/Abstract">Abstract</a> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 12
Courthouse Square (Dayton, Ohio). Restaurant <a href="Mailto:Abstract">Abstract</a> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 39
Dayton Power and Light Company (Dayton, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 43
Mead Tower (Dayton, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 8
Maumee Valley County Urban Redevelopment Corporation (Toledo, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 5
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 11
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 1 to 2
Promenade Park Bridge (Toledo, Ohio) <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 11
PENNSYLVANIA		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alcoa Research Center (Merwin, Pennsylvania) <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 24
Alcoa Building (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania) <u>Abstract</u> : 7	box (Financial Records) 07	folder 36

Alcoa Building (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)

	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 30
Gateway 4 Building, Equitable Life Assurance Society (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania) <u>Abstract</u> : 22	box (Financial Records) 22	folder 8
Gateway 4 Building, Equitable Life Assurance Society (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania) <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 27, 29
Gateway 4 Building, Equitable Life Assurance Society (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 6
Gateway 4 Building, Equitable Life Assurance Society (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania) <u>Abstract</u> : 17	box (Financial Records) 17	folder 6
Gateway Center (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Building 1, alteration <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 13
Gateway Center (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Building 1, glass interiors <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 14
Gateway Center (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). PPG <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 14
Midtown Plaza Complex (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania) <u>Abstract</u> : 8	box (Financial Records) 08	folder 20
Panther Hollow (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania) <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 29
Pittsburgh business taxes <u>Abstract</u> : 22	box (Financial Records) 22	folder 3 to 4
Pittsburgh Grant Street study <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 10
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania) <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 41 to 42
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania) <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 17
United States Steel (Ditteburgh Denneylyania)		

Abstract: 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 5
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania) <u>Abstract</u> : 22	box (Financial Records) 22	folder 5 to 7
United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Contemporary Shops		

Abstract. 10		
University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Learning research and development center <u>Abstract</u> : 22	box (Financial Records) 22	folder 10
University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania).  Master plan <u>Abstract</u> : 5	box (Financial Records) 05	folder 23 to 24
University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania).  Master plan <u>Abstract</u> : 16	box (Financial Records) 16	folder 9
University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania).  Master plan <u>Abstract</u> : 22	box (Financial Records) 22	folder 9
University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Parking garage <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 15
University of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Schenley Mall Abstract: 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 6
INTERNATIONAL		
Title/Description	Instances	
Transportation Terminal (Frankston, Australia). Study <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 6
GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Bordeaux, France) <u>Abstract</u> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 19
GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Bordeaux, France) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 36
Tour GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Paris, France)	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 33
Abstract: 3	10001007 00	
Tour GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Paris, France) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 14
Tour GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Paris, France)	box (Financial	folder 52

Records) 17

GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Versailles, France) <u>Abstract</u> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 18
GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales) (Versailles, France)	box (Financial	folder 37
Abstract: 6	Records) 06	

itle/Description	Instances	
Arthur Baker. AHK office procedures <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 3
George S. Johnston obituary <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 7
Glomar Explorer (Ship). Laboratories <u>Abstract</u> : 19	box (Financial Records) 19	folder 10
Glomar Explorer (Ship). Laboratories <u>Abstract</u> : 23	box (Financial Records) 23	folder 22
Harrison & Abramovitz personnel material <u>Abstract</u> : 4	box (Financial Records) 04	folder 27
J. Seward Johnson residence (Princeton, New Jersey) <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 26
Job status reports and accounting records, Dec. 1973- Jan.1976 <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 1
Lev Zetlin & Associates, Consulting Engineers <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 2, 4
Lev Zetlin & Associates, Consulting Engineers <u>Abstract</u> : 18	box (Financial Records) 18	folder 42
Lev Zetlin & Associates, Consulting Engineers <u>Abstract</u> : 2	box (Financial Records) 02	folder 19
Miscellaneous [financial statements 1966] Abstract: 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 25

Abstract: 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 4
Model shop (Huntington office) <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 6
Potential receipts 1966-1967 <u>Abstract</u> : 1	box (Financial Records) 01	folder 26
Production Systems and Masterspec subscriptions <a href="#"><u>Abstract</u>: 3</a>	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 2
Testing laboratory liability <u>Abstract</u> : 3	box (Financial Records) 03	folder 5
United States Postal Service. Vehicle Maintenance Facility <u>Abstract</u> : 21	box (Financial Records) 21	folder 11
Wilbur Smith Associates <u>Abstract</u> : 6	box (Financial Records) 06	folder 42

# **Subseries 3: Shop Drawings**

### **Scope and Contents**

Shop drawings for 26 projects, which range in date from ca. 1973 to ca. 1986. Projects are arranged geographically by state and then city. Additionally, projects within New York are listed under the state, then city. Domestic projects are listed first, followed by international projects. Projects with no specified location are listed last.

e/Description	Instances
Cooperative Institute for Marine and Atmospheric	box (Shop
Studies (Key Biscayne, Florida)	Drawings)
	01
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science	box (Shop
(Miami, Florida)	Drawings)
	02
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science	box (Shop
(Miami, Florida)	Drawings)
	03
Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science	box (Shop
(Miami, Florida)	Drawings)
	04

### **IOWA**

Title/Description  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Alumni Center  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Theater, addition  MASSACHUSETTS  Title/Description  Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library  Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library	Instances  box (Shop Drawings) 05  box (Shop Drawings) 06  Instances  box (Shop Drawings) 07  box (Shop Drawings) 07
Alumni Center  University of Iowa. Fine Arts Campus (Iowa City, Iowa). Theater, addition  MASSACHUSETTS  Title/Description  Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library  Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber	Drawings) 05  box (Shop Drawings) 06  Instances  box (Shop Drawings) 07  box (Shop Drawings)
MASSACHUSETTS  Title/Description  Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library  Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber	Drawings) 06  Instances box (Shop Drawings) 07  box (Shop Drawings)
Title/Description  Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library  Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber	box (Shop Drawings) 07 box (Shop Drawings)
Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber Library  Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber	box (Shop Drawings) 07 box (Shop Drawings)
Library  Brandeis University (Waltham, Massachusetts). Farber	Drawings) 07 box (Shop Drawings)
	Drawings)
NEW YORK (STATE)	
Title/Description	Instances
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York)	box (Shop Drawings) 30
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York)	box (Shop Drawings) 31
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York)	box (Shop Drawings) 32
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York)	box (Shop Drawings) 33
Brookhaven National Laboratory (Upton, New York)	box (Shop Drawings) 34
United States Military Academy (West Poin, New York). Eisenhower Hall	box (Shop Drawings) 35
NEW YORK CITY	
Title/Description	Instances
Hearst Corporation (New York, New York)	box (Shop Drawings) 10

Hearst Corporation (New York, New York)

	box (Shop Drawings) 09
Hebrew Union College-Jewish Institute of Religion (New York, New York)	box (Shop Drawings) 11
Hebrew Union College-Jewish Institute of Religion (New York, New York)	box (Shop Drawings) 12
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). East 63rd Street Bridge	box (Shop Drawings) 18
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). East 63rd Street Bridge	box (Shop Drawings) 19
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Laboratories (Prof. Knight's laboratory)	box (Shop Drawings) 19
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Laboratories (Prof. Knight's laboratory)	box (Shop Drawings) 20
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Laboratories. (Dr. Nottebohm's laboratory)	box (Shop Drawings) 19
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Laboratories. (Dr. Nottebohm's laboratory)	box (Shop Drawings) 20
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Theobald Smith Hall, annex	box (Shop Drawings) 20
Rockefeller University (New York, New York). Theobald Smith Hall, annex	box (Shop Drawings) 21
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Renovations	box (Shop Drawings) 13
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Renovations	box (Shop Drawings) 14
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Renovations	box (Shop Drawings)15
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York).	

Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Renovations

	box (Shop Drawings) 16
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Renovations	box (Shop Drawings) 17
Socony–Mobil Building (New York, New York). Renovations	box (Shop Drawings) 16
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Shop Drawings) 22
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Shop Drawings) 23
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Shop Drawings) 24
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Shop Drawings) 25
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Shop Drawings) 26
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Shop Drawings) 27
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Shop Drawings) 28
United Nations (New York, New York). Additions and Alterations	box (Shop Drawings) 29
United Nations International School (New York, New York). Alterations.	box (Shop Drawings) 22
ОНІО	
Title/Description	Instances
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 35
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio), Office	

Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building

	box (Shop Drawings) 35
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Shop Drawings) 36
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Shop Drawings) 37
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Shop Drawings) 38
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Shop Drawings) 39
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Shop Drawings) 39
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Shop Drawings) 40
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Shop Drawings) 41
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Shop Drawings) 42
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Shop Drawings) 43
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Shop Drawings) 44
Fountain Square South (Cincinnati, Ohio). Office Building	box (Shop Drawings) 45
Nationwide Plaza (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 46
Nationwide Plaza (Cincinnati, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 47
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 48

	box (Shop Drawings) 49
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 50
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 51
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 52
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 53
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 54
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 55
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 56
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 57
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Garage	box (Shop Drawings) 58
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Garage	box (Shop Drawings) 59
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Garage	box (Shop Drawings) 60
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Kilroy Steel Shop Drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 61
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Kilroy Steel Shop Drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 62

American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Kilroy Steel Shop Drawings

	box (Shop Drawings) 63
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Kilroy Steel Shop Drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 64
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Kilroy Steel Shop Drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 65
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Kilroy Steel Shop Drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 84
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Kilroy Steel Shop Drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 85
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Kilroy Steel Shop Drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 86
American Electric Power Company (Columbus, Ohio). Kilroy Steel Shop Drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 87
Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio). Accessories specialties	box (Shop Drawings) 66
Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio). Auto sprinkler	box (Shop Drawings) 66
Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio). Baker	box (Shop Drawings) 66
Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio). Steel drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 67
Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio). Steel drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 68
Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio). Steel drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 69
Capitol Square South (Columbus, Ohio). Steel drawings	box (Shop Drawings) 70
Dayton Power and Light Company (Dayton, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 71
Dayton Dower and Light Company (Dayton, Ohio)	

	box (Shop Drawings) 72
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 72
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 73
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 74
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 75
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 76
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 77
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 78
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 79
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 80
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 81
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 82
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 83
Owens-Illinois World Headquarters (Toledo, Ohio)	box (Shop Drawings) 84
PENNSYLVANIA	
Title/Description	Instances

United States Steel (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania). Boiler	
Plant	

box (Shop Drawings) 87

# **Subseries 4: Specifications**

### **Scope and Contents**

187 specification notebooks for projects ranging in date from approximately 1950-1989. Projects are arranged geographically by state and then city. Additionally, projects within New York are listed under the state, then city. Domestic projects are listed first, followed by international projects. Projects with no specified location are listed last.

CALIFORNIA		
Title/Description	Instances	
Bunker Hill Square. Office building, garage, and plaza (N342)	box (Specs) 01	folder 01 to 02
CONNECTICUT		
Title/Description	Instances	
Whitehead residence (N486)	box (Specs) 01	folder 03
First Presbyterian Church. Carillon Tower (N127T)	box (Specs) 01	folder 04
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA		
Title/Description	Instances	
NAS [National Academy of Sciences]. Research administration and symposia facility. Vol. 1-2 (N386)	box (Specs) 01	folder 05 to 07
FLORIDA		
Title/Description	Instances	
CIMAS [Cooperative Institute for Marine and Atmospheric Studies], University of Miami (A591)	box (Specs) 01	folder 08 to 09
CIMAS [Cooperative Institute for Marine and Atmospheric Studies], University of Miami. Phase II (A606)	box (Specs) 01	folder 10
ILLINOIS		
Title/Description	Instances	
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Krannert Center for the Performing Arts. Gumpertz Report [consulting engineers report] (N338)	box (Specs) 01	folder 11
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Krannert Center for the Performing Arts. Phase I (N338)	box (Specs) 01	folder 12 to 13

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Krannert Center for the Performing Arts. Phase II. Vol 1-2 (N338)	box (Specs) 02	folder 01 to 05
IOWA		
Title/Description	Instances	
University of Iowa. Alumni Center addition (A647)	box (Specs) 02	folder 06
University of Iowa. Art Gallery. General requirements and general construction (N359A)	box (Specs) 02	folder 07 to 08
University of Iowa. Museum of Art addition and Alumni. Vol. 1 (N506)	box (Specs) 02	folder 09 to 10
University of Iowa. Museum of Art addition and Alumni. Vol. 2 (N506)	box (Specs) 02	folder 11
University of Iowa. Museum of Art addition and Alumni. Vol. 3 (N506)	box (Specs) 03	folder 01 to 02
University of Iowa. Museum of Art addition and Alumni. Vol. 4 (N506)	box (Specs) 03	folder 03 to 04
University of Iowa. Music School and Auditorium building. Vol. 1 (N359D/E)	box (Specs) 03	folder 05
University of Iowa. Music School and Auditorium building. Vol. 2 (N359D/E)	box (Specs) 03	folder 06
University of Iowa. Theater addition. Vol. 1: General construction, Part 1 (A626)	box (Specs) 03	folder 07 to 08
University of Iowa. Theater addition. Vol. 1: General construction, Part 2 (A626)	box (Specs) 03	folder 09 to 10
University of Iowa. Theater addition. Vol. 2: Mechanical and electrical (A626)	box (Specs) 03	folder 11 to 12
KENTUCKY		
Title/Description	Instances	
First National Bank office building (N453)	box (Specs) 04	folder 01 to 02
MASSACHUSETTS		
Title/Description	Instances	
Radcliffe College. Housing units E & F, Vol. 1 (N299H)	box (Specs) 04	folder 03 to 04
Radcliffe College. Housing units E & F, Vol. 2 (N299H)	box (Specs) 04	folder 05 to 06
Radcliffe College. Library-Seminar, Vol. 1 (N299L)		

	box (Specs) 04	folder 07 to 08
Radcliffe College. Library-Seminar, Vol. 2 (N299L)	box (Specs) 04	folder 09
Radcliffe College. Library-Seminar, Vol. 3 (N299L)	box (Specs) 04	folder 10 to 12
Radcliffe College. New house [Currier House], Vol. 1 (N407)	box (Specs) 05	folder 01 to 02
Radcliffe College. New house [Currier House], Vol. 2 (N407)	box (Specs) 05	folder 03 to 04
Radcliffe College. New house [Currier House], Vol. 3 (N407)	box (Specs) 05	folder 05 to 06
Radcliffe College. New house [Currier House], Vol. 4 (N407)	box (Specs) 05	folder 07
Brandeis University. Faber Library and Goldfarb Library. Additions and Alterations (A627)	box (Specs) 05	folder 08 to 09
Brandeis University. Feldberg Computer Center (N482)	box (Specs) 06	folder 01
Brandeis University. Fine Arts Complex (N441)	box (Specs) 06	folder 02 to 04
Brandeis University. Golding Medical Out-Patient Service building (N494)	box (Specs) 06	folder 05
Brandeis University. Mailman Complex (N397)	box (Specs) 06	folder 06
Brandeis University. Mailman Psychological Counseling Center (N469)	box (Specs) 06	folder 07
Brandeis University. Pollack Fine Arts Teaching Center (N493)	box (Specs) 06	folder 08
Brandeis University. Rose Museum addition (N528)	box (Specs) 06	folder 09
Brandeis University. Rosensteil Basic Medical Science Research: Center Mechanical and electrical work (N466)	box (Specs) 07	folder 02
Brandeis University. Rosensteil Basic Medical Sciences Research Center. 5th floor addition (N546)	box (Specs) 07	folder 01
Brandeis University. Sachar International Center (N449)	box (Specs) 07	folder 03 to 04
NEW YORK (STATE)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Addendum (N304)	box (Specs) 07	folder 05

Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Amendments to sections 1-13 (N304)	box (Specs) 07	folder 06
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Amendments to sections 13-43 (N304)	box (Specs) 07	folder 07
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Amendments to standard specifications (N304CC)	box (Specs) 07	folder 08 to 09
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Capitol lobby and basement, Modifications (N304)	box (Specs) 08	folder 01
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Cultural Center. Elevators, dumbwaiter, moving stairs; Storage facilities; Platform lift (N304)	box (Specs) 08	folder 04 to 05
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Cultural Center. Plumbing, HVAC, Electrical (N304)	box (Specs) 08	folder 03
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Cultural Education Center, Book stacks and related work (N304)	box (Specs) 08	folder 02
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Health Dept. labs. Air tight ceilings (N304)	box (Specs) 08	folder 06
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Labs and offices, Pricing (N304)	box (Specs) 08	folder 07
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Labs, Final (N304)	box (Specs) 08	folder 08
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Main platform (N304)	box (Specs) 09	folder 01
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Main platform superstructure, Health Dept. laboratories, Meeting Center superstructures (N304)	box (Specs) 09	folder 03 to 06
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Main platform superstructure. West Park (N304)	box (Specs) 09	folder 07
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Main platform, Foundations (N304)	box (Specs) 09	folder 02
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Meeting Center, Roof (N304)	box (Specs) 09	folder 08
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Meeting Center. Part 3 Stage equipment (N304)	box (Specs) 09	folder 09
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Meeting Center. Part 3 Technical specifications (N304)	box (Specs) 10	folder 01
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Meeting Hall interior, Supplement par 3 (N304)	box (Specs) 10	folder 02
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Office tower building, Construction work (N304)	box (Specs) 10	folder 03
Albany Couth Mall [Empire State Plaza] Part I		

Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Part I: Technical, Main Platform (N304)

	box (Specs) 10	folder 04 to 05
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Part II: Technical, Health labs (N304)	box (Specs) 10	folder 06
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. Platform restaurant, Refreshment pavilion, Children's pavilion, Band stand (N304)	box (Specs) 10	folder 07
Albany South Mall [Empire State Plaza]. School bust control building (N304)	box (Specs) 10	folder 08
Corning Glass Works. Sullivan Park, Computer Building, Vol. 1 (N527)	box (Specs) 11	folder 05
Corning Glass Works. Sullivan Park, Computer Building, Vol. 2 (N527)	box (Specs) 11	folder 06
Corning Glass Works. Sullivan Park, Computer Building, Vol. 3 (N527)	box (Specs) 11	folder 07 to 08
Eric County Savings Bank (N330B)	box (Specs) 11	folder 01 to 02
Temple Beth Zion	box (Specs) 11	folder 03 to 04
Brookhaven National Laboratory, National Synchrotron Light Source, Phase III (A671)	box (Specs) 23	folder 01
West Point, Class of 1945 Memorial Project (A608)	box (Specs) 23	folder 02
NEW YORK CITY		
Title/Description	Instances	
Bronx Courthouse [Criminal Court/Family Court]. Contract B (N462)	box (Specs) 12	folder 01
Bronx Courthouse [Criminal Court/Family Court]. General Contract Section 7G (N462)	box (Specs) 12	folder 02
Bronx Courthouse [Criminal Court/Family Court]. Information for Bidding, Bid Agreements, Bonds and Specifications, Vol. 1 (N462)	box (Specs) 12	folder 03
Bronx Courthouse [Criminal Court/Family Court]. Information for Bidding, Bid Agreements, Bonds and Specifications, Vol. 2 (N462)	box (Specs) 12	folder 04
Bronx Courthouse [Criminal Court/Family Court]. Section 8A - 14E (N462)	box (Specs) 12	folder 05 to 06
[Exxon Building] Office building mockup for Cenven, Inc. and Jayven, Inc. (N335M)	box (Specs) 17	folder 04
[Mobil Building] 150 E. 42nd street., New York, NY. Exterior alterations, Lobby, Swimming poop (A630)	box (Specs) 19	folder 07 to 08

[Rockefeller Center. Tenant work], Vol. 1 (N481)	box (Specs) 20	folder 03
[Rockefeller Center. Tenant work], Vol. 2 (N481)	box (Specs) 20	folder 04
810 and 812 Fifth Avenue, New York City. Alterations and additions (N293A)	box (Specs) 12	folder 07
Battery Park City, Vol. 1 (N520)	box (Specs) 13	folder 01
Battery Park City, Vol. 2 (N520)	box (Specs) 13	folder 02
Battery Park City, Vol. 3 (N520)	box (Specs) 13	folder 03
Battery Park City, Vol. 4 (N520)	box (Specs) 13	folder 04
Celanese Building, Descriptive specifications (N391)	box (Specs) 13	folder 05
Celanese Building, Electrical work (N391)	box (Specs) 13	folder 06 to 07
Celanese Building, HVAC work, Vol. 1 (N391)	box (Specs) 14	folder 01 to 02
Celanese Building, HVAC work, Vol. 2 (N391)	box (Specs) 14	folder 03 to 04
Columbia University Law School. Addendum (N175L)	box (Specs) 14	folder 09
Columbia University Law School. Contract no. 1 (N175L)	box (Specs) 14	folder 10
Columbia University Law School. Contract no. 3 (N175L)	box (Specs) 15	folder 01 to 02
Columbia University Law School. Hardware, Demolition, Interiors (N175L)	box (Specs) 15	folder 03
Columbia University Law School. Mechanical (N175L)	box (Specs) 15	folder 04
Columbia University, Amsterdam Plaza (N175B)	box (Specs) 14	folder 05 to 06
Columbia University, Casa Italiana. Alterations (N401)	box (Specs) 14	folder 07
Columbia University, Graduate residences (N378)	box (Specs) 14	folder 08
Columbia University, School of International Affairs. Contract no. 3, Vol. 1 (N175IC)	box (Specs) 15	folder 05 to 06

Columbia University, School of International Affairs. Contract no. 3, Vol. 2 (N175IC)	box (Specs) 15	folder 07
Columbia Universtiy, School of International Affairs. Furnishings, Vol. 1 (N175IC)	box (Specs) 16	folder 01
Columbia Universtiy, School of International Affairs. Furnishings, Vol. 2 (N175IC)	box (Specs) 16	folder 02
Columbia Universtiy, School of International Affairs. Furnishings, Vol. 3 (N175IC)	box (Specs) 16	folder 03 to 04
Columbia Universtiy, School of International Affairs. Furnishings, Vol. 4 (N175IC)	box (Specs) 16	folder 05 to 06
Corning Glass Works, 717 Fifth Ave., New York, NY. Office alterations 2nd floor (N514)	box (Specs) 16	folder 07
Exxon Building, Electrical (N335)	box (Specs) 17	folder 01
Exxon Building. HVAC (N335)	box (Specs) 17	folder 02 to 03
Exxon Building. Lamston - 41 Corporation (N498)	box (Specs) 17	folder 05
Exxon Building. Outline specifications, Vol. 1 (N335)	box (Specs) 17	folder 06
Exxon Building. Outline specifications, Vol. 2 (N335)	box (Specs) 17	folder 07 to 08
Exxon Building. Southwest rental area (N507)	box (Specs) 17	folder 09
Exxon Building. Special conditions for mechanical, electrical and elevator work; Plumbing; Sprinklers (N335)	box (Specs) 18	folder 01
Exxon Building. Subsurface connections (N335)	box (Specs) 18	folder 02
Hebrew Union College, Jewish Institute of Religion, Vol. 1 (A581)	box (Specs) 18	folder 03
Hebrew Union College, Jewish Institute of Religion, Vol. 2 (A581)	box (Specs) 18	folder 04 to 05
Lincoln Center. Metropolitan Opera House. Stage equipment (N150B)	box (Specs) 18	folder 06 to 07
Lincoln Center. Plaza rehabilitation (N500)	box (Specs) 18	folder 08
McGraw-Hill Building. Amstraw, Inc. (tenant) (N513-004)	box (Specs) 19	folder 05
M-C Itill Dellding Electrical and (NOOO)		

McGraw-Hill Building. Electrical work (N389)

	box (Specs) 19	folder 01 to 02
McGraw-Hill Building. Ground floor tenant, Fritzl's Restaurant (N513-017)	box (Specs) 19	folder 06
McGraw-Hill Building. HVAC (N389)	box (Specs) 19	folder 03
McGraw-Hill Building. Pedestrian Mall (N389)	box (Specs) 19	folder 04
Mobil Corporation 150/633 Renovation, Third floor (A662)	box (Specs) 19	folder 09 to 10
Rockefeller Center. Building no. 5. Alterations to lobby (N226)	box (Specs) 20	folder 01
Rockefeller Center. Exectuive offices (N558)	box (Specs) 20	folder 02
Rockefeller University. East 63rd Street Bridge and Esplanade (A682)	box (Specs) 20	folder 05
Rockefeller University. Faculty Housing (A638)	box (Specs) 20	folder 06 to 09
Rockefeller University. Flexner Hall, Biophysics laboratory, Prof. Knight's laboratory, Vol. 1 (A706)	box (Specs) 20	folder 10
Rockefeller University. Flexner Hall, Biophysics laboratory, Prof. Knight's laboratory, Vol. 2 (A706)	box (Specs) 20	folder 11
Rockefeller University. Theobald Smith Hall, Dr. Nottebohm Laboratory/office, Vol. 1 (A709)	box (Specs) 20	folder 12
Rockefeller University. Theobald Smith Hall, Dr. Nottebohm Laboratory/office, Vol. 2 (A709)	box (Specs) 20	folder 13
Rockefeller University. Theobald Smith Hall, Dr. Schoengeld's laboratory/office, Vol. 1 (N710)	box (Specs) 21	folder 01
Rockefeller University. Theobald Smith Hall, Dr. Schoengeld's laboratory/office, Vol. 2 (N710)	box (Specs) 21	folder 02
United Nations subway station (N531-1B)	box (Specs) 21	folder 11
United Nations. 1978 additions and alterations, Vol. 1 (N590)	box (Specs) 22	folder 01 to 02
United Nations. 1978 additions and alterations, Vol. 2 (N590)	box (Specs) 22	folder 03 to 04
United Nations. Alterations to Conference rooms 1-4, Plenary Hall and Trusteeship Council Chamber (filed with N240, N248, and N323B) (N323A)	box (Specs) 21	folder 05
United Nations. Alterations to Secretariat court pool (filed with N248, N323A, and N323B) (N240)	box (Specs) 21	folder 03

United Nations. Expansion (N580)	box (Specs) 21	folder 08 to 09
United Nations. Expansion, phase I. Office building and service tunnel (N444)	box (Specs) 21	folder 10
United Nations. Hangar area development (filed with N240, N248 and N323A) (N323B)	box (Specs) 21	folder 06 to 07
United Nations. Library (filed with N240, N323A, and N323B)	box (Specs) 21	folder 04
WNET/13 Phase IV (N510E)	box (Specs) 22	folder 06
WNET/13 TV transmitter, 1 World Trade Center (N555)	box (Specs) 22	folder 07
WNET/13. seventh floor alterations, phase III (N519D)	box (Specs) 22	folder 05
Cityview/Newspoint	box (Specs) 22	folder 08
News Point 1, New York News, Inc. [Long Island City] (N413)	box (Specs) 22	folder 09 to 10
ОНІО		
tle/Description	Instances	
Cascade no. 1 (N385)	box (Specs) 23	folder 03 to 04
Cincinnati Center (N363)	box (Specs)	folder 05 to 06
	23	
Fountain Square South. Hotel building (A556H)	box (Specs) 23	folder 07 to 08
Fountain Square South. Hotel building (A556H)  Fountain Square South. Underground parking garage and service facility (N569)	box (Specs)	folder 07 to
Fountain Square South. Underground parking garage	box (Specs) 23 box (Specs)	folder 07 to 08
Fountain Square South. Underground parking garage and service facility (N569)  Ohio Bell Telephone Co., Cleveland, Offic builiding no.	box (Specs) 23 box (Specs) 23 box (Specs)	folder 07 to 08 folder 09
Fountain Square South. Underground parking garage and service facility (N569)  Ohio Bell Telephone Co., Cleveland, Offic builiding no. 2. Mechanical and electrical (N495)  Ohio Bell Telephone CO., Cleveland, Office building no.	box (Specs) 23 box (Specs) 23 box (Specs) 24 box (Specs)	folder 07 to 08  folder 09  folder 01  folder 02 to
Fountain Square South. Underground parking garage and service facility (N569)  Ohio Bell Telephone Co., Cleveland, Offic builiding no. 2. Mechanical and electrical (N495)  Ohio Bell Telephone CO., Cleveland, Office building no. 2, Vol. 1 (N575/N495)  Ohio Bell Telephone CO., Cleveland, Office building no.	box (Specs) 23 box (Specs) 23 box (Specs) 24 box (Specs) 24 box (Specs)	folder 07 to 08  folder 09  folder 01  folder 02 to 03  folder 04 to
Fountain Square South. Underground parking garage and service facility (N569)  Ohio Bell Telephone Co., Cleveland, Offic builiding no. 2. Mechanical and electrical (N495)  Ohio Bell Telephone Co., Cleveland, Office building no. 2, Vol. 1 (N575/N495)  Ohio Bell Telephone Co., Cleveland, Office building no. 2, Vol. 2 (N575/N495)  American Electric Power Co. Mechanical, electrical	box (Specs) 23 box (Specs) 23 box (Specs) 24 box (Specs) 24 box (Specs) 24 box (Specs)	folder 07 to 08  folder 09  folder 01  folder 02 to 03  folder 04 to 05  folder 06 to

	box (Specs) 24	folder 09
Borden Building, Columbus, Ohio, Vol. 3 (N487)	box (Specs) 25	folder 01 to 02
Borden Building, Columbus, Ohio, Vol. 4 (N487)	box (Specs) 25	folder 03 to 04
Columbus Center (N269)	box (Specs) 25	folder 05 to 06
Nationwide Plaza, Columbus, Ohio, Vol. 1 (N530)	box (Specs) 25	folder 07 to 08
Nationwide Plaza, Columbus, Ohio, Vol. 2 (N530)	box (Specs) 25	folder 09
Nationwide Plaza, Columbus, Ohio, Vol. 3 (N530)	box (Specs) 26	folder 01 to 02
Nationwide Plaza, Columbus, Ohio, Vol. 4 (N530)	box (Specs) 26	folder 03
River Front Park (N536)	box (Specs) 26	folder 04
Courthouse Square Plaza (N532)	box (Specs) 26	folder 05 to 06
Dayton Power & Light Co., Vol. 1 (N532)	box (Specs) 26	folder 07
Dayton Power & Light Co., Vol. 2 (N532)	box (Specs) 26	folder 08
Owens-Corning Fiberglas Tower, Toldeo, Ohio, Vol. 1 (N379)	box (Specs) 27	folder 01
Owens-Corning Fiberglas Tower, Toldeo, Ohio, Vol. 2 (N379)	box (Specs) 27	folder 02 to 03
PENNSYLVANIA		
Title/Description	Instances	
Gateway Center, Pittsburgh. Addition to Building no. 1 (N414/N420)	box (Specs) 27	folder 10
Gateway Center, Pittsburgh. Office building no. 6 (N368)	box (Specs) 27	folder 04 to 05
University of Pittsburgh, Learning Research and Development Center, Vol. 1 (N4040)	box (Specs) 27	folder 06 to 07
University of Pittsburgh, Learning Research and Development Center, Vol. 2 (N4040)	box (Specs) 27	folder 08 to 09
Marshall University, Science Building renovation, phase II, Vol. 1 (A727)	box (Specs) 28	folder 01

Marshall University, Science Building renovation, phase II, Vol. 2 (A727)	box (Specs) 28	folder 02
Marshall University, Science Building renovation, phase II, Vol. 3 (A727)	box (Specs) 28	folder 03
INTERNATIONAL		
Title/Description	Instances	
GAN [Groupe des Assurance Nationales] [Corning Glass specs, job no. N-384, as partially makred up for N523] (N523)	box (Specs) 28	folder 04
UNIDENTIFIED LOCATION		
Title/Description	Instances	
Sources [compilation of sources for furniture, craftsmen, fabrics, etc., 1958-1966]	box (Specs) 28	folder 05

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Series IV: Personal Papers**

### **Scope and Contents**

The series is arranged into the following sub-series: Biographical Information, Student Work, Sketchbooks, Military Service, and Appointment and Address Books.

# **Subseries 1: Biographical Information**

tle/Description	Instances	
Professional profiles and curriculum vitae, 1976-1980, 1984, 1986-1988	box 01	folder 1
Curriculum vitae, [ca. 1961]	box 01	folder 2
Oral history, 1975	box 26	
Scope and Contents		
Max Abramovitz oral memoir. Interview by Jayne Hilary Bruns. New York : American Jewish Committee, William E. Wiener Oral History Library.		
Correspondence for oral history, 1975-1976, 1993	box 01	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence from the William E. Wiener Oral History Library and the American Jewish Archives. Includes copy of 8-page insert to the Wiener oral history.		

box 26

Oral history interview with Max Abramovitz . Interview by Sharon Zane. New York Oral History Project, Lincoln Center for ther Performing Arts

Correspondence regarding oral history, 1990 Dec. 20

box 01

folder 4

#### **Scope and Contents**

Letter from Sharon Zane, Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts.

Max Abramovitz interviewed by George M. Goodwin,

March 31 and May 6, 1993

item AA685 Ab83 Ab83

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Max Abramovitz interviewed by George M. Goodwin : March 31, 1993 in New York City.</u>

#### **Scope and Contents**

ATTENTION: Digitized recording unitelligible due to a recording error.

Tape 1. Side A. Family background [and education]

Tape 1. Side B. [Early career and colleagues] Tape 2.

Side A. [Clients, commissions and colleagues] Tape

2. Side B. [Clients, commissions and colleagues].

#### Other Finding Aids

Summary of audio recordings

### **Subseries 2: Student Work**

#### **Scope and Contents**

This section contains Max Abramovitz's student drawings and travel sketches, 1931-1933. Also, his awards and honors for the years 1926, 1928, 1929, 1932, and 1933.

Title/Description	Instances	
Beaux-Arts Institute of Design, 1926	box 01	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
First mention, Palladian windows		
Beaux-Arts Institute of Design, 1928	box 01	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Mention, Office building		
Ricker History Prize Competition, 1928 May 3	box 01	folder 6

Paper entitled Possibilities of an architectural synagogue style by Arch.-I.-Tect [pseudonym].

Beaux-Arts Institute of Design, 1929	box 01	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
First medal, Restaurant in the air		
Beaux-Arts Institute of Design, 1929	box 01	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
First medal, Masonic Temple		
Beaux-Arts Institute of Design, 1929	box 01	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Mention, Military academy		
Beaux-Arts Institute of Design, 1929 Dec. 20	box 01	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence from BAID regarding medal.		
Warren Prize, 1929	box 01	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
5th prize, Recreation center		
Paris Prize, Society of Beaux-Arts Architects, 1932	box 01	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Second medal, Academy of music for American composers and musicians		
Paris Society of Beaux-Arts Architects, 1932	box 01	folder 13 to
Scope and Contents		15
Second prize, National opera house in Washington		
American Academy in Rome, 1933 Jan. 5	box 01	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence		
Miscellaneous, 1926-1927, 1930	box 01	folder 17
Student drawings, 1931	drawer 293	

1 drawing: Design for stadium in Riverside Park

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Student drawing, 1931

drawer 394

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: Recreation center (Warren Prize)

Student drawing, 1932-1933

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: Presidential dining room

Student drawing, undated

drawer 394

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: Auditorium

Travel sketches, 1932

drawer 403

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: Salamanca, Spain

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Travel sketches, 1933

**Scope and Contents** 

3 drawings: Spanish Morocco, Ronda

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Travel sketches, 1932-1933

drawer 403

**Scope and Contents** 

1 drawing: Toledo

Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Travel sketches, 1932-1933

drawer 403

19 drawings : Travel and figure studies

### Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

Self-portrait, 1933

drawer 403

# **Scope and Contents**

1 drawing: pastel on paper

# Other Finding Aids

Project-level record

tle/Description	Instances	
Sketchbook, 1929-1933	item	
Scope and Contents	Sketchbook 01	
29 leaves (21 with sketches or text): Ink and pencil sketches of existing French and American Beaux-Arts buildings. A few leaves have drawings on both recto and verso.		
Other Finding Aids		
Project-level record		
Sketchbook, 1931	item	
Scope and Contents	Sketchbook 02	
62 leaves (52 with sketches): Most sketches show plans produced by other architects after Beaux-Arts programs; most have extensive notes on verso; many are dated to the date of the plan, e.g. 1904.		
Sketchbook, [19]33-[19]34	item	
Scope and Contents	Sketchbook 03	
16 leaves (12 with sketches): Paris. Sketches of people, dogs, etc. as observed from life.		

Sketchbook, 1934

45 leaves (36 with sketches): Sketches of 20th c. buildings in Germany, Holland and Belgium. Most include extensive notes.

item Sketchbook 04

Sketchbook, 1934 Feb. - 1934 Mar.

**Scope and Contents** 

56 leaves (54 with sketches): Sketches for Paris, Tel Aviv, Egypt, Syria, and Spain, most with notes.

item Sketchbook 05

Notebook, 1934-1936

**Scope and Contents** 

46 leaves (21 pages with sketches): Pencil on paper, several loose pages, and some pages glued to other pages. In front of book: 1 p. of notes on Housing Exhibition, dated Jan. 22, 1934. Inside back cover, labelled: Studies for Development of Central Park - 1936 - [MA]. All drawings are found in the back of book.

item Sketchbook 06

Photograph of plan to continue 6th Avenue thru end under Central Park, 1936

**Scope and Contents** 

Mounted photograph of drawing : Title inscribed on board. Accompanies Notebook with sketches for Development of Central Park

item Sketchbook 07

Notebook (and envelope) from trips to China for U.S. Army., [1944-45]

**Scope and Contents** 

29 leaves (lined pages torn from small notebook): Contains flight information, Mandarin vocabulary, field notes and sketches, and layouts of specific locations. Housed in War Department envelope labeled: Sketches made of Field Trip 1944-45.

item Sketchbook 08

Sketchbook, [1957?]

**Scope and Contents** 

27 leaves (15 with sketches or text): Pencil, red pencil, ink, and marker sketches for the Assembly Hall, University of Illinois. Sketchbook found with folder of clippings from 1957.

item Sketchbook 09

Sketchbook, 1960

11 leaves (10 with sketches or text): Ink sketches of various projects and ideas. Notes in ink and pencil. A few leaves contain notes on both recto and verso. Pages have been removed.

item Sketchbook 10

Photograph of MA, 1929

box 01

folder 18

#### **Scope and Contents**

1 b&w photo. Annotation of verso, "Univ. of Illinois days 1929."

Photographs of Abramovitz, 1929, 1931, 1940, 1942-1947, 1949, 1950-1951

box 01

folder 19

#### **Scope and Contents**

29 b&w photos of MA alone and with others. File includes photos of MA in the military and with the UN design team.b&w

## **Subseries 4: Military Service**

### **Scope and Contents**

Abramovitz served in the United States Army Corps of Engineers, 1942- 1945. He began his Army career as a First Lieutenant and was later promoted to Lieutenant Colonel. He served in the China Theater from 1944-45 and was awarded the Legion of Merit Medal in 1945.

He was a Colonel in the United States Air Force, 1950-1952. In 1952 MA was the Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary of the Air Force. He also served as a civilian member of the United States Air Force's Project Installations Committee, 1952-1953.

The military service papers are arranged in two groupings. The first concerns MA's service as a military officer. The second grouping is devoted to his civilian work for the Project Installations Committee.

Title/Description	Instances		
Military Service: Us Army and Air Force, 1942-1955			
Military personnel files, 1942-1952, 1954-1955  Scope and Contents	box 01	folder 20 to 23	
Files include Certificate of Service, Military Record and Report of Separation, Legion of Merit Citation, and Air Force Reserve Letter Orders.			
Writings by MA, 1944 Jan 1944 Mar.	box 01	folder 24	

Typescript containing fourteen dated entries, titled Somewhere in China. 6p.

Army officer's notebook, [1944]	box 01	folder 25
World War II broadsides, [ca. 1944]	box 01	folder 26
Airfields in China: the Engineer section fourteenth Air Force, 1945	box 01	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
File also includes photocopies of photographs, Military Training Certificate (1940), US Army Certificate of Service (1946), Honorable Discharge (1955), and other personnel materials.		
Citations , certificates, and honors, 1942, 1945, 1951-1952, 1954	box 01	folder 28 to 30
Scope and Contents		
Officer Training School certificate, Legion of Merit citation, Appointment to Lieutenant Colonel and other documents.		
Photograph of MA at Special Course - C.M.T.C., Plattsburg Barracks, N.Y., 1940	oversize 1	folder 1
Photograph of MA with Army Air Force unit, Miami Beach, Fla., 1942	oversize 1	folder 1
Photograph of MA at Camouflage School, Hamilton Field, Calif., Fourth Class, undated	box 01	folder 31
Passports and identification cards, 1932-1934, 1942, 1945	box 01	folder 32
Clippings and press releases, 1931, 1944-1946, 1952	box 01	folder 33 to
Scope and Contents		34
Includes 1931 guidebook to Berlin architecture with annotations by MA.		
Memorabilia, 1951	oversize 1	folder 2
Military Service: Project Installations Committee 1952-1953		
Correspondence: incoming, A-J	box 02	folder 1
Correspondence: incoming, Perry ( John P.H.)	box 02	folder 2 to 4

Includes letters from Perry, Deputy for Installations to MA and others. Also, some correspondence from others to Perry.

Correspondence: incoming, R-W	box 02	folder 5	
Correspondence: outgoing, 1952-1953	box 02	folder 6	
Committee reports, notes, and memoranda	box 02	folder 7 to	
Scope and Contents	10	10	

Includes Study of Procedures for Air Force Construction, Notes on Implementation of Recommendations to Study, report drafts, maps, and memoranda.

## **Subseries 5: Appointment and Address Books**

### **Scope and Contents**

57 appointment and 8 address books. Appointment books span the years 1962-1995 with gaps for the following years: 1970, 1972, 1975-1978, 1981, and 1985. The books for 1966, 1979, 1980 and 1984 - 1995 are annual. The remainder are quarterly and contain the following gaps: April - June 1962, Jan. - June and Oct. - Dec. 1968, and April - June 1971. Some of the books contain sketches. Six of the address books are numbered in red pencil on the front cover from 1 through 6. Two are dated, 1972/1973 and 1974, but unnumbered. Address book number 5 is numbered and dated 1972.

Title/Description	Instances
Appointment books, 1962-1969, 1971, 1973-1974, 1979-1980, 1982-1984, 1986-1995	box 03
Address books, [ca. 1962-1967], 1972-1974, undated	box 03

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Series V: Professional Papers**

#### **Scope and Contents**

The series is arranged into the following subseries: Correspondence, Writings of Max Abramovitz, Lectures, Exhibitions, Faculty Papers, Awards and Honors, Associations, Liscenses and Certificates, and Photographs.

## **Subseries 1: Correspondence**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence is arranged alphabetically. Arrangement is by name of personal correspondent/ organization or by subject when a substantial number of letters constitute a clearly defined topic or category, such as Autograph Requests. Titles listed under Contents are either supplied or taken from handwritten annotations on letters. All folders contain incoming and outgoing correspondence. General correspondence includes letters on a variety of topics. Highlights from each folder are noted. Files may

include clippings and photographs. Some correspondence was duplicated and may appear in more than one folder  ${\bf r}$ 

le/Description	Instances	
American Academy in Rome, 1960	box 02	folder 11
American Institute of Architects, 1949	box 02	folder 12
Amercian Institute of Architects, 1952	box 02	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Congratulatory letters to MA on his advancement to Fellowship.		
American School Publishing Corp., 1940	box 02	folder 14
Associations and Committees, 1958, 1963, 1966, 1970-1972	box 02	folder 15
Austin, Warren R., 1952	box 02	folder 16
Autograph requests, 1964-1967, 1970, 1979-1981, 1983	box 02	folder 17 to 18
Awards and honors, 1952-1956, 1960, 1963, 1974	box 04	folder 1
Beranek, Leo, 1961	box 04	folder 2
Brandeis University, 1955-1959, 1962-1967, 1970, 1973, 1989, 1992	box 04	folder 3 to 4
Columbia University, 1980, 1987, 1989-1990, 1993	box 04	folder 5 to 6
Employee letters, 1960, 1963	box 04	folder 7
Fouilhoux, Andre, 1945	box 04	folder 8
Galbreath, John W., 1983	box 04	folder 9
GAN (Groupe des Assurances Nationales), Paris, 1972, 1981, undated	box 04	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
File includes letters from Jean Arvis and L. Peyroux.		
General correspondence, 1945, 1967, 1976-1977, 1980, 1983, 1985, 1987, 1988, 1990-1994	box 04	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
1945 obituary and photo of Fouilhoux. Copies of Oscar Niemeyer's account of his UN work as related to Linda Phipps in 1992 and MA's 1992 resignation letter from Abramovitz-Kingsland- Schiff		
General correspondence, 1954, 1958, 1960-1969, 1971	box 04	folder 12

Correspondence with Ada Louise Huxtable and University of Pittsburgh regarding potential articles. MA's reply to Progressive Architecture interior design questionnaire.

General correspondence, 1954-1980	box 04	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Jurying by MA, appointment to NYC Board of Education's Advisory Committee on School Construction, and letters on a variety of topics. File consists chiefly of clippings.			
General correspondence, 1955-1960, 1962-1965, 1967-1969, 1971, 1973	box 04	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Includes letters from H.F. [Hugh Ferriss], Sibyl [Moholy-Nagy], clippings, and photo.			
General correspondence, 1959-1969, 1972-1973, undated	box 04	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Requests for speaking engagements, personal meetings, and architectural advice. Thank you note from H&A summer intern.			
General correspondence, 1961-1962, 1968-1970, 1972, 1974,1982, 1986	box 04	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Appointment to National Advisory Council of Urban America, requests for autographs, speaking engagements and meetings with aspiring architects.			
General correspondence, 1983	box 04	folder 17	
General correspondence, 1994	box 04	folder 18	
Hamlin, Talbot, 1946	box 04	folder 19	
Harrison, Wallace K., 1944	box 04	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
MA's letters to "Wally" Harrison and "Andy" Fouilhoux written while in the military.			
Harrison, Wallace K., 1982, 1984, 1987-1990	box 04	folder 21	

Correspondence about Harrison.

Haskell, Douglas, 1962	box 04	folder 22
Hosken, Franziska P., 1964	box 04	folder 23
Interiors (magazine), 1957	box 04	folder 24
Interviews and personal meetings, 1956, 1960, 1962, 1971	box 04	folder 25
Introductions, 1963	box 04	folder 26
Invitations, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965-1969, 1971, 1973	box 04	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
MA's letters of regret to requests for speaking engagements, papers, etc.		
Israel, 1958-1960, 1962-1963, 1966, 1988	box 05	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence regarding the Knesset Building and the National Museum. File includes letters from Teddy Kollek.		
Israel Museum (Jerusalem), 1958-1960, 1963-1965	box 05	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence received in envelope marked: Isreal [sic] Museum, 1965. Envelope containing pen sketches is included in file		
Jurying, 1955-1956, 1962, 1965-1966, 1969	box 05	folder 3
Krannert, Herman, 1967	box 05	folder 4
Leich, Jean F., 1978-1979	box 05	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence about Leich's Hugh Ferriss manuscript.		
Lincoln Center : Philharmonic Hall		
Lindsay, John v., 1973	box 05	folder 6
Lipschitz, Jacques, 1968	box 05	folder 7
Moore, Henry, 1962	box 05	folder 8
New York City Board of Education, 1963	box 05	folder 9
•	DOX OJ	ioluci 9

New York Times, 1967	box 05	folder 11
New York Times, 1979	box 05	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
MA's editorial letter on bus stop shelters		
New York University, 1961, 1963, 1969	box 05	folder 13 to 14
Newhouse, Victoria, 1982-1990	box 05	folder 15
Parsons School of Design, 1961, 1963, 1969-1969	box 05	folder 16
Princeton University, 1953, 1955, 1958, 1960, 1962-1963, 1967	box 05	folder 17
Progressive Architecture, 1961	box 05	folder 18
Radcliffe College, 1967, 1969	box 05	folder 19
Recommendation letters, 1962-1963, 1968, 1979	box 05	folder 20
Regional Plan Associations, 1959, 1962, 1964, 1966-1969	box 05	folder 21
Reinhold Publishing, 1963	box 05	folder 22
Rockefeller, Nelson A., 1938 Aug. 5	box 05	folder 23
Rockefeller Center buildings.		
Rockefeller, Nelson A., 1964	box 05	folder 24
Rose, Billy, 1960	box 05	folder 25
Rosenberg, Annna M., 1951	box 05	folder 26
Rothschild, Guy de, 1969	box 05	folder 27 to
Scope and Contents		28
Correspondence between Rothschild and MA regarding house in Ferrieres, France. Letters removed from roll of drawings for residence.		
Rothschild, Guy de, 1968-1971	box 05	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence with Rothschild regarding Ferrieres residence and Banque Rothschild, Paris		
Rutgers University, 1959-1960	box 05	folder 30
Shahn, Ben, 1967	box 05	folder 31
Students, Letters from, 1960-1961, 1964, 1966, undated	box 05	folder 32

Talks, 1960-1961, 1965-1966	box 05	folder 33
Temple Beth Zion, 1966-1967, 1975, 1981, 1983	box 05	folder 34 to
Scope and Contents		35
Four sketches have been removed from the correspondence and are now placed with the architectural drawings.		
United States Air Force, 1964	box 05	folder 36
United States Department of Defense, 1962	box 05	folder 37
United States Military Academy . Jewish Chapel, 1982-1983	box 05	folder 38
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign	box 05	folder 39 to 42
University of Illinois, 1988-1991	box 05	folder 43
Scope and Contents		
Max Abramovitz Distinguished Lectureship Program in Architecture.		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Assembly Hall addition, 1996	box 05	folder 44
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Krannert Art Museum, 1963-1964, 1970	box 05	folder 45
University of Michigan, 1964	box 05	folder 46
University of Pittsburgh, 1961, 1964-1965	box 05	folder 47
Subseries 2: Writings of Max Abramovitz		
Title/Description	Instances	
High school for the community, Architectural Forum, 1935 Jan.	box 06	folder 1
School can be an aesthetic contribution to the community, 1940	box 06	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Typescript of an article written for the American School Publishing Corp.		
China airfield construction, CBI Dromes, 1944 Dec.	box 06	folder 3
Trends in synagogue design, Bulletin of the American Institute of Architects, 1948 May	box 06	folder 4 to 5

File includes article typescript and correspondence.

Disciplines of fenestration : a study prepared with the assistance of Max Abramovitz, Architectural Record, 1955 Apr.	box 06	folder 6 to 7
Architect's message, Opera news, 1962 Sept. 29	box 06	folder 8
City of tomorrow, Pitt, 1963 Oct	box 06	folder 9 to
Scope and Contents		10
File includes article typescript and correspondence.		
Treatise on seismic forces and their effects on structures, submitted as part of the requirement by the California State Board of Architectural Examiners towards registration to practice architecture in the State of California., 1965 Jan. 21	box 06	folder 11
Changing practice : theaters, Progressive Architecture, 1965 Oct.	box 06	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Section entitled Programming and the client-user includes a discussion with Max Abramovitz and others.		
Troubled search : new dimensions in a changing environment, 1966 Sept. 18	box 06	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Transcript of the address presented by MA at the New Year Convocation for Students, University of Illinois.		
Essay on architectural and planning problems in New York City, 1967 Nov. 29	box 06	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Written in the form of a letter to John B. Oakes, New York Times.		
What the architect can do, Build international, 1969 Jan./ Feb.	box 06	folder 15
Designing for the performing arts, Journal of Aesthetic Education, 1969 Jan	box 06	folder 16 to 17

File includes article typescript and correspondence.

New York: the shape of the future, New York Sunday New Magazine, 1969 Sept. 7	box 06	folder 18
Susan Morse and Frederick Whiley Hilles Library at Radcliffe College, Harvard Library Bulletin, 1969 Oct.	box 06	folder 19 to 20

## **Scope and Contents**

Bulletin contains pencil sketch on fron cover.

## **Subseries 3: Lectures**

## **Scope and Contents**

Lectures delivered by MA, arranged chronologically. Consists chiefly of typed manuscripts. Files also contain note cards, clippings, printed materials, and correspondence.

Title/Description	Instances	
Lectures, 1947-1948	box 06	folder 21
Lectures, 1949	box 06	folder 22
Lectures, 1953-1954	box 06	folder 23
Lectures, 1955	box 06	folder 24
Lectures, 1956-1957	box 07	folder 1
Lectures, 1958-1959	box 07	folder 2
Lectures, 1960-1961	box 07	folder 3
Lectures, 1962	box 07	folder 4
Lectures, 1963	box 07	folder 5 to 6
Lectures, 1964-1965	box 07	folder 7
Lectures, 1966	box 07	folder 8 to 9
Lectures, 1967	box 07	folder 10
Lectures, 1968-1969	box 07	folder 11
Lectures, 1970-1972	box 07	folder 12
Lectures, 1979	box 07	folder 13
Lectures, 1981	box 08	folder 1
Lectures, 1987	box 08	folder 2 to 3
Lectures, undated	box 08	folder 4

# **Subseries 4: Exhibitions**

	1 1	
Title/Description	Instances	
The Architecture of Max Abramovitz, 1963	box 08	folder 5 to 6
Scope and Contents		
Catalog of the exhibition which appeared at the Krannert Art Museum, College of Fine and Applied Arts, University of Illinois, Champaign, November 2 through December 1,1963; College of Architecture and Art, University of Illinois, Chicago, December 4 through December 20, 1963		
Correspondence, lecture transcripts, and other documents related to the 1963 exhibition, 1963-1964, 1981	box 08	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
File also contains 1981 correspondence regarding exhibit at Hillsborough Community College.		
La Belle Epoque, 1985	box 08	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Exhibition at the Katonah Gallery of posters from the collection of Max and Anita Abramovitz .		
Subseries 5: Faculty Papers		
Scope and Contents		
Faculty papers include administrative papers and lecture no	otes.	
Title/Description	Instances	
Administrative papers: Columbia University, 1930-1933, 1936-1937	box 08	folder 9
Administrative papers: New York University, 1937	box 08	folder 10
Administrative papers: Princeton University, 1966-1967	box 08	folder 11
Administrative papers: University of Illinois, 1929	box 08	folder 12
Administrative papers: Yale University, 1938-1940, 1942	box 08	folder 13
Lecture notes: Columbia University, 1932	box 08	folder 14
Lecture notes: Syracuse University, 1952	box 08	folder 15
Subseries 6: Awards and Honors		
Title/Description	Instances	

box 08

folder 16

Architectural League of New York, 1954

Silver Medal of Honor, Corning Glass Center

Architectural League of New York, 1960	box 08	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
National gold medal exhibition of the building arts: Achievement in the building arts.			
Brandeis University, 1963	box 08	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Dinner in honor of Max Abramovitz, Fellow of the University.			
Architectural League of New York, 1965	box 08	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Architecture and the Arts Award: the gold medal exhibition of the building arts.			
State of California Governor's Design Awards, 1966	box 08	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Certificate of Excellence for Union Bank Square.			
American Association of School Administrators and The American Insitute of Architects, 1974	box 08	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Exhibition of School Architecture, United Nations International School.			
American Institute of Steel Construction, 1975	box 08	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
MA served as member of jury for Architectural Awards of Excellence competition.			
Design & Environment Award for Excellence, 1975	box 08	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
McGraw Hill Pedestrian Mall			
National Academy of Design, 1975	box 08	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
150th Anniversary Gold Medal			

United Nations International School.

New York State Association of Architects, 1977	box 08	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Certificate of Merit for Excellence in Design, Rock- McGraw Mini-Park		
Greater New York Councils, Boy Scout of America, 1986	box 08	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Certificate of appreciation for outstanding service.		
New York Society of Architects, 1987	box 08	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Special Award for Lifetime Achievement		
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 1988	box 08	folder 29
Scope and Contents		

Illinois Medal in Architecture

Subseries 7: Associations		
itle/Description	Instances	
Brandeis University, Board of Fellows, 1980-1981	box 08	folder 30
Century Association, 1958, 1980, 1982-1983, 1985, 1988-1990	box 08	folder 31
John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation, 1991	box 08	folder 32
National Academy of Design, 1969, 1971, 1973-1974, 1989	box 08	folder 33
	Instances	
	Instances box 08	folder 34
Subseries 8: Licenses and Certificates itle/Description California, 1965, 1989 Colorado, 1979, 1989-1991		folder 34 folder 35
itle/Description California, 1965, 1989	box 08	
itle/Description  California, 1965, 1989  Colorado, 1979, 1989-1991	box 08	folder 35
tle/Description California, 1965, 1989 Colorado, 1979, 1989-1991 Connecticut, 1988-1989	box 08 box 08 box 08	folder 35
tle/Description  California, 1965, 1989  Colorado, 1979, 1989-1991  Connecticut, 1988-1989  District of Columbia, 1988-1990	box 08 box 08 box 08 box 08	folder 35 folder 35

Maryland, 1979, 1986, 1990, 1992	box 08	folder 35
Massachusetts, 1989-1990	box 08	folder 35
Michigan, 1989	box 08	folder 35
New Hampshire, 1989	box 08	folder 35
New Jersey, 1989-1991	box 08	folder 35
New York, 1937, 1990, 1997	box 08	folder 35
North Carolina, 1990	box 08	folder 35
Ohio, 1988-1989	box 08	folder 35
Pennsylvania, 1987-1989	box 08	folder 35
Texas, 1990	box 08	folder 35
West Virginia, 1984, 1989-1990	box 08	folder 35
National Council of Architectural Registration Boards documents, 1961, 1976-1978, 1982, 1988	box 08	folder 36

# **Subseries 9: Photographs**

# **Scope and Contents**

24 photographs, 16 of which are included in the Album. All photos are black and white unless otherwise noted.

Title/Description	Instances		
Abramovitz and Harrison, [ca. 1947-1948]	box 08	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
1 photo			
Portrait of Abramovitz, [ca. 1961-1962]	box 08	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
1 photo			
Wallace K. Harrison at work, [ca. 1958]	box 09	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
5 photos: Photos by Katrina Thomas of WKH working on sketch for Stamford Church and during the Lincoln Center period.			
Architects and designers of Lincoln Center, [ca. 1959]	box 09	folder 2	

1 photo: Photo by Arnold Newman is signed by the photographer and autographed by the design team.

Album, [ca.1947-198-]

box 09

folder 3

### **Scope and Contents**

16 photos: 15 b&w, 1 col.; Album includes photos of MA with members of the UN design team, during the Lincoln Center period and office photos.

## Series VI: Office Records

#### **Scope and Contents**

The series is arranged into the following subseries: Job Lists, Financial Records, Scrapbooks, Tear Sheet File, Project Documentation, Promotional Materials and Clippings, and Memorabilia.

### **Subseries 1: Job Lists**

Citle/Description	Instances	
List in job no. order, N-1 through A-648, [1981]	box 09	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
List of projects by type, 1982; List marked: current as of October. File contains 2 copies, one is incomplete.		
Max Abramovitz, List of Buildings, 1989	box 09	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
List from Victoria Newhouse's book, Wallace K. Harrison, Architect (New York: Rizzoli, c1989), p. 321-324.		
Abramovitz-Kingsland-Schiff index of originals drawings, project files, and shop drawings, 1992-1995	box 09	folder 5

## **Subseries 2: Financial Records**

### **Scope and Contents**

This section consists of financial records generated primarily by the firms of Harrison & Abramovitz and Abramovitz - Harris - Kingsland. The records span the years 1948-1987 and cover approximately 240 projects. All the boxes were labeled Accounting Dept. and numbered 1, 2, 3, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 12, 13, and 14 (there was no box 4, 6, or 11).

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

The records have been re-housed in 23 boxes and have been accordingly re-labeled. The box numbers listed under Container are the new numbers assigned after the re-housing and are the same as those in the Financial Records sub-series found in the Project Record series.

Title/Description	Instances
Accounting Dept. #1 1962-1975 Labeled: Bottom Drawer - Contract Files: N-338 Krannert/209-Univ. of Illinois Auditorium/491-U.S. Steel-shop rental area/502-U.S. Steel interior air study/362-U.S. Steel misc./479 A.D. Phelps/497-Reading, Conn./445-Daily News additions/413 Daily News phase I & phase II/175-Columbia IC/Max Ascoli pool alteration/American Jewish Historical Society/303-Beth Zion/Misc. records and costs on Krannert, Beth Zion, Univ. of Illinois-dome waterproofing/Brandeis Univ. jobs, Lev Zetlin Associates settlement; Consultant billings voided by mutual agreement.	box (Financial Records) 01 box (Financial Records) 02
Scope and Contents	
Accounting Dept. #1 contains seventy-two file folders. Not all files listed on the box label are included in this box. Additionally, over 25 files not listed on the label are in the box.	
Accounting Dept. #2, 1958-1979 Labeled: Worksheets & Agreements N-175 - N-546:  Scope and Contents	box (Financial Records) 03
Worksheet and agreements for jobs ranging from N175, Columbia University's School of International Affairs to N546, an addition to Brandeis University's Rosensteil Basic Medical Sciences Research Center. Files are arranged numerically by job number. Several personnel and non-project related files are also included. Total number of files is sixty-one.	box (Financial Records) 04
Accounting Dept. #3, 1948-1981 Labeled: Agreement - Consultant - Job Status N-248 - N-531  Scope and Contents	box (Financial Records) 05 box
Seventy-five file folders arranged in job number order ranging from job N248 for the United Nations to N532, Dayton Power and Light Company.	(Financial Records) 06
Accounting Dept. #5, 1967-1985 Labeled: Worksheets N-150 - A-620  Scope and Contents	box (Financial Records) 07
Sixty-nine folders of financial records arranged in job number order. The first file, job 150 is for the Lincoln Center garage. The last file contains bills	box (Financial Records) 08

pending payment for job A620, American Electric Power Company.

Accounting Dept. #7, 1980-1987 (bulk 1983-1984) Labeled: Certificates of payment A-620, American Electric Power Company box (Financial Records) 09

## **Scope and Contents**

box (Fin

Thirty-two folders with certificates of payments. Additional files include pending invoices and change orders. (Financial Records) 10

Accounting Dept. #8, 1962-1979 Labeled: Albany Mall N-304

box (Financial Records) 11

## **Scope and Contents**

box

Twenty-five file folders of financial records for job N304.

(Financial Records) 12

Accounting Dept. #9, 1962-1980 Labeled: Albany N-304 -- Authorized change orders, Extras - consultants, Receipt books, Stage I #1 through 7, Base contract billings, Payroll cost reports -- Billings N-175-355-338

box (Financial Records) 13

#### **Scope and Contents**

box (Financial Records) 14

Contains receipt books for the Albany Mall from Feb. 1967 through Jan. 1980. Additional Albany Mall records include stage I, base contracts, change orders, extras, and payroll cost reports covering the period July 1967 to March 1980. Also included are billings for N175, Columbia University's School of International Affairs; N355, the Exxon building; and N338, the University of Illinois' Krannert Center. Total number of file folders is fourteen. Albany Mall payroll cost reports are in a scrapbook

box (Financial Records) 15

451-453-454-455-458-460-461-462-463-465-466-467-468-469-470

#### **Scope and Contents**

One folder is devoted to Wallace Harrison's pink billings for secretarial services for the years 1976-1981. Fifty-one files contain pink billings for the jobs listed above plus job numbers N150, N209, N330, and N430.

Accounting Dept. #12, 1974-1987 box Labeled: Pink Billings: N541 thru (Financial 544-546-548-549-550-552-553-554-555-556-557-558-559-561R562rds) 18 thru 571-573 thru 576-578-579-580-582-583-586-587-591-592-593-595-599-602-604-606-608-610-612-613-616-618-620-626-628-633-645-6 N-520 Time Breakdown, N-530 Final Fee

#### **Scope and Contents**

Contains seventy-two files of pink billings covering the years 1974-1987 for the job numbers listed on the box label. One file from the time period 1974-1975 is for the architect's time breakdown for N520, the Battery Park City project. The last file dates from 1978 and is for the final fee for N530, Nationwide Plaza.

Accounting Dept. #13, 1955, 1958-1986 Labeled: Miscellaneous Worksheets N-150, N-175, N-335, N-389, N-391

box (Financial Records) 20

## Scope and Contents

Forty-one file folders covering the jobs listed above plus jobs N304, A664, A665, and A667 through A670.

box (Financial Records) 21

Accounting Dept. #14, 1956-1987 Labeled: Miscellaneous Worksheets box (Financial

#### **Scope and Contents**

Thirty-nine file folders for the jobs listed above, except for jobs A664 through A670 which were not included.

box (Financial Records) 23

## **Subseries 3: Scrapbooks**

#### **Scope and Contents**

This section contains 8 undated scrapbooks.

### Title/Description

#### **Instances**

Major buildings

**Scope and Contents** 

item Scrapbook 01

Documents major buildings of his career: U.N. School, University of Iowa, University of Illinois, Phoenix Mutual Building in Hartford, Philharmonic Hall, Brandeis University, U.S. Steel in Pittsburgh. Includes photos of Harrison and Abramovitz in their office. Photographs, clippings, brochures, and

correspondence. 24 pp. In ringbinder.

University of Illinois

item Scrapbook

02

## **Scope and Contents**

Documents Abramovitz and his buildings at the

University of Illinois, including text and clippings

on his honorary degree from Illinois and his commencement speech. Clippings, photographs, text, and brochures. 24 pps. + loose material inside front cover. In ringbinder.

#### Phoenix Mutual and US Steel

#### **Scope and Contents**

Documents Phoenix Mutual and U.S. Steel (including text on building's structure). 20 pp. (many blank). In souvenir album.

item Scrapbook 03

### Miscellaneous projects

#### **Scope and Contents**

Documents miscellaneous projects, including Owens-Illinois, Lincoln Center, Columbia University Law School and Lipchitz's sculpture, Alcoa Building and U.S. Steel Building in Pittsburgh, CIA Building, Langley, Va., University of Illinois, and personal memorabilia. Some materials date from late 1970s. Includes clippings, photographs, tearsheets, correspondence, and realia. 20 pp. In souvenir album. item Scrapbook 04

Brandeis University, West Point, and Beth Zion

### **Scope and Contents**

Documents buildings at Brandeis University, West Point, and Beth Zion in Buffalo. Clippings, correspondence, photographs, and brochures. 20 pp. In souvenir album. item Scrapbook 05

#### Miscellaneous

#### **Scope and Contents**

Documents Schlesinger Library, Radcliffe College, honorary degree from the University of Pittsburgh, AIA membership, appointment to the Regional Plan Association (with congratulatory drawing by Henry Dreyfus), Battery Park City, U.N. School, Bunker Hill Square, Erieview Plaza, and Alcoa Building. Clippings, photographs, certificates, correspondence, and other items. 42 pp. In ringbinder.

item Scrapbook 06

Rothschild Bank and Israel trip

#### **Scope and Contents**

Documents Rothschild Bank (Paris) and MA's trip to Israel. Includes personal correspondence and photographs, such as MA with Governor of North Carolina, site inspection of US Air Force Academy in Colorado, and other personal memorabilia. item Scrapbook 07 Clippings, correspondence, photographs, and memorabilia. 20 pp. In souvenir album.

## Correspondence and memorabilia

## **Scope and Contents**

Letters from Mary (Polly) Ingraham Bunting, Alexander (Sandy) Calder, Robert F. Kennedy, Jacques Lipchitz, Reuben Nakian, Nelson A. Rockefeller, and Samuel I. Rosenman, spanning the years 1958 to 1967. Scrapbook also contains 1939 greeting card from Hugh Ferriss, 1964 caricature of MA by Henry Dreyfuss, 1967 reception invitation from Mayor John V. Lindsay, and clippings. Photographs include the UN design team and Chagall exhibition. 22 pp. In ringbinder.

item Scrapbook 08

### Subseries 4: Tear Sheet File

### **Scope and Contents**

139 file folders of reprints and tear sheets covering approximately 90 projects. Folders can also include photographs and correspondence. For additional tear sheets and related materials consult the following section, Office Records: Project Documentation.

Originally received in a filing cabinet, the tear sheets are now housed in six boxes. Arrangement is alphabetical by project name as supplied by the architect. Place names have been added. Other supplied information is indicated by the use of square brackets.

Title/Description	Instances	
Alcoa (Davenport, IA)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 1
Alcoa (Merwyn, PA)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 1
Alcoa (Pittsburgh, PA)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 2 to 3
Alcoa, 860 UN Plaza (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 4
Aquarium [New York Aquariuim] (Coney Island, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 5
Avila Hotel (Caracas, Venezuela)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 6
B.P.C. [Battery Park City] (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 7
Beth Zion Temple [Temple Beth Zion] (Buffalo, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 8

Brandeis University (Waltham, MA)

	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 9
Brandeis [University] (Waltham, MA). Goldman- Schwartz	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 10
Brandeis [University] (Waltham, MA). Interfaith Center [Three Chapels]	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 1
Brandeis [University] (Waltham, MA). Interfaith Center [Three Chapels]	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 11
Brandeis [University] (Waltham, MA). Rose Art	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 12
Brandeis [University] (Waltham, MA). Spingold	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 13
Bronx Courthouse [Criminal Court/Family Court] (Bronx, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 14
Burden House (Northeast Harbor, ME)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 15
Carnegie Endow[ment for International Peace] (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 16 to 17
Celanese (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 18 to 19
C.I.A. (Langley, VA)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 20 to 21
CH-13 Renovation [WNET/13] (New York, NY	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 22
Cincinnati C[en]t[e]r (Cincinnati, OH)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 23
C.I.T. (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 24
Columbia [University]. S.I.A. [School of International and Public Affairs] (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 25
Columbus Center (Columbus, OH)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 26
Continental Can (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 27
Corning Gl[ass] 1951 (Corning, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 28 to 29
Corning Gl[ass] 1959 (Corning, NY) . Adm. Bldg. Cafe	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 30
Corning Gl[ass] (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 31
Corning [Class] Cullivan Park (Corning MV)		

Corning [Glass]. Sullivan Park (Corning, NY)

	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 32
Courthouse Square (Dayton, OH)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 33
Daily News ext[ension] News Bldg (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 34
Duke Laboratories (South Norwalk, CT)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 35
Empire State Plaza (Albany, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 36 to 39
Empire State Plaza (Albany, NY). Dedication	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 40
Equitable Gateway #4 [Gateway 4 Building] (Pittsburgh, PA)	box (Tear Sheet) 01	folder 41
Erie County [Erie County Savings Bank/Main Place] (Buffalo, NY)	oversize 3	folder 42
Erieview Plaza (Cleveland, OH)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 43 to 44
Exxon (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 45 to 47
Fountain Square (Cincinnati, OH)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 48
Fremont Bridge (Portland, OR)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 49
GAN CB-21 (Paris, France)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 50 to 51
H[arrison] & A[bramovitz] office photo	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 52
Havana Embassy [United States. Embassy (Cuba)]	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 53
Hillel N[orthwestern Univ[ersity] [Evanston Congregational Hillel] (Evanston, IL)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 54
Hopkins Center [Dartmouth College] (Hanover, NH)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 55 to 56
House of Tomorrow	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 57
Princeton [Institute for Advanced Studies] (Princeton, NJ)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 58
Idlewild [Airport] (Queens, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 59 to 62
I.I.E. [Institute of International Education] (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 63

Jewish Hist[orical] Soc[iety] (Waltham, MA)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 64
La Guardia [Airport] (Queens, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 65
Loeb Student Center [New York University] (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 66
Louisville [First National Bank] (Louisville, KY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 67
Learning Research and Development Center]. Univ[ersity] of Pitts[burgh]. (Pittsburgh, PA)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 68
McGraw-Hill (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 69 to 71
Marine Plaza (Milwaukee, WI)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 72
Marlboro Houses (Brooklyn, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 73
Mellon Bank (Pittsburgh, PA)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 74
N.A.S. Wash. D.C. [National Academy of Sciences] (Washington, DC)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 75
Nationwide [Plaza] (Columbus, OH)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 76
Newspoint I [New York Daily News](Long Island City, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 77
Oberlin College (Oberlin, OH)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 78
Owens-Illinois (Toledo, OH)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 79
Phoenix Mutual (Hartford, CT)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 80 to 81
[Photographs of various projects]	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 82
Porter Bldg. (Pittsburgh, PA)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 83
P.S. 34 (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 84
Radcliffe [College]& Hilles Library (Cambridge, MA)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 85
Radcliffe [College] (Cambridge, MA). Currier House	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 86
Papublic National Bank (Dallac TV)		

	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 87
Rockefeller Center (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 88 to 89
Rockefeller Center (New York, NY). Models	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 90
Rockefeller Center (New York, NY). Plot plans	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 91
Rockefeller Center (New York, NY). X, Y and Z	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 92
Rockefeller University (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 93
Rothschild Banque (Paris, France)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 94
Sloane House (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 02	folder 95
Socony Mobil (New York, NY)	oversize 3	folder 96
Springs Mills (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 03	folder 97
Stamford Church [First Presbyterian Church] (Stamford, CT)	box (Tear Sheet) 03	folder 98
Time & Life (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 03	folder 99
Toledo [Fiberglas Tower] (Toledo, OH)	box (Tear Sheet) 03	folder 100
Union Square Bank [at Bunker Hill Square] (Los Angeles, CA)	box (Tear Sheet) 03	folder 101
Union Square Bank [at Bunker Hill Square] (Los Angeles, CA)	oversize 3	folder 102
United Nations (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 03	folder 103 to 104
United Nations (New York, NY). Booklets	box (Tear Sheet) 03	folder 105
United Nations (New York, NY). Publicity Photographs	box (Tear Sheet) 03	folder 106
United Nations (New York, NY). Reports with plans	box (Tear Sheet) 03	folder 107 to 108
United Nations (New York, NY). Revised scheme, engineering & technical studies	box (Tear Sheet) 04	folder 109
U.N.I.S. [United Nations International School] (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 04	folder 110

U[nited] N[ations] Subway (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 04	folder 111
Univ[ersity] of Ill[inois] (Urbana, IL). Assembly Hall	box (Tear Sheet) 04	folder 112 to 113
Univ[ersity] of Ill[inois] (Urbana, IL). Assembly Hall . Interiors	box (Tear Sheet) 04	folder 114
Univ[ersity] of Ill[inois] (Urbana, IL). Krannert	oversize 3	folder 115 to 117
Univ[ersity] of Iowa (Iowa City, IA)	box (Tear Sheet) 04	folder 118
Univ[ersity] of Pitts[burgh] (Pittsburgh, PA)	box (Tear Sheet) 04	folder 119
U.S. Steel (Pittsburgh, PA)	box (Tear Sheet) 04	folder 120 to 121
U.S. Steel (Pittsburgh, PA)	oversize 3	folder 122 to 123
Wachovia Bank (Charlotte, NC)	box (Tear Sheet) 05	folder 124
Westinghouse Gateway [Center Building no.] 6 (Pittsburgh, PA)	box (Tear Sheet) 05	folder 125
W.G.Y. [Broadcasting Studio] (Schenectady, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 05	folder 126
W. K. H[arrison] New Yorker profile	box (Tear Sheet) 05	folder 127
World's Fair 1939 [New York World's Fair] (Flushing Meadows, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 05	folder 128
World's Fair 1939 [New York World's Fair] (Flushing Meadows, NY). Bulletins	box (Tear Sheet) 05	folder 129 to 1930
World's Fair 1939 [New York World's Fair] (Flushing Meadows, NY). Con Edison Exhibits	box (Tear Sheet) 05	folder 131 to 132
World's Fair 1939 [New York World's Fair] (Flushing Meadows, NY). Theme Bldg.	box (Tear Sheet) 05	folder 133
World's Fair 1939 [New York World's Fair] (Flushing Meadows, NY). Trylon & Perisphere	box (Tear Sheet) 05	folder 134 to 136
World's Fair 1964-65 [New York World's Fair] (Flushing Meadows, NY). Hall of Science	box (Tear Sheet) 05	folder 137 to 138
Zeckendorf & X City (New York, NY)	box (Tear Sheet) 05	folder 139

Files contain tear sheets, reports, correspondence, photographs and other documents related to individual projects. The 91 files folders in this section are arranged alphabetically by project name. Also consult the section Office Records: Tear Sheet File above.

Title/Description	Instances	
Projects: Alcoa - Morningside Gardens	box 09	folder 6 to 22
Projects: New York Civic Center - Radcliffe	box 10	folder 1 to 17
Projects: Riverfront Park - United States Military Academy	box 11	folder 1 to 19
Projects: United States Steel - University of Illinois	box 12	folder 1 to 20
Projects: University of Iowa - Wachovia Bank	box 13	folder 1 to 6
Projects: Albany - New York Civic Center	oversize 1	folder 3 to 7
Projects: New York Municipal Airport - University of Iowa	oversize 2	folder 1 to 7

# **Subseries 6: Promotional Materials and Clippings**

## **Scope and Contents**

This section contains printed materials about the firms of Harrison & Abramovitz and Abramovitz-Harris-Kingsland. It also contains clippings, chiefly newspaper articles, about firm members and architectural projects. Files also include personal profiles, photographs, correspondence, brochures and other printed materials. Lecture typescripts and notes have been removed and placed in Professional Papers: Lectures.

Title/Description	Instances	
Bibliography, 1955 Aug. 16	box 13	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Listing of articles about H&A buildings		
Office buildings, undated	box 13	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Abramovitz-Harris-Kingsland promotional booklet		
Plazas, undated	box 13	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Abramovitz-Harris-Kingsland promotional booklet		
Contemporary theatre architecture; an illustrated survey. A checklist of publications 1946-1964, by Ned A. Bowman. New York, New York Public Library, [1965]	oversize 2	folder 8

Book includes sections on H& A theatrical projects: University of Illinois Assembly Hall, Spingold Theatre, Lincoln Center, Hopkins Center, and Krannert.

lippings, 1932, 1937, 1942, 1946-1949, 1952, undated	box 13	folder 10
lippings, 1954	box 13	folder 11 to
cope and Contents		12
Includes three-partNew Yorker profile of Wallace Harrison.		
lippings, 1957	box 13	folder 13
cope and Contents		
Sketchbook labeled "Assembly, Illinois" has been removed and is listed under:Personal Papers: Sketchbooks.		
lippings, 1958	box 13	folder 14
ippings, 1959	box 13	folder 15
ippings, 1960	box 13	folder 16
ippings, 1961	box 13	folder 17
lippings, 1962	box 13	folder 18 to
cope and Contents		19
Includes New York Timesprofile of MA.		
lippings, 1963	box 14	folder 1 to 2
ippings, miscellaneous	box 14	folder 3
ippings, miscellaneous	oversize 2	folder 9 to

# Subseries 7: Memorabilia

# **Scope and Contents**

Memorabilia from Abramovitz-Kingsland-Schiff office Christmas parties.

Title/Description	Instances
AKS Christmas banner, undated	oversize 1 folder 8
Christmas party photos, 1987-1988	drawer 393
Christmas party photos, 1989-1991	drawer 393
Christmas party photos, 1995-1996	drawer 393

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

#### Series VII: United Nations

## **Scope and Contents**

The series is arranged into the following subseries: Meeting Minutes, Le Corbusier, Photographs, Printed Materials, Clippings, Additions and Alterations, and Miscellaneous.

The architectural drawings for the United Nations can be found in Series I: Architectural Drawings. Additional photographs and project records can be found in Series II and Series III.

## **Subseries 1: Meeting Minutes**

Title/Description	Instances		
Committee Minutes and Related Documents, 1947-1948	box 15	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Incomplete file of minutes of the Headquarters Advisory Committee, the AdHoc Committee on Headquarters, and the Board of Design. File also includes proposals, memoranda, and copies of Headquarters Planning Office documents no. 60 and no. 74.			

MMH Notes on Board of Design, 1947 April 3 - 1947 May 15, undated

box 15

folder 6

## **Scope and Contents**

Twenty-five pages of brief notes from Board of Design Consultants meetings taken by Harrison & Abramovitz architect, Michael M. Harris. Titled "MMH Notes on Board of Design," the notes that are dated cover meetings held during April and May of 1947. Nine of the pages, however, are undated. The sheets are numbered 9, 15 through 17, 21 through 30, 33, 34 through 36, and 38 through 44.

### **Subseries 2: Le Corbusier**

#### **Scope and Contents**

The Swiss born French architect Le Corbusier (1887-1965) was a Technical Advisor to the United Nations in 1946 for the site selection process and was a member of the Board of Design Consultants for the UN headquarters in Manhattan in 1947. This subseries contains correspondence to, from, and about Le Corbusier's work on the UN project.

Title/Description	Instances	
Le Corbusier to Wallace K. Harrison, 1935 Dec. 6	box 15	folder 7

Notes of a conversation, offers design services, lists projects he wishes Nelson Rockefeller to fund. ALS. File also includes photocopy with pencil sketch.

Note de Le Corbusier Relative a la Construction du Head Quarters de l'U.N., 1947 Jan. 12	box 15	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Offers services of the CIAM team. TLS		
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 Jan. 12	box 15	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Will leave Paris soon to join UN Design Team. TLS		
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 Jan 15	box 15	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
TLS		
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 Feb. 24	box 15	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
TLS		
Robertson, Howard to WKH, 1947 March 26	box 15	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Two preliminary UN sketches attached to explanatory memorandum. TLS		
Headquarters Planning Office, Declaration no. 60, 1947 April 15	box 15	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Le Corbusier's statement on the collaborative nature of the UN design process. ADS (photocopy). File includes English translations (typescript and photocopies), and copies of the French document (mimeograph and negative photocopy).		
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 April 17	box 15	folder 13
Headquarters Planning Office Questionnaire and Document no. 74, [1947 April 21]	box 15	folder 14
Coons and Contents		

# **Scope and Contents**

Questionnaire, in French, of 24 questions to be answered by the Board of Design Consultants. Typescript. File includes two mimeograph copies

of document no. 74, English translation of questionnaire dated April 21, 1947.

Le Corbusier to WKH, [1947] April 21	box 15	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Reunion du 21 Avril - demande de M. Le Corbusier.TLS			
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 April 21	box 15	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Requests Hugh Ferriss perspectives of Project 23. TLS with handwritten list and sketch on verso. Includes signed note, pencil on tracing paper			
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 April 23	box 15	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Scheduling of meeting to discuss Oscar Niemeyer's project. ALS			
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 April 24	box 15	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Request that questionnaire of April 21 be translated by an architect or engineer. TLS. Pencil notation on letter: "Already done - attatched."			
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 April 28	box 15	folder 19	
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 April 28	box 15	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Proposes editorial committee for the architectural report. TLS. File also includes photocopy.			
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 April 28	box 15	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Interoffice memorandum. Le Corbusier requests to show his project no. 23 before Oscar Niemeyer shows project 32. TLS. File also includes photocopy.			
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 April 30	box 15	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Typed memo signed by Le Corbusier to Harrison from "Le Bureau des Experts-Consultants." He wants to solicit opinions of the buildings' users and proposes a publishing committee composed of a few architects appointed by Harrison. TLS.			

Memo accompanied by a cover note from Mercedes Laurence to Harrison.

Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 May 6	box 15	folder 21	
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 May 7	box 15	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Cover letter for report of the same date. TLS			
Nations Unies, Service des Plans de Construction du Siege, Rapport Presente par Mm. Le Corbusier, Oscar Niemeyer, Ernest Weissman et Vladimir Bodiansmy [sic] Relatif a l'Amenagement du Project 23-32-K Derive des Projets 23-32, 1947 May 7	box 15	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Report on scheme 23/32 K. Typescript, signed by the architects.			
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 May 19	box 15	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Expresses his desire to have a central role in the Project. TLS			
Le Corbusier to WHK, 1947 May 23	box 15	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Cover letter for documents he encloses. ALS. Attached is letter from Cobusier to Harrison dated June 4, 1947, reiterating his request made in a postscript on May 19, to preserve model of project 23. TLS			
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 May 28	box 15	folder 25	
Note on removal of drawing, [1947 May?]	box 15	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Unsigned note in pencil on lined paper: Le Corbusier removed drawing from drafting room, re-drew and signed it			
Le Corbusier to WKH, June 3 1947	box 15	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Did not receive response to his letter of May 19. Extends dinner invitation. TLS			
Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 Aug. 28	box 15	folder 28	

States his contention that he alone should be in charge of UN design. TLS. Attached is a hand drawn copy of a diagram sent with the letter. Diagram illustrates division of responsibilities with Harrison as "architect en chef" and Le Corbusier as "chef d'atelier - mandate par l'UN." File includes negative photocopies

Le Corbusier to James Plaut, 1947 Nov 1

box 15

folder 29

#### **Scope and Contents**

Note Annexe from Le Corbusier to Plaut organizer of the "Exposition des 8 Musees" exhibition, explaining the contents of the his UN notebook. Carbon copy in French with handwritten corrections. Hand colored diagram of Aug. 28 is attached. File also contains copies of English translation.

Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 Nov. 7

box 15

folder 29

#### **Scope and Contents**

Details the history of UN design and his role in the project. Criticizes the current scheme. TLS. File also contains English translation marked "Unofficial translation."

Le Corbusier to Trygve Lie, 1947 Nov. 10

box 15

folder 30

#### **Scope and Contents**

Will ask the French government to intervene if he receives no further reply from Harrison. TLS. Attached is a routing slip, dated Nov. 18, 1947, from the Secretary-General to Harrison. Also attached: English translation of letter; a carbon copy of Le Corbusier's Nov. 7 letter to Harrison; a hand colored diagram dated 28 Aout 1947 illustrating his idea as to division of responsibilities; and a carbon copy of Note remise par M. Le Corbusier, dated 3 Novembre 1947.

Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 Nov. 10

box 15

folder 31

#### **Scope and Contents**

Cover letter enclosing Nov. 19, 1947 letter to Warren Austin. TL (carbon copy).

Laurence, Mercedes to WKH, 1947 Nov. 18

box 15

folder 32

Cover memorandum and unofficial translation of Le Corbusier's letter of Nov. 7, 1947. Typescript.

Le Corbusier to Warren Austin, 1947 Nov. 19

box 15

folder 33

#### **Scope and Contents**

Letter addressed to Senator Warren Austin, President of the Headquarters Advisory Committee. Advocates use of "brise-soleil" for Secretariat's glass curtain walls. Complains that Harrison is unresponsive to his concerns. TL, 2 copies (carbon copy and photocopy).

Le Corbusier to WKH, 1947 Nov. 19

box 15

folder 34

#### **Scope and Contents**

Enclosing a copy of Nov. 19th letter to Senator Austin. Concerned about temperature control. Ink annotation, initialed by Harrison: "Note: Max found Corbusier had stolen from the joint drafting room & traced & put his Corbus name on a joint plan of all the architects." TLS. Attached is translation dated November 10, 1947 copy of Nov. 19 letter to Senator Austin.

Plaut, James S. to Harmon H. Goldstone, 1947 Nov. 19

box 15

folder 35

#### **Scope and Contents**

Plaut, Director of the Institute of Modern Art, Boston, to discuss "aspects of the Corbusier matter" with Goldstone of UN Planning Office by phone. TL (carbon copy)

Freeze, Pauline to WKH, 1947 Dec. 3

box 15

folder 36

### **Scope and Contents**

Cover letter enclosing Warren Austin's reply to Le Corbusier. Clipping, Dec. 8, 1948 attached, "Le Corbusier irked at UN." TLS

Austin, Warren to Le Corbusier, 1947 Dec. 3

box 15

folder 36

#### **Scope and Contents**

Replies to Le Corbusier that he is unable to intervene in the matter. TL (carbon copy).

Le Corbusier to Warren Austin, 1947 Dec. 4

box 15

folder 37 to

38

### **Scope and Contents**

Informs Senator of lighting and temperature control problems with UN design. TLS. Includes pencil on tracing paper sketch of same date, "le mer

neurtralisant, le brise-soleil." . Attached is reply from Austin, Jan. 6, 1948 and cover letter from John C. Ross to Harrison enclosing both documents. Also, Memorandum from Harrison to Michael Harris, Jan. 9, 1948, requesting a meeting to establish "the absolutely scientfic answer to this question." File includes negative photocopies

Lie, Trygve to Le Corubsier, 1947 Dec. 8	box 15	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Lie denies Le Corbusier's request for further involvement in UN project. TL (photocopy).			
Harrison, Wallace K. to Le Corbusier, 1947 Dec. 9	box 15	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Assignment of further UN work "is in the hands of the United Nations." Copies sent to Trygve Lie, Senator Austin, and Nelson A. Rockefeller. TL (carbon copy and photocopy). Attached are: copies of letters from Lie (Dec. 8, 1947) and Price (Jan. 15, 1948), and letter to Senator Austin (Nov. 19, 1947).			
Rockefeller, Nelson A. to Le Corbusier, 1947 Dec. 18	box 15	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Reply to Le Corbusier's letter of Nov. 10, 1947. States that Harrison's letter answers the questions Le Corbusier raises and he can contribute nothing further to the situation. TL (carbon copy)			
Price, Byron to Le Corbusier, 1948 Jan. 15	box 15	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Price responds for Secretary General, Trygve Lie, to earlier letters. Request for further association with UN project is denied. TL, 2 copies (carbon copy and photocopy).			
Lie, Trygve to WKH, 1948 March 2	box 15	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Get well wishes, UN loan agreement update. TLS (photocopy).			
Le Corbusier to Wallace Harrison, 1948 July 19	box 15	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			

- Page 250 -

Informs Harrison of the special edition of

with a section devoted to his UN work. TLS.

Architecture d'aujourd'hui devoted to Le Corbusier,

Inscribed issue of of the magazine is included in the file.

Le Corbusier memorandum, 1948 Nov. 28	box 15	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Memorandum de Le Corbusier relatif a la creation des plans du siege des Nations Unies a New York a l'attention de MM. des Delegues de l'U.N. a l'Assemblee Generale de 1948 a Paris.			
Le Corbusier to Byron Price, 1948 Dec. 1	box 15	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Cover note with sketches for attachments establishing his role in the UN plans. Note stamped: Received, Dec. 15 1948, Byron Price, Asst. Secretary-General. TLS (photocopy). Attached is clipping and 1948 memorandum.			
Hamilton, Thomas J. to WKH, 1948 Dec. 10	box 15	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Reports on a party at which Le Corburier claims credit for UN design. TLS			
Lie, Trygve to Robert Schuman, 1948 Dec. 30	box 15	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Explanation of Le Corbusier's role in the UN project. TL (carbon copy).			
Lewis, Bernard to WKH, 1950 March 14	box 15	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Newspaper Guild of New York votes Page One Award to UN Design Committee and Le Corbusier. TL			
Price, Byron to Bernard Lewis, 1950 March 17	box 15	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Responds to Lewis' letter of March 14. As Board of Design worked "as a unit" an individual member should not be singled for the Page One Award. TL (carbon copy)			
Le Corbusier Construction de la nouvelle capitale du Punjab aus Indes, [1950?]	box 15	folder 49	

Extract from the Punjab contract. Includes note stating that the plans for the Secretrait are based on his model 23, designed between Jan. 28 and March 15, 1947 before the arrival of the UN "experts".

Hauser, E.O. to WKH, 1956 July 5	box 15	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Informally requests Harrison's personal opinion on Le Corbusier and his UN work for profile article in The Saturday Evening Post. TLS.		
Harrison, Wallace K. to E.O. Hauser, 1956 July 11	box 15	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Brief summary of Le Corbusier's involvement with project. TL (photocopy).		
Hauser, E.O. to WKH, 1956 July 17	box 15	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Thank you note. ALS		
Abramovitz commentary, 1973 Nov. 20	box 15	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
MA's reaction to newspaper article in which Le Corbusier claims UN buildings as his own design. File contains 1987 correspondence between MA and Niemeyer regarding schemes 23 and 32. Also included are photographs and clippings.		
Envelope fragment, 1989	box 15	folder 52
Scope and Contents		
Pencil notation and sketch cut from manila envelope addressed to Max Abramovitz, postmarked 1989.		
Clippings	box 15	folder 53 to
Scope and Contents		54
Clippings included in the Le Corbusier files include pages from a document entitled, UN Headquarter Documents Le Corbusier 1946-1946 with inscription to WKH.		

# **Subseries 3: Photographs**

Photographs of the architects and of the buildings. All photographs are black and white unless otherwise noted.

Title/Description	Instances	
Party in honor of the Niemeyers and Robertos 1947 March 27 33 photographs measuring 2 5/8 x 2 1/2 inches	box 16	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Photographs enclosed by orange cardboard wrapper which reads: Architectural Forum, party in honor of Mr. and Mrs. Oscar Niemeyer and Mr. and Mrs. Marcelo Roberto, March 27, 1947. Guests' names listed on inside of wrapper.		
Photographs of architects: engineers', architects with model. 1947 2 photos	box 16	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Meeting at Marguery Hotel, Board of Design members examine model.		
Photographs of architects, [1947 April 18] 2 photographs	box 16	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Architects at 30th Board of Design meeting		
Architects and Headquarters Advisory Committee, 1947 4 photos	box 16	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Spring 1947 party at Architectural League, for UN Board of Design; Le Corbusier; and Headquarters Advisory Committee meeting.		
Architects, dedication, and rendering, 1947, 1949, n.d. 4 photographs	box 16	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Architects with models; President Truman at the cornerstone dedication; and rendering of an early scheme.		
United Nations, 1955 Oct 24 1 photo	box 16	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Exterior view.		
United Nations, n.d 2 negatives	box 16	folder 8

Exterior views.

Trusteeship Council Chamber, n.d 2 photos, 2 col. slides  Scope and Contents	box 16	folder 9
Interior views.		
UN interior and plan, n.d. 2 photos	oversize 6	folder 1
Subseries 4: Printed Materials		
Title/Description	Instances	
Plan for permanent world capitol at Flushing Meadow Park / New York City Mayor's Committee on Plan and Scope. New York: The Committee, 1946.	oversize 6	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
3 copies		
Report of the Headquarters Commission to the second part of the first session of the General Assembly of the United Nations. Lake Success, NY: United Nations, Oct. 1946.	box 16	folder 10
Report to the General Assembly of the United Nations by the Secretary-General on the permanent headquarters of the United Nations. Lake Success, NY: United Nations, July 1947.	box 16	folder 11 to 17
Scope and Contents		
File contains 2 copies of the report in English and copies in the 4 other official UN languages: French Chinese, Russian, and Spanish.		
Permanent headquarters of the United Nations: plan of revised scheme, addendum 3 to document A/311 [S.l.: s.n., Sept. 8,1947].	box 16	folder 18
Perspective design studies of the permanent headquarters of the United Nations. (Addendum 2 to Document A/311). [S.l.: s.n., 1947?]	oversize 6	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
2 copies		
Planning the permanent headquarters of the United Nations: a short summary, 1948. Lake Success, N.Y.: United Nations, 1948.	box 16	folder 19
United Nations permanent headquarters: corner-stone ceremony, New York City, 24 October 1949; plenary meeting of the General Assembly. Lake Success, N.Y.: United Nations, 1948.	box 16	folder 20 to 21

2 copies.

United Nations General Assembly budget estimates for the financial year 1970: headquarters accomodation, A/ C.5/1246 /Add.1. [New York: United Nations], Nov. 13, 1969.	box 16	folder 22
United Nations: a pictorial book. Boston: Colourpicture Publishers, [19]	box 16	folder 23
Subseries 5: Clippings		
Title/Description	Instances	
Clippings, 1946	box 17	folder 1
Clippings, 1947	box 17	folder 2 to 5
Clippings, 1948	box 17	folder 6
Clippings, 1949	box 17	folder 7 to 8
Clippings, 1950	box 17	folder 9 to 11
Clippings, 1952	box 17	folder 12 to 14
Clippings, 1961	box 17	folder 15
Clippings, 1962	box 17	folder 16
Clippings, undated	box 17	folder 17 to 18
Subseries 6: Additions and Alterations		
Title/Description	Instances	
North Delegates and Employee Lounges 1952, 1978, 1980, n.d	box 17	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Product literature, samples and photos.		
Dining facilities: food service program, 1979	box 17	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Report of Cini Grissom, food service consultant, on the program for the Secretariat.		
Dining facilities: Food service consultant's billings 1978-1979, 1982- 1985	box 17	folder 21
Dining facilities: Exhaust problems 1982	box 17	folder 22
Dining facilities: Vibration problems 1980, 1982-1983		

	box 18	folder 1
Dining facilities: Photos of architectural drawings, n.d 14 photos	box 18	folder 2
Dining facilities: negatives of architectural drawings, n.d 4 negatives	oversize 6	folder 4
Subseries 7: Miscellaneous		
Title/Description	Instances	
Proposed architectural exhibit 1986, [1990]-1991	box 18	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence and project proposal for a UN architectural exhibit.		
Barbara Hepworth correspondence 1961-1962	box 18	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Copies of correspondence between Hepworth and Ralph Bunche from WKH's files regarding sculptural commission.		
Turner Construction advertisement 1952	oversize 6	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
UN ad titled: Building for a New World. Note on verso: This is an old magazine ad printed in 1952. It is custom matted and ready to frame in a standard size 14 x 18 inch frame.		

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VIII: Lincoln Center

# **Scope and Contents**

The series is arranged into the following subseries: Meeting Minutes, Project Files, Printed Materials, Early Schemes and Site Plans, Philharmonic Hall, Metropolitan Opera House.

The architectural drawings for Lincoln Center can be found in Series I: Architectural Drawings. Additional photographs and project records can be found in Series II and Series III.

# **Subseries 1: Meeting Minutes**

Lincoln Center meeting minutes are divided into three groupings: Minutes of the Collaborating Architects (1956-1961), Minutes of the Philharmonic Subcommittee (1960-1962) and Minutes of the Opera Subcommittee (1960-1963).

# Lincoln Center: Minutes of the Collaborating Architects, 1956 - 1961

## **Scope and Contents**

Minutes, notes, memoranda, and reports from thirty-six meetings of the collaborating architects. Some files include supporting visual material, such as photographs of renderings and models. Files also include promotional brochures, photographs, and photostats. The minutes, notes, memoranda, and reports are primarily typescript, and were originally housed in a black spring binder. However, some minutes for 1960 and 1961 were received separately and are photocopies.

Title/Description	Instances		
Planning Conference Report, 1956 Oct. 2-12	box 18	folder 5 to 6	
Scope and Contents			
19 page typescript report with accompanying visual documentation. Architects, acousticians, stage designers, consultants, and representatives of the Metropolitan Opera Company, the New York Philharmonic Society, and Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, Inc. participated in the conference. File includes a photocopy of the report.			
Collaborating Architects minutes, 1956-1958	box 18	folder 7	
Collaborating Architects minutes, 1959	box 18	folder 8	
Collaborating Architects minutes, 1960-1961	box 18	folder 9 to 10	

## Lincoln Center: Minutes of the Philharmonic Subcommittee 1960-1962

## **Scope and Contents**

Minutes of twenty-nine meetings of the Lincoln Center Building Committee's Philharmonic Subcommittee.

Title/Description	Instances	
Philharmonic minutes, 1960-1962	box 18	folder 11

# Lincoln Center: Minutes of the Opera Subcommittee

## **Scope and Contents**

Minutes of twenty-six meetings of the Lincoln Center Building Committee's Opera Subcommittee.

Title/Description	Instances	
Opera minutes, 1960-1963	box 18	folder 12

# **Subseries 2: Project Files**

# **Scope and Contents**

Files contain correspondence, reports, agreements, memoranda, and clippings. Material was originally kept in one folder labeled: M.A. Lincoln Centerand inscribed by MA:\*MA Gen. file 59-74.

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1958-1959, 1962, 1973-1974	box 18	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Includes H&A proposal for architectural and engineering services (1958), letters concerning the Lincoln Center presentation at the 1959 ACTION (American Council to Improve Our Neighborhoods) meeting, letters regarding the licensing of businesses in the Lincoln Center area (1962), Abramovitz's response to questions from a high school senior for her term paper (1973), and correspondence and drawings for the organ installation at Alice Tully Hall (1974).		
Reports, 1958, 1962	box 18	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Lincoln Square Schedules for slum clearance and new construction, and Day & Zimmerman traffic study.		
Agreements with the City of New York, 1958, 1960	box 18	folder 15
Memoranda and meeting minutes, 1959-1960, 1962, 1965	box 19	folder 1
Clippings, 1958, 1961-1962, 1965-1966, 1968, 1974	box 19	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
File also includes press release, and lists of contractors .		

Title/Description	Instances	
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts[New York : Lincoln Center, 1959]	oversize 6	folder 6 to 7
Scope and Contents		
Limited ed. promotional book with 3 pockets for pamphlet inserts. File contains 2 copies of book. (Copy 1 contains 2 pamphlets, c. 2 lacks pamphlets.)		
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts [New York]: Lincoln Center, 1964.	box 19	folder 3 to 4

General introduction to the complex. 2 copies

George C. Izenour proposal, undated

oversize 7

folder 1

# **Scope and Contents**

Proposal for a public performance facility for Lincoln Center, sent to MA, Aug. 4, 1999.

# **Subseries 4: Early Schemes and Site Plans**

# Title/Description Instances

Early schemes, 1937-1939, 1949, undated

oversize 7

folder 2 to 6

### **Scope and Contents**

Includes studies for developing an allee-avenue mid block north of Rockefeller Center Plaza, plans for an Opera and Concert Hall located between 51st and 53rd Streets and Sixth Avenue, and the Metropolitan Opera at Washington Square site.

Site plans, 1957-1960

oversize 7

folder 7

# **Scope and Contents**

12 b&w photos of site plan drawings dated March 10, 1958, May 1, 1959 and June 1, 1960 (some are duplicates); color-coded transparency of 1957 plan; and nine blueline copies of sketches dated 12/15/58.

### Subseries 5: Philharmonic Hall

Subscries 3. Fillinarmonic man		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence		
Congratulatory letters, 1962-1963, 1966	box 19	folder 5 to 7
Scope and Contents		
Letters to MA and his acknowledgements		
Lobmeyr, 1967-1969	box 19	folder 8

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence between MA and Hans Harald Rath of the Austrian firm J. & L. Lobmeyr regarding possible commission of a crystal chandelier for the Philharmonic. Also includes correspondence to and from the acoustical consultant Heinrich Keilholz. Original folder inscribed by MA: MA Correpondence Lobmeyr/

Hilman re crystal chandeliers for Philharmonic Abandoned Lippold chosen later.

Miscellaneous correspondence, 1957-1960 (bulk 1960)	box 19	folder 9 to
Scope and Contents		10
Topics covered include financial matters and acoustics. Correspondence between the firms of H&A and Bolt Beranek and Newman, letter to MA from Hugh Bagenal, paper on auditorium acoustics by Russell Johnson of BBN, and other documents relating to acoustics. File includes minutes of Building Committee meetings, press releases, and a gag press release, "Philharmonic Hall Enlarged!" drafted by Arthur Houghton. Also, notes, memoranda, and itemized lists devoted to budgetary issues. Original folder labeled: Lincoln		
Center - Philharmonic - Mscl. 1957-1960.		
Moses, Robert to Charles M. Spofford, 1960 Feb. 2	box 19	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Copy of letter regarding criticism of the Philharmonic .		
Thank you letters, 1969 Sept. 20	box 19	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Copies of letters from MA to Donald Oenslager and Abe Feder. Ink annotations in upper right hand corner: Thank you.		
Photograph Albums		
Life magazine album	album 12	
Scope and Contents		
Title page reads: From the editors and photographers of Life.Contains 27 photographs of construction views, opening night and model. In red ringbinder.		
Renderings and models	album 13	
Scope and Contents		
49 photographs in album labeled: For Columbia Univ. Also includes 15 loose photos (1 col.), plans, clipping, and 2 pencil sketches of Lincoln Center. In black ringbinder.		
Photographs By Ezra Stoller		
Exterior and interior views, 1962	oversize 7	folder 8

3 photos

Exterior and interior views, [1962]	oversize 7	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
5 col. transparencies		
Exterior, interior, and construction views, 1962	album 14	
Scope and Contents		
20 photos		
Exterior, interior, and construction views, 1962	album 15	
Scope and Contents		
9 photos		
Loose Photographs		
MA with model, 1959	box 19	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
1 photo		
MA portrait, 1961 or 1962	box 19	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
1 photo		
Models (exterior and interior), 1957-1960	box 19	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
67 photos, 44 negatives, 3 col. transparencies		
Models (exterior and interior), 1958-1960	box 19	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
27 photos, 5 col. transparencies		
Exterior and interior views, 1962	box 19	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
3 photos		
Avery Fisher Hall (interior view), undated	box 19	folder 18

3 photos

Scrapbooks		
Philharmonic scrapbook, 1962-1970	item	
Scope and Contents	Scrapbook 09	
21 pp.; Includes program covers, clippings and photographs.		
Philharmonic scrapbook, 1959-1960, 1962, 1964-1967, 1973-1974	item Scrapbook	
Scope and Contents	10	
20 pp.; Includes programs, clippings, correspondence, photographs, postcards, and two sketches.		
Public Relations		
Publicity folder with correspondence, 1959-1963 (bulk 1962)	box 19	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
pocket holds: photographs of the architects with models, luncheon of May 12, 1961, and groundbreaking ceremonies. Also, ten congratulatory letters (1961-1963) to and replies from MA. Right hand pocket holds: Philharmonic booklet, letter of July 26, 1962 from Alvar Aalto to Harrison requesting plans and sections of the concert hall. Also, invitation to and schedule of events for the Seat Endowment Campaign luncheon of May 12, 1961.		
Opening week of Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts : Philharmonic Hall, September, 23-30, 1962, 1962	box 19	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Publication containing a poem of dedication for Lincoln Center and concert programs. 38 pp.		
Opening night at Lincoln Center on the CBS television network, Sunday, Sept. 23, 1962	box 20	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Broadcast tape and public relations kit in styrofoam box.		
MA biographical data sheet, [ca. 1962]	box 20	folder 2

Leo Beranek public relations folder, 1962	box 20	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Includes photo, biographical sketch and statement by Leo Beranek, Philharmonic acoustical consultant.		
Clippings		
Clippings, 1959	box 20	folder 4 to 5
Clippings, 1962	box 20	folder 6 to 10
Clippings, 1963	box 20	folder 11
Clippings, 1964	box 21	folder 1
Clippings, 1969	box 21	folder 2
Clippings, undated	box 21	folder 3 to 6
Clippings, undated	box 21	folder 8
Acoustics : Philharmonic Hall Acoustics: Reports and Research		
Bolt, Beranek, and Newman, 1956-1959	box 21	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Minutes of meetings, memoranda, and correspondence between H&A and the acoustical consulting firm, Bolt, Beranek and Newman. Other documents include BBN sketches and calculations as to concert hall volume. File also contains other correspondence, notes, and a report by Hugh Bagenal. Folder inscribed by MA: Minutes Meetings 1957-1959.		
Bolt Beranek, and Newman, 1960, 1962-1966 (bulk 1962)	box 21	folder 8 to 9

Letters, dated April and June 1962, from Leo Beranek of BBN to Abramovitz, Leopold Stokowski and others. Mimeograph copy with handwritten annotations of the first draft of chapter 15, Philharmonic Hall, the Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, from Beranek's book, Music, Acoustics & Architecture (New York: Wiley, 1962). File also contains BBN's Detailed Plans for the Tuning Period, May 1, 1962. Primarily devoted to acoustics, the file also includes materials on other topics such as Philharmonic seating plans. Included are memoranda, clippings, and transparencies. Original file labeled: M.A. Phil

Mscl 1962, 1963-5 and inscribed by MA: MA File\* Misc 62/65 Acoustics etc.

Bolt, Beranek, and Newman, 1962-1963, 1965

box 21

folder 10 to

11

### **Scope and Contents**

Report of Dec. 18, 1962, Acoustics of Philharmonic Hall Recommended Adjustments. BBN correspondence for the period 1962-1963. Undated report by M.R. Schroeder and others of Bell Telephone Laboratories, Acoustical Measurement in Philharmonic Hall. Original folder inscribed: Philharmonic Hall, Acoustics, Bolt Beranek & Newman 62-63-65.

box 21

folder 12 to

Veneklasen & Assoicates, 1963

### **Scope and Contents**

Three acoustical studies of Philharmonic Hall issued by the acoustical consulting firm, Paul S. Veneklasen & Associates. The reports are numbered 2 (26 June 1963), 3 (16 August 1963), and 4 (12 December 1963). Correspondence consists primarily of letters from Veneklasen to Abramovitz. File also includes Veneklasen plans of the orchestra layout and riser segmentation. Original folder inscribed: Philharmonic Hall Acoustics Veneklasen Reports & Correspondence 1963.

Dr. Knudsen, 1963-1964

box 21

folder 14 to

# **Scope and Contents**

Consultant Vern O. Knudsen's Report on the Acoustical Improvement Program for Philharmonic Hall dated July 8, 1963 with supplements. Additional reports are dated Nov. 12, 1963 (with cover letter of Nov. 18, 1963) and Nov. 19, 1963. Correspondence consists chiefly of letters from Knudsen to MA. File also includes a summary-analysis of the reports, clippings, handwritten notes, Building Committee meeting minutes, and drafts of new releases. Original folder inscribed: Philharmonic Hall Dr. Knudsen Reports & Correspondence 1963-/64/.

Keilholz, 1963-1966, 1968

box 22

folder 1

# **Scope and Contents**

Contains two reports issued by the Austrian acoustical consultant, Heinrich Keilholz. The first report, Feststellungen der Mangel und Empfehlungen zur Verbesserung der Horsamkeit in der Philharmonic Hall (Examinations of

Deficient Acoustics in Philharmonic Hall and Recommendations for Improvement), is dated Nov. 17, 1963. The second report authored by Keilholz is dated Oct. 25, 1965. Here he discusses measures taken to improve the acoustics and an evaluation of those measures. He also includes recommendations for further acoustical and interior decoration improvements. Correspondence is primarily between Abramovitz and Keilholz. File also includes meeting minutes, clippings, and a 1965 Lincoln Center press release. English translations accompany all Germany documents. Folder inscribed: Philharmonic Hall Keilholz Reports & Correspondence 1963-68.

Beranek article, 1964

box 22

folder 2

# **Scope and Contents**

Leo Beranek's article, "Acoustics of Philharmonic Hall, New York, during its first season," in The Journal of the Acoustical Society of America, vol 36, July 1964, p. 1247-1262.

Rug Concerts, 1974-1975

box 22

folder 3

### **Scope and Contents**

Excerpts from reviews of the Rug Concerts, minutes of meetings regarding Avery Fisher Hall acoustics, and memoranda from the theatrical consultant Peter Wexler with comparative physical data for standard performances, promenades, and rug concerts. Original folder inscribed: Philharmonic -Rug Concerts -Research based on Rug Concerts July-Aug 1974

Vincent Rousseau Commentary, 1975

box 22

folder 4

## **Scope and Contents**

Commentary written by Rousseau, an H&A designer who worked with Leo Bernaek on Philharmonic Hall. Entitled "Inconsistencies in Accounts of the Design of Philharmonic Hall," the commentary is a rebuttal of Leo Beranek's 1975 article, "Changing role of the expert" in The Journal of the Acoustical Society of America (vol. 58, Sept. 1975, p. 547-555).

Philharmonic Hall Acoustics: Correspondence

Correspondence regarding acoustics, 1963	box 22	folder 5	
Correspondence regarding acoustics, 1964	box 22	folder 6	
Correspondence regarding acoustics, 1965	box 22	folder 7	

Correspondence regarding acoustics, 1966-1967	box 22	folder 8
Correspondence regarding acoustics, 1968-1968, 1975	box 22	folder 9
Subseries 6: Metropolitan Opera House		
Title/Description	Instances	
Metropolitan Opera House: Meeting Minutes		
Models (exterior and interior), 1958-1961	box 22	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
20 photos, 19 negatives; Photo dated Nov. 25, 1961 contains pen sketches on verso.		
Models, 1958-1959	box 22	folder 11 to
Scope and Contents		12
27 photos, 4 col. transparencies		
Models (mostly exterior), 1958-1961	box 22	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
30 photographs, 59 negatives, 5 col. transparencies		
Renderings of Opera House schemes, [ca. 1958-1959]	box 23	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
11 photos ; Schemes pinned to office wall		
Renderings by Hugh Ferris, 12 photos	box 23	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Early schemes		
Metropolitan Opera House: Printed Materials		
Brochure illustrating opera house designs, undated	box 23	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Hugh Ferriss rendering of early Metropolitan Opera scheme on front cover		
Clippings, 1966	box 23	folder 4

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series IX: Battery Park City

The Battery Park City material, with the exception of the Agreement of Lease and copies of the 1973 West Side Highway report, was arranged in labeled file folders. Labels read: N-520 Battery Park City and include a topical subject term. These subject terms are transcribed below at the folder level. In the few instances where these terms have not been used, a note is included giving the wording of the original label. Dates have been added.

Additional photographs and project records can be found in Series II and Series III.

# **Subseries 1: Correspondence**

Title/Description	Instances		
Battery Park City Authority, 1972-1976, 1978	box 23	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, arranged chronologically, primarily to and from Battery Park City Authority staff. Majority of the letters are from William A. Halsey, Director of Architecture. Correspondents include Harrison & Abramovitz staff and the architects Jack Brown and Irving Gershon. File also contains 1978 Abramovitz-Harris-Kingsland Proposal for Professional Services in Connection with the Design of a Vertical Circulation Building at Battery Park City.			
Farkas, Barron & Partners, 1974-1975	box 23	folder 6	

# Farkas, Barron & Partners, 1974-1975

**Scope and Contents** 

File consists chiefly of correspondence between Harrison & Abramovitz and the engineering firm, Farkas, Barron & Partners. Includes a 1974 letter of transmittal from Farkas, Barron to Harrison & Abramovitz, originally kept separately in a folder

labeled: Farkas, Barron - Transmittals, 1974.

# Subseries 2. Administrative Documents

Subscries 2. Administrative Documents			
Title/Description	Instances		
Agreement of Lease, 1969 Nov. 24	box 23	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
Agreement of Lease between the City of New York as Lessor and Battery Park City Authority as Lessee, Dated Nov. 24, 1969. Includes 2 pages of handwritten notes dated 11/24/69 and 1/16/74.			
West Side Highway Project, 1973 Sept.	box 23	folder 8	

box 23

folder 9

## **Scope and Contents**

Letter of understanding between Battery Park City Authority and West Side Highway Project. Includes drawing of Exhibit 1, "Deferred construction area." Original folder labeled: Letter of Understanding.

City Planning Commission, 1973, 1975

Planning Commission briefing.

Sc	ope and Contents
(	Commission calendar of Dec. 12, 1973 and June
	4, 1975 supplemental calendar. Oct. 1, 1973
1	memorandum from the Office of Lower Manhattan
]	Development to the City Planning Commission
1	regarding amendments to the Battery Park City

Department of Buildings, 1973-1974	box 23	folder 10
Department of Buildings, 19/3-19/4	DOX 23	loider 10

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence between the Battery Park City Authority and New York City's Department of Buildings regarding zoning and filing of paving plan applications. Departmental memorandum and application for limited supervisory check of plans.

Master Development Plan. Internal Harrison & Abramovitz memorandum on the Oct. 1, 1973 City

Fire Department - New York City, 1974 June - 1975 Jan. b	oox 23	folder 11
--	--------	-----------

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence between Fire Department officials and Battery Park City Authority staff.

Minutes of Meetings, 1975 Jan 1975 Oct.	box 23	folder 12 to
0 10		13

## **Scope and Contents**

Minutes of twenty-five meetings. Meeting participants include architects, Battery Park City Authority staff and consultants.

Subseries 3: Reports and Plans		
Title/Description	Instances	
Battery Park City Proposal, [1966?]	box 23	folder 14

# **Scope and Contents**

Undated (possibly 1966) typescript proposal, Battery Park City: New Living Space for New York City, a Proposal for Creating a Site for Residential and Business Facilities in Lower Manhattan. Includes A Message from Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller. One page handwritten commentary on the project's

importance attached. Originally in file labeled: Publicity - Newspaper Clippings.

Master Plan & Costs, 1966, 1968-1969, undated	box 23	folder 15 to
Scope and Contents		16
Draft of the Master Plan Documents to be Attatched to Lease: Battery Park City, dated Jan. 28, 1969. Also, a draft of Transportation Elements of Battery Park City Development (undated, stamped: Received Jan. 24, 1969, Harrison & Abramovitz). Minutes of 1968 meeting of the Battery Park City Architects to review the master plan. Architects' 1968 report and memorandum on a proposal for containership terminal in Battery Park City. 1966 outline specifications for office building at 111 Wall Street. File also contains, correspondence, memoranda, and promotional brochure. Original folder labeled: Master Plan & Costs.		
Criteria for Development of Battery Park City, 1972, 1974-1975	box 24	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
1972 conference paper by Walther Prokosch, Criteria for the Development of Battery Park City. File also contains correspondence and report to the City Planning Commission regarding energy supply for the first phase of Battery Park City.		
West Side Highway, 1973 March 30	box 24	folder 2 to 3
Scope and Contents		
Alternative West Side Highway Reconstruction Alignments at Battery Park City, New York, New York: Evaluations and Recommendations, Prepared by Harrison & Abramovitz, architects; Tams Gibbs and Hill, architects and engineers; Mueser Rutledge Wentworth and Johnston, consulting engineers. (2 copies, one is Abramovitz's file copy.)		
Fisher-Lefrak Traffic Study, 1973	box 24	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
June Battery Park City Traffic Study of Neighborhoods I and II for Fisher-Lefrak, by T.T. Wiley and E. J. Sharsley.		

Report for 1973 originally in folder labeled:Publicity - Press Release. 1974 and 1975 reports from folder originally labeled: Publicity and Public Relations.

Energy Report, undated

box 24

folder 6

## **Scope and Contents**

Evaluation and comparison of systems and costs.

Subseries	4.	Dublic	Relations

Title/Description	Instances	
Publicity and Public Relations, 1972-1977	box 24	folder 7

### **Scope and Contents**

Fact sheets, clippings Battery Park City Authority promotional booklet, and press releases. File also includes 1974 letters authored by Avrum Hyman, BPCA Director of Public Information, and others in response to critical press coverage. Correspondence, dated 1974, between the BPCA and the New York Chapter of the American Institute of Architects, regarding design development updates. Documents from a 1976 letter writing campaign in support of the West Side Highway Project, Westway. Abramovitz correspondence, 1975-1976, with a graduate student and a researcher. Annual Reports for the years 1974-1975 were removed from this file and are listed in the Reports and Papers subseries. File was in folder labeled: N-520 B.P.C. from Mr. A's File 4/27/78.

Publicity - Magazine Clippings, 1966-1969, 1971, 1973	box 24	folder 8
Publicity -Newspaper Clippings, 1966-1967, 1972, 1974,	box 24	folder 9

# **Scope and Contents**

1977

Clippings, primarily newspaper, about Battery Park City and US housing policy. Also, articles by and about David Rockefeller with biographical sketches. Some material not dated. Proposal, Battery Park City: New Living Space for New York City, has been removed from file and is now listed in the Reports and Papers subseries.

Newspaper Clippings, 1966-1967, 1971, 1974, 1979 box 24 folder 10

## **Scope and Contents**

Clippings, primarily newspaper. File also includes 1971 Japanese magazine article on US Steel building, press release on the selection of Harrison & Abramovitz for Battery Park City project, and undated correspondence with Archetype Films about filming the Battery Park City model. Original folder labeled: Publicity - Press Release.

Subseries 5: Project Files			
Title/Description	Instances		
Abramovitz's File, 1972-1977	box 24	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
File contains correspondence, minutes, memoranda, notes, and lists. Includes an outline of the responsibilities of Harrison & Abramovitz, Lefrak-Fisher architects and Battery Park City staff. Handwritten notes on folder, chiefly of telephone numbers. File originally labeled: N-520 B.P.C. from Mr. A's File 4/27/78. Included withPublicity and Public Relations file in a larger file also labeled: N-520 B.P.C. from Mr. A's File 4/27/78.			
Log Book, 1974-1975	box 24	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
List of working drawings sent out by Harrison and Abramovitz.			
Contracts, 1973-1974, 1976	box 24	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Five letters regarding contracts number BPCA 73-28 and BPCA 72-23. Contracts are not enclosed.			
Cost Fee Estimate, 1976 Oct.	box 24	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Battery Park City Authority letter to and additions to minutes of meeting with Blauvert Engineering. Original file folder labeled: Cost Fee Estimate, M. of M. 10-19-76.			
Express Bus Distribution, undated	box 24	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Map illustrating am peak hour express bus distributions.			

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series X: Art and Artifacts

Includes artifacts, models, and sketches.

# Title/Description

**Instances** 

**Artifacts** 

### **Scope and Contents**

Includes plumb line, unlabeled film reel, and unlabeled audio tape.

Film recording of Max Abramovitz being interviewed with

box 25

box 25

the Lincoln Center model

Physical Description: 1 film reels

Digital Object: Film recording of Max Abramovitz being

interviewed with the Lincoln Center model

## **Scope and Contents**

Short film with 3 brief clips (00:18 to 00:28 Banquet, no sound; 00:29 to 03:07 Interview with Max Abramovitz discussing Lincoln Center model; 03:08 to 03:29 footage of Lincoln Center under construction, no sound.)

Audio recording of University of Illinois Alumni Association

luncheon, 1963

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes

Digital Object: Audio recording of University of Illinois

Alumni Association luncheon, 1963

## **Scope and Contents**

Max Abramovitz acceptance speech at the 1963 University of Illinois Alumni Association Achievement Award ceremony.

Model of Assembly Hall, University of Illinois

# **Scope and Contents**

Model, in wooden crate, housed in Storage.

Model of Philharmonic Hall

#### **Scope and Contents**

Model, in wooden crate, housed in Storage.

Model by Dimitri Hadzi

Model of sculpture from Jewish Chapel, Brandeis University

Hugh Ferriss rendering

Proposed Banker's Building, New York World's Fair, 1939.

Barbara Hepworth sketches

## **Scope and Contents**

3 sketches of United Nations sculpture.

Le Corbusier sketch, 1947 Dec.

box 14

folder 38

# **Scope and Contents**

Pencil on tracing paper sketch of "le mer neurtalisant, le brise-soleil" for UN Secretariat.

Richard Lippold sketches

drawer 403

## **Scope and Contents**

9 studies of unexecuted ark sculpture for Brandeis Chapel and 2 of Philharmonic Hall stabile.

Seymour Lipton's Archangel

# **Scope and Contents**

Finish sample, ALS, and sketch of Archangel for Avery Fisher Hall.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents